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O]ﬁce Memo@zdam * "UNITED sm@s C;OVERNMF_.NT

TO s SAC ' DATR: June 2, 1950
FROM : JAMES E. HELMER 83 .

SUBJBCT: HARRY GOLD
' BSPIONAGE ~ R

On May 26, 1950,P was contacted by
the writer and SA HERBERT F. ATHOUSE, at which time photographs

of captioned subject were exhibited to her. The informant ad-
vised that she was not acquainted with GOLD and did not recall
aver hearing that the subject is 8 member of the Communist 6 > ’(
Party or in any way connected with the Party.
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| Oﬁce Memogmdum + UNITED ST&?ES GOVERNMENT

TO s gac, Philadelphia | DATE: Kay 29, 1950
FROM 1 Sh [iOWARD A. SEARL - -
SUBJECT:  pRY GOLD, was.,

ESPIONAGE - R

On Nay 29, 1950, the writer interviewed Dr. HIRIAM STANHOPE LUKENS, Director
of the Department of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering at the University
of Pennsylvania. Dr. LUKENS advised that HARRY GOLD was a student in

one of his classes in 1930 or 1931; however, he was not familiar with GOLD's
associates or activities. He pointed out that GOLD was one of approximately
sixty in a lecture class and the association was not close. :

Dr. LUKENS advised that a Dr. H. A. ALSENTZER, who is also an instructor
in Chemistry at the University of Pennsylvania, 1s apparently better ac-
guainted with GOLD and has commented in the last few days to Dr. LUKENS
concerning GOLD's activities in the past three or four years in a manner
that led LUKENS to believe ALSENTZER was well acquainted with HARRY GOLD.
Dr. LUKENS stated that Dr. ALSENTZER has an office adjoining room 218 1
the John Harrison Laboratory &t the University of Penmsylvania. .

, :

A check of the indices of this office revealed nmo record of ALSENTZER; hence,
it is recommended that an agent interview ALSENTZER relative to his know-
ledge of the activities of GOLD.

Dr. ALBERT CROLL BALL, Director of the English Department, University of
Permsylvania, was interviewed by the writer and was advised by BALL that he
did not know GOLD, and his classroom attendance records for the period 1930
through 193k do not reflect attendance of the subject at any time in classes
instructed by BALL. Dr. BALL was unable to provide further information as
to possible associates or acquaintances of the subject on the university
campus .
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Oﬂice Memoréﬂdum . _UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

O  : Fle DATE: gune 2, 1950

Lt T

FROM : gic A, CORNELIUS, Jh. =~ =

SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD
.. Espionage (R)

I talked to Judge McGRANERY the afternoon of June 2nd and he advised me that he
had been talking to Y. PEYTON FORD of the Department. He seamed quite concerned
whether he was going t0 insist on removal proceedings. FORD told the Judge that
they ought to take subject GOLD right to New York; that they were sure that the
EDNY was less than 100 miles from the ¥DPA. Judge McGRANERY told FORD that he
thought they should not take any chances on this cage; that the man had already
adnitted his identity and that was all that was necessary to prove at a hearing
when an indictment had been drawm, .

Judge McGRANEHY suggested that the Bureau should watch very carefully the drawing
of an indictment in the case to make swre the wording, etc., was propers

This information was conveyed to Mr. HENNRICH of the Bureau.
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Ojﬁce Memm‘gndz&m ¢ UNITED smgs GOVERNMENT

TO t File DATE:  June 2, 1950

FROM : guc A, CORNELIUS, 3R - -

e o T

SUBJECT: RARRY GOLD
Espionage (R)

Mr. MTLLER called and sdvised that it would not be possible or desirable to
question HARRY GOLD much beyond 8 o'clock or possibly before 8 inasmuch as be
became hazy ip his recollections after questioning for a certain period of time.

I told Agent MILLER we would defer to his Judgment in this matter.

T suggested to him that he get statements from GOLD relative to the two subjects
in the cases, namely SLACK and the unknown subject, the soldier in Albuquerque, -
as soon as possible in order that there would be no question in the event of
prosecution of either of these individuals and that the statements be taken from
the standpoint of prosecution rather than intelligence.

T advised Mr. HENNRICH of the Bureau of these instructions to Mr. MILLER, and he
gtated this would be satisfadory.
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Oﬁice Mema@ndum UNITED sn(gss GOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC . DATE:  June 2, 1750
FROM nowIs 5. MAYIENGTCIN, Sa '

SUBJECT: [TATRY GULD
LnJ- IOxhiGu - R

At 11:30 I3 on June 1, 1250, lr. JOII! D. . [HAMILTON, attorney for
IIARY GOLD, telephoned the SAC and said that he had spoken to JOSEPH GOLD and
that JOSEFil GOLD had no objection to FBI Agents malting a scarch of his hone
and he would give permission for the search. Xr. HAMILTON said he had no
objection to the soarch, and that HARRY GOLD had no objection. He asked
that we tell JOSEPI GOLD that he had contacted us and conveyed the message
that the search would bc agrecable.

He also pointed out that JOSEPH would like to have it arranged
that the scarcn would be handled at an agreeable time and in such a manner
that the neighbors would not know about it. The SAC advised Mr. HAMILTON
that we would make the arrangements for the search with JOSEPI! GOLD directly.

On the morning of June 2, 1950, the writer attempted to reach JOSEPH
GOLD by telephone, without success. - As it turned out, JOSEPH was at the time
in conference with HAMILTON.

About 12:30 PM a phone call was put through to JOSEPI GOLD. e
agrced to the search, and it was arranged that agents would call on him about
2:00 Pl to commence the search. It was pointed out that it was likely that
it vould run over to the following day because of the volume that had {to be
gxanined. It was asroced that JOSEIB:I or a mefiber of the family would remain
at the house during all the time that the agents vwerc present. JOSEPH re-
quested, and it was apgreed, that the agents, after taking what they needed,
mut other things bach and would not upset the entire house.

Agents CARRIG and PETT wore selected to malie the search. They
- were instructed by the writer that they should obtain at the outset a signed
waiver of scarch warrant from JOSIF] GOLD, and that they wvere to conduct
themselves in such a manner that they did nothing to incur the animosity
al the family, sinec it was essential that HARYY GOLD rcmain in a coooerat:.ve
franc of wiind. DBefore they departed they were told of the arrangements that
had been made with JOSEDM GOLD relating to the search itself. They were
bricfed by Agents HILIER and BREIMAN on the background of the various offenses
" ip which HARRY GOLD has been involved, and were furnished with the names of
the people with vhom he was implicated.
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During the aftermoon hours Arent CARRIG telephoned to say that
JUSEPH GOLD was anxious that the search be completed on Saturday, June 2,
il possible, and was agrceable that additional agents be sent to the house.
Agent CATRIG believed that three additional agents were desirable. This
was brought to the attention of the SAC, and Agents MASTERS, BURGESS, and
GALLIVAN were assigmed. :

In the early eveninr Agent PETT phoned to advise it was found
additional books and records were located in the rarare, and that a fourth
man was desired to insure that the search could be completed on June 3, 1950.

Ament (bgﬁ&bh~1 vas assigned.
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SUBJECT:

SAC
SA ROBERT B. IE“‘JARB

- HARRY GOID, was, et. al
ESPIONAGE - R

Office Memo@ndum .

. TO H

untTeD sT(®s GOVERNMENT
DATE: 6/2/50

=

Lead - Interview ARTHUR L. SIMMERS, reference of GOLD.

It was ascertained telephonically that there is, at the present
time, no ARTHUR L. SIMMERS at the Hotel Normandie, 36th and

Chestnut Streets. The only other ARTIUR STERS listed in the
telephone directory is ARTHUR J. SIIJMERS, 6213 Boynton Street,

Philadelphia.

Contact was had telephonically with Mrs. ARTHUR J. SIMMERS, who
nov resides at 1602 Yerkes Street, telephone number LI 9-2162.
Mrs. SILERS advised that her husband had never been employed
at Penn Supgar Company, but that an uncle, ARTHUR L. SRS,
was formerly employed there.
address beyond the fact that he resided somewhere in New Jersey.

She did not know his preseht

Miss EDITH SIMMERS, Stenographer, F. A. Davis Company, 1914 Cherry
Street, sister of ARTHUR L. SIMIERS, advised that her brother,

. who had formerly been employed at Penn Sugar, presently resides

at Post Office Box 48, Route S0, Petersburg, New Jersey. Miss
SIMIERS volunteered the information that her brother had been
well acquainted with GOLD during his employ at Penn Sugar.

The foregoing information was furnished orally to SA JENSEN,
and is being forwarded by teletype to Newark.
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Ofﬁce Memorezdum UNITED sm’s GOVERNMENT

TG

FROM

SUBJECT:

: DATR:
SAC _ June 2, 1950

EARL MITCHELL,™SA.7. .~

" HARRY GOLD, was., etal
ESPIONAGE - R

On June 2, 1950, the writer interviewed Dr. HARRY A.
ALSENTZER, Professor of Chemistry, University of Pennsylvania, and former
instructor of subject. ALSENTZER advised that he first became acquainted
with GOID in the fall of 1930, At this time GOLD was introduced to him
through Miss CATHERINE BRAUNGARD, a mutual friend of his and GOLD.

According to ALSENTZER, Miss BRAUNGARD interceded for GOLD
through her personal friend, Dr. SCHINN, Head of the Chemistry Department
at that time, to get GOLD enrolled in the University of Pennsylvania School
of Chemistry. ALSENTZER advised that Dr. SCHINN is now deceased.

Dr. ALSENTZER was unable to furnish any pertinent information.

concerning the subject. He advised that GOLD was below average as a
student and that prior t» reading the story in the newspaper, he had not
heard from GOLD since having him in his class, ‘ o

ALSENTZER stated that since 1930 Miss BRAUNGARD married a
Dr. HAROILD JAMES READ. ALSENTZER made a check of the department records

- and reported these records reflected READ's last address as 124 North

Patterson Street, State College, Pennsylvania. His occupation was listed
as Associate Professor of Metallurgy, .Scheol of Mineral Industiry, Penn
State College.

A check of the indices of this office revealed no record on’
either CATHERINE BRAUNGARD READ or her husband, HAROLD JAMES READ.

It is recommended that an Agent interview Mrz. READ relative
to any knowledge she may have concerning the subject. ‘
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i Oﬁice Memm@zdum » - UNITED s*rz@s GOVERNMENT

e RD

TO : SAC ) DATE: June 5 1950
FROM ROBERT, B. LEONARD, 5A
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, was, et al o

ESPIONAGE ~ R

LEAD

e p————

WYOMING BANK AND TRUST COMPANY
Sth and Wyoming Avenue
Philadelphia, Pa.

m advised that the subject does nob

never a checking or savings account at that bank, and that

the only transaction handled there was the sale of subject's house gb
6823 Kindred Street. b2

m furnished the settlement figures
or the sale of the subject’'s house as they appeared on application

number 10524, dated June 13, 19kL. This form reflected the conveyance
of the property from HARRY N. and SYLVIA GOTTFRIED to HARRY GOLD of the
premises at 6823 Kindred Street. The purchase price of the property was
306,000 and the taxes and water vent for six months totaled 461,02, The
Toregoing with a 75 cent charge for the deed brought the total price of
Lthe house to $6061.77. $600.00 was paid on account apparently through
C. A. HILL at the City Hall Annex. The bank had no breakdewn for this

e pfnen smounte. An additional payment of $J00’wss made by check drawn aon the

. Fdesn JCirard Trust - jssued by Philadelphia Savings Fund Society.
ome According b this is the normal way in which PSI'S makes
payments of e amounts. He stated that PSFS maintdns a

checking account at Girard Trust, and that when a person holding a

. PSF3 account desires a large sum of money, PSKS furmishes the person
with a check drawn from its account at Girard Truste There was also a
cash payment made of $219.57. : bl

The remainder of the amount dus on the property was made up of a mortgage
in the amownt of 44500, This mortgage was taken by ALLEN AND BARNES,
Agénts for UNITY BUILDING AND TOAN ASSOCIATION, 2513 Germantovn Avenue.

. P exhibited an affidavit dated Jwne 13, 19 which was a sworn
svatement signed by TIARRY GOLD, which states in pari: b7'9‘

RBLtebn }/,J _.ml,__ L 6.6“34?4,/?5/
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Memo, SAC T June 2,-1950

WHARRY 0OID, the owner of the premises at 6823 Kindred Street,
Philadelphia, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he has

executed no purchase money obligations affecting the said premises;

that deponent is a citizen and bona fide resident of the United States
of America, having resided in this country continually prior to and
pince April 8, 1940, and that he is not employed by any foreign govern-
ment or corporaticn.® This affidavit was notarized by WILLIAM K. BRANDT,
Vice-Fresident, Wyoming Bank and Trusi Company. )

is having photostatic copies made of the sbove affidavit _
and appiication for the sale of subject's house, and has advised that -
he will have them ready on June 6, 1950, It is requested that these
photostats be picked up by an Agent on that date. 57 '(
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Oﬁice MWiﬂ@ﬂdZﬁ?Z » UNITED su:&s GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM 1 SA ROBERT E.-MASTERS
Lo

r  SAC . DATE:  June 2, 1950

S

) SUBJBCT: HARRY GOLD

ESPIONAGE - R

Dr. B. D. POLIS, 3425 Powelton Avenue, Philadslphia, telephone
EV 9242, was interviewed at his place of employment, United States Depart~
ment of Agriculture, Eastern Regional Research Laboratory, Mermaid Lane
and Ardmore Avenue, Wyndmoor, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Dr, POLIS advised
that he is a Blo-Chemist and that, prior to entering on his employment with
the Department of Agriculture, he was employed for & number of years at the
Philadelphia Ceneral Hospital.

He said that he does not recall when he first met GOLD but believes
it was approximately two years ago when they were both working in the
Leboratory. He sald that he became well scquainted with GOLD and that
GOLD visited his home several times but came only with the Research Uroups

. from the Coma Research Leboratory of the Heart Research Laboratory. POLIS

gaid that on one occasion he invited GOLD to his home for dinner because
GOLD had expressed an interest in the POLIS phonograph record collection.
POLIS said that at thal time he also invited a Miss EDITH ERICKSON, who was
employed at the Coma Research laborstory. He said that GOLD was unable to
keep ‘the engagement because of experiments he was conducting, He sald that,

. aglde from this time, GOLD was only invited to his home when the group wes

invited. POLIS gaid that Miss ERICKSON did not know GOLD personally.
POLIS said he did not lmow of any other friends, male or female, who were
socially assoclated with GOLD. POLIS said that GOLD was extremely well
liked by everyons at the hospital but he did not appear to¢ have any close
pal. He considered himself to be a good friend of GOLD but was never in
GOLD's home and &t no time did he ever discuss any matters with GOLD

aside from research matters. He sald that he had on occasion told GOLD
that he had a girl he would like to introduce to him and GOLD requested
that he did not make the introduction. He did not conaider GOLD to be a
woman hater and stated G0LD was always kind and considerate to the women he

met and with whom he worked in the Laboratory and apparently was not interested

in dating any one, POLIS said that, with one exception, he never knew of
any girls GOLD went out with. He recalled that there was a party at the home
of GEOROE CLOUGH, who at that time was employed in the laboratory of the
Philadelphia Genersl Hospital and who is presently employed at the Cancer
Research Ingstitute in Philadelphis., He eaid that on this occasion GOLD

654202499
e | R O
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T0: SAC June 2, 1950
took one of the girls home from the party. POLIS said he was not able

to recall this girl's name but CLOUGH might be able to., POLIS was
emphatic in stating thet he believed GOLD did not date this girl any other
times.

POLIS recalled that cne of the occasions when GOLD came to his
home was at the time the Coma Research Group held a farewsll perty for
NAN SERPICO, who was Secretary to the Coms Project as well as being
Secretary for GOLD when he needed one.

POLIS said the only intereats, aside from his research work,
that GOLD had were in music and he had a standing invitation to visit
the POLIS home and hear the new phonograph and the record collection
which they had but GOLD was never able to make the visit. He said that -
0OLD had never discussed making eny trips to the West and as far as he
knew conversations GOLD had with him GOLD had never been in the West.

He stated QOLD spoke of requent trips to New York but his wnderstanding
‘was that QGOLD was taking his father to New York or week-ends,

POLIS described GOLD as a very tinid individusl who was fearful
of making a request from his om Project Director and asked POLIS to
request that the experiments be slowed down until GOLD was able to
catch up,
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O.’fﬁce Memor@zd 772 » UNITED s:m'@ GOVERNMENT
A :

TO 5 p1c DATE: mume 2, 1950

FROM : gac A. CORNELIUS, JR.

SUBJECTI m GDLD P o vz - ‘ PE R

Espionage (R)

Mr. CARL HEDRICH of the Bureau called 10.35 a.n., 6/2/50, and asked the status
of the matter invelving HARRY GOID. I advised him that JOHN D. M. BAMILTON, the
attorney for GOLD, had contacted JOSEPH GOLD and had called last night and stated
it would be satisfactory for a mearch to be conducted and arrangements could be
made with JOSEPH GOLD relative to the time; that as soon as these arrangements
could be made the search would proceed.

He asked if we had a photograph of BIACK, I told him we had none, but that Newark
had been requested to get one, and that every effort would be made to obtain a
photograph during the surveillance presently being conducted of BLACK. XMr. HENN-
RICH stated that the Pureau will have WHITAKER CHAMBERS interviewed and will need
& photograph of BLACK to show to CHAMBERS. I told Mr. HENNRICH Newark had been
requested to obtain a photograph of BLACK and forward it to New York and to this
office, but that I would call Newark and have photographs forwarded to the Bureau,
New York, Baltimore, and this office. He asked that the Bureau be advised 1f thege
..photopraphs were cbtained or were not obtained. I told him Baltimore was being
furnished with the information relative to CHAMBERS and was being requested to
interview CHAMBERS, bub to hold interview in abeyance until photographs of BLACK
were received. '

Mr. HENNRICH asked if PAUL RUITH had been identified and was advised that the

only thing we had on PAUL SMITH was a lead to interested offices to send photo-
graphs; that PAUL SMITH presumably left the United States, according to GOLD;

and that GOLD recalled something about Germany and believes he may have gone to
Germany. - : . : . L

Mr. HEWNRICH asked if leads had been set out on HOWARD GOCHENAUR in order to get
him identified and located. I told him a teletype had beer sent to Pittsburgh

to locate him, to set out the necessary leads in the event he could nol be located,
and to advise the Bureau in either event.

Mr., HENNRICH asked if Albuguerque had been furnished with the information de-
veloped. He was told that they had received a preliminary teletype and had been
requested to get & map, but that today a teletype would go outin fact, was going
out~requesting the taking of motion pictures of certain houses and areas and
that they be forwarded immedistely. Mr. HENNRICH instructed that Albuguerque

be called and advised to handle the matter of gelting movies and the house lden~
tified immediately. I %o0ld him, too, that we would endeavor to get photographs

of BLACK during the surveillance. . : ) :

FBi « PHILADELPHIA
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T advised Mr. HENNRICH of information received from ASAC LALLY of Baltimore that
as of September, 1949, ALFRED SLACK was employed by the Sundure Paint Corperation,
619 West Fayette Street, Syracuse, New York. I told Mr. BENNRICH we would call
Albany, furnish them the information, request that they locabe SLACK, and if they
locate him place him under looge surveillance for the purpose of determining his
activities and keeping his whereasboute kmown untdl such time as it was determined

what action would be taken. -

Mr. HENNRICH requested that a daily teletype summary be sent tothe Bureau relative
\to developments in this case and that any pertinent data be furnished to the Bureau

immediately. I told bim this would be done.
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Ojfﬁce Memnddum s UNITED s'm'(s GOVERNMENT | :

° 1 BAC ' DATE: June 5, 1950
FLOM s B8A BARL R. WILSON ' '
' suBJBC‘b EARRY 001D, 2683 XENDRICK BTREET,

PHIIADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA
ESPIORAGE = R

| o Philadelphia, Pemnsylvanis,
blophonically con ta¢ tad P & office and advised that he
had information that he duirod to impart to the fhiladelphia office

S TR LW RN § P PANTS
Pennsy ivania to BARR GOLD. “Who Tormer y resids
Street, phnaaoxphn, Pennsylvapia in March, 1944, )(710)

The purchase prioe of this property was $6,000, and the agreement of
sale was signed by FARRY GOLD om March 25, 1944, GOID paid $100 down
on this proparty, and five days later gave an additional sum of
$500 %o be applisd against the total purohase price. GY0)

On June 13, 1944, settlement for this property located at 2683

Xendrick Street, Philadelphia was held at the Wyoming National Bank

Building, located at Fifth and Wyoming Strests, Philadelphia,

Pernsylvania. At that time GOLD was required to have available

for settlement $1159.57. GOLD surrendered to the bank cash in the

amount of $219.57, and furnished a.draft in the amount of $500,

which draft was on the Girard Trust Company, drawn against his accowmt .

with the Philadslphia Saving Fund Sooiety, 12th and Market Streets,

Philadelphia, Pennaylvania. A mortgage was issued for the sale.

The settlement number in connection with this property, which is held

by the Wyoming Bank is Numbsr 10524, .

advised that the mortgage application made by Mr, GOID

- reflectad that he waa 33 years of age at that time, he held a 4F
olassifioation with the Draft Board, that he formerly resided at 5032
Boudinot Street, Philadelphis, and at that time was employed as a
Chemist at the Pennsylvania Sugar Refining Company at Philadelphis,
pernsylvania, The above information was telephonically fwrnished to
8A BOB JENSEN of the Philadelphia Office.’ a)oxo)
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Oﬁ’ice Memaf dezmz 'ONITED STAUDS GOVERNMENT -

T0 1 SAC o . ' o . DATE: June §, 1950
FROM ; THEROR D. RUSHING, SA o | TR
SUBJBC‘I'x BARRY GOLD, was _ j ' } ‘ S

On 5~29-50 H was interviewed by the writer, at which time
the Informant stated that he had followed the recent newspaper
publicity concerning the apprehension of HARRY GOLD and had
observed GOLD's photograph, Y ¥) )]
He added that to the beat of his knowledge he has never seen GOLD
nor has he ever heard the name referred to in Communist ciroles as
& Party member or sympathiser,
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-4
!‘ho follourin; 1n1relt1;n.tion was oonduo‘bod by the writer nt State college,?h -4

l on tho abou date, . AN SR . ST :7.1 i ‘3‘-;w"‘=2-f‘y-*a::' i
§ =il L MRS RAROLD J, RBAD,noe GATKBRIN’R PRIGE BRAUNGARD,reliding ut 124 !.Pa.turlon =
St.,State Collego,l’a...udvlud that from 1930 until the lpring of 1940 lho was omplo;‘rml1

j . Busteriologist at the Penna.Suger Cmpuw,l’hna.,l’a.sho enid thet subject came to

‘ _ wrk in the la'bontory of tho oompany in 1930 or 1951 and workod thora otr and on ::_ 3
during tho 1930'-. 0 the best of her rooollootion GOLD was still ompl.oyod there u‘hen ch

\ 'lert ln the lpring of 1940.1(]!8 READ said lho di4 not Imow GOLD prlor to hil en:ploymant

. at ﬂ’xa Ponna.Sugu' Company and she has had no oontaot elther porsonuny or ‘by oorroapan-

.‘.,i's &

" dence since ¢ tho cprln; of 1940.'!“ aotivitiel cinoo 1940 are not known b her.m
'_ READ eaid thut lubjoct was a nry lild mannered nnd IXXXTEE unoffenlin sort of )orlm
o ;during t.ho time aho knew hin,He nppurod to be tho type of person who was loynl o

‘.“.."ri.«.'.a

S8 ‘poople and causes which he took » MXing to.She sttbod that ho d14 ot give ay ma-

'
PO I.t‘..+ N

- ,, ioatiom of having any dilloynl tondenolu or of boing ongsged 1n any o.otivitiu ot
,';,;, . quntionablo nature while employed by the Penna Sugar Company.His activities and . ~

m uuoohton outside of the oompany wore not known to MRS KRAD,It was her belief that ,;
aubjoot m c olou friend of IORRELI. DOUGHERTY who was also mnployod at the Pma.Sugg

' x:-‘wnld ﬂlo l:now GOLD quito well.She was umblo to suggut T JU& “é rgaa'é‘ém'é'

* u olou to _subject during those ysars. - : {. T8I - PHILADELPHIA

S lurprilod : { €
. ;é,,g‘-,,,_._ f@m 'EBAD sadd she was vory much m and ahookod £y the .
i 't‘ . . . L J !l.. :.h-rg" N

R ltorin oonoorning subjoot.sho never cu-poetod him as the typo to huo boon ongaéod
. YAxE .

Lo 'xn npiou;o aotivities,M}S KEAD advised that during the years 1930 untﬂ 1940 thoro
..‘_vu nothing oomin; to her stbontlon whioh would indiotts thtt lubjoot was ongaged in n.q;

m Lol = g

e T

. :‘ Queationubia ”t-"'itﬂomm 00“16 ﬁxrnilh nothin; further of value to this Investigatl
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Oﬂic M mor\ﬂzmz o UNITED STA{JGOVERNMENT - |
T0 ¢ File ; | DATE!  June 5, 1950 B J
FROM s 8AC A, CORNELIUS, JR. - o . PR
wljﬁﬁl ' HARRY GOLD ) ' , ‘ ”"‘*:H

. Esplonage (R) ' o , .”[f‘i."-.‘ .'_;'._Q

on 6/3/50 Mr. BELMOIT of the Bureau called at 6 p.m. and stated that this office -
should continue in our efforts to obtain all information possible on BLACK from
GOID and also to get and assemble all background information poesible on BLACK
gothat we will be in a position to interview him when the time is propitious.

He pointed out that a considerable amount of preparation would be necessary in
order to get ready for the interview. : ]

T A e

Agents WILLIAM B, WELTE and ROBERT W. HOIMES were instructed to become thoroughly
familiar with the background of BLACK and all information available relative
to him and to begin their preparation for a subsequent interview with BLACK,

I
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O]ﬁce Memo ndzmz UNITBD smclgs GOVERNMENT

0 .1 pile , - L oxm Jtms6. 1950

PROM & SAC A. CORNELIUS, JR.

| SUBJECT: RARRY GOLD
: Espionagze (R)

At 12.10 a.m., 6/6/50, Ur. HENDRICKS of the Bureau called and stated the Burean
was inatructing the New York Office to get a prosecutive sumnary prepared in this
case immediately; that it must be gotten out as fast as is possible; that it was
important we furnish New York with any important informatiom in possession of
th:l.s office which was not in possession of New York Office.

Hs pointed out that in one telophone call this office had furnished to the Bureau

detailed 1ist of dates and information relative to meetings between GOLD and FUCHS.
He asked if this had been given to New York in as much detall and that if it had
not already been done it should be done immediately. He stated that all infama~
.tion in the possession of this office should be carefully analyzed and that which
¢ould be used in a summary report gotten to New York right away.

~ AC/m3m

LSTELY

o

— —

| s,uwrsf’
SN et

{ ‘5—: f’307 '&”91&




P .

AT AR p—— VTN - WS
L

mm;- = .- o L
Office Memor(@dum + uN1TED sTA() GOVERNMENT
' Y0 a <m; | S .' _ ' _ DATE: Jme-6,.19.50 |
_FROM 3 §AC A. CORNELIUS, JR. o

_ snnjs&s m GOLD
.,- . 3% - Espionage (R)

on 6/6/50 at 10.30 a.m., Mr. HENNRICH of the Bureau called and stated that on
€/22/50, during the course of a telephone call frow this office to Mr. BEIXONT,
sA T. SCOTT MILLFR advised Mr. BEIKONT that during a search of GOLD's home

there had been dlscovered an old 1945 Pennsylvenia Railroad schedule reflecting
s possible trip to Montreal, & letter from the Pernsylvania Sugar Company stating
that the 8500 loan had been repald, and in back of the books in the bookcase &
eirculer of the type put out by the Chamber of Commerce concerning the city of
Santa Fe. Agent MILLFR reported that as the items were discovered they were
called to his attention, and upon finding the last item the Agents showed it to
him and told him he might as well tell the truth, at which point he broke dowm -
and confessed. Mr. HENNRICH pointed out that this-information had been incor-
porated in a memorandum reporting the developments in the case. ,

He ‘then called attention to the investigative report of SA ROBERT . JENSEN dated
5/31/50, Philadelphia, in this cage, to the section starting on Page 56, entitled
nSearch and Admission,” which carries over onto Page 57 wording to the effect,
Search of the premises of HARRY GOILD begun in bedroom of HARRY GOLD B8.k5 a.m.
and at 10.37 a.m. 8 street map of Santa Fe, New Mexico, was found, etc., elc.,
and that this resulted in GOLD breaking down and confesging."

Mr. HENMRICH stated that there are two problemss

1. Is it a circular put out by the Chamber of Commerce, or is it a étreet map
of Santa Fe? ' .

2, Were there three items in the build-up which caused GOLD to break domn,
or was there only the street map? R SoF f

He reqdest.ed that a teletype be submitted setting forth developments as they

should be set forth. I told Mr. HENNRICH this would be done pramptlye.

I thenread to him & letter received under date of 6/5/50 from JOHN D. M. HAMILTON,

dterney for, GOLD, and he requested that it be incorporated in a teletype promptly

in order that the Bureau could advise this office of what action is to be taken
in connection with the letter and the reply to make to Mr. HAMILION.
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SUBJECT:  mARRY GOLD, was
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This is to advise that at 12:45 F¥ on instant date I telephonically
commnicated with Mr. BELMONT of the Pureau and advised him of the information
set forth in the summary teletype of the instant date. I elaborated on the
information concerning BEN S¥ILG and the more recent contact with GOLD by
the Russian in late 1949, . S
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' Re my previous memorandum reflecting results of telephonié
conversation with Attorney WILLIAM GRAY on May 26, indicating that
he was contemplating representing HARRY GOiD.

At 63100 P, M., May 26, Mr. GRAY again called the writer and
advised that he had thought over the matter and had decided not to

He said that he had discussed this matter with some -

friends ard with his family and they advised him that he ought not
to step in; that there are some people who would not understand the
situation and it might leave "a bDad odor,® with some people, Mr.
ORAY again reiterated that it might have been better for a man with
his views to represent GOLD but he had definitely decided that he

would not,

He said that he was calling to advise of his decision

in view of his previous call to this office. _ :

Mr. GRAY was thanked for his information,
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JACOB I. FASS
SECURITY MATTER - €

As per request of SA WILLIAM B, WELTE on June %, 1950 in
the captioned matter, the writer checked the fictiticus names
index of the Spruce Chemical Company, 3357 Miller Street,
Pyiladelphia, at Room 380, City Hall, Philadelphia, Pa.
Records on file concerning the Spruce Chemical Company
revealed that the real name of the person owning this business
is given as JACOB I, PAS3, 5935 Spruce Street, Philedelphias 39,
Pa. The information on file revealed that the Spruce Chemical
Company was organized for the purpose of manufacturing and :
selling chemical products with its principsl office at the
aforementioned addreas of 3357 Miller Street, Philadelphia 34,

Pa. #

The fictitious name index form mentioned above was signed

. on December 13, 1946 by JACOB I, FASS’ and was sworn to

and subscribed to before GENE WERNER, s notary public whose

coomission was to expire on January 2, 1949.

Instant

registration of fictitious title was filed December 16, 194b.

The above information was secured from Book 163, Page 381,

of the fictitious names index.

The Agent's notes on the sbove information are being retained

in ¢ O 100-32442,

Jeh/rac |
100-32442

oo (65-4307 }mmr GOLD)
72 (THOMAS L. BLACK)
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On 5/23/50 at 8.45 pem., Mr. EEIMONT of the Bureau called and stated that this
¢as¢ had been discussed with the Department and the Bureau was authorized to go
ahead and file a complaint under Section 3, Title 50, USC, charging Conspiracy
involving HARRY GOLD and JOHN DOE, that they conspired to violate Sub-Section A,
Section 32 of Title 50, USC. He stated that the Department had contacted Judge
UcGRANERY, Philadelphia, who was then at GR 3-5052 and would leave that number

. at 9 p.m. and go to the Warwick Hotel, KI 5-4317; that GOLD was to be taken before
Judge McGRANERY. : : -

He advised further that complaint and warrant were being issued in EDNI and as
soon as issued the New York Office would notify Mr. BEIMONT, and as soon as this
office is notified COLD should be taken inmediately before the Judge.

He stated further there will be a release from the Bureau; that kthere is to be
no comment on the case from Philadelphia or New York; that no photographs are %
be given out unless we hear from the Bureau to that effect. . . . . . . X

He instructed that I call Judge McORANERY before he leaves the first number 1f
possible and to be in position to take GOLD before the Judge and to be sure that
a log waa kept of the developments until GOLD was taken into custody by the
Marshale’ V. .

Ur. BEIMONT stated he would advise this office when the warrant was out, and the
arrest was to be made then; that GOLD was to be told that the facts of the case
have been presented to the Department of Justice and that prosecution has been
authorized under Conspiracy to Violate the Esplonage Statute.

At 9 pome, I talked to Judge McGRANERY at the Sacred Heart Convent, Philadelphia, -
and he asked that an Agent call for him there and drive him domn to the office
since his car was unavailable, He stated he would proceed to his chambers, and

I advised him that aubject GOLD would be brought there.

.. Judge McGRANERY asked that the Bureau check with Mr. McINERNEY of the Department
as to the amount of bail desired and obtain that information for him,

<At 9.15 pem., V¥r, BEIMONT called, and Mr. HENNRICH of the Bureau read the details
of the complaint filed in New York to Miss EMILY CORLESS of this office, who
transcribed 1t. :
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McINERNEY of the pepartument
100,000 The information relative 0
RANERY

conveyed to Judge UcG at his chambers.

At 9.15 peles )r. NICHOLS of the Bureau called and stated that the yelease wad T

going to ve given out at Washington and that no comment was to be made at either

New York or Philadelphids The statement w3 %o be made that I could add nothing

to the releas® which was made in WaghingtoD. NICHOLS was advised that there were
1D available in the office, but

this evening; ne instructed that these photo~

gible in opder that they could

Rty .
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V. BELNONT advised thab M. JNES
bail was desired in the smount of §
of bail desired by Wre McINERNEY was

pdvised that -

vapers in the event they wanted them;
ta tha ess inquiries were received &
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On June 2, 1950, the writer interviewsd MR, CHARLES W. BERG, owner of the
CHARLES W. BFRG Laboratories, 1827 North 5th Street, Philadelphia, Pa., rela-
tive to his knowledge of HARRY GOLD, : '

MR, BFERG, it should be peinted out, is an 111 man suffering from a heart disease

and under doctor's care at the present time. Any coutact of BERG should be made

through the writer, as contact of unnecessary nature may excite MR. BERG and
cause physical collapse. o

The interview of MR. BERG was conducted away from the BERG Laboratories to
forestall the undue interest of employees and conversations at the Laboratories

~ in the above case.

MR. BERC is exceedingly coopsrative, but insisted that he did not want BLACK
as an employse, expressing the desire to "fire™ BLACK lmmediately, if ELACK was

" © . 4nvolved in any sctivities with GOLD, BERG pointed out that he was the fourth

generation of his family 1n the United States and considered himself a loyal
American and did not want his family reputation or the reputation of his busi-
ness to be tnjured in any way by activities of an employee. The writer explained
that the Bureaufs interest at this time was in the GOLD case, and in the process
of investigation necessarily must interview ard in some cases investigate the
activities of GCOLD'S associates; and that this was the prime consideration that
the FBI had in activities of MR. BLACK. The writer polnted out that the Bureau

 would in all probability conduct an investigation of the background and acti-

vities of the above subject in view of his long assooliation and acquaintance
with HARRY GOLD. Xt this explanation, MR. BERG appeared to be relisved and
again expressed the desire to assist in every way. [

The writer then requested background information concerning ELACK and was ﬁroidod ,'

with the following information by BERG, the latter depending entirely upon his
ﬂmﬂ. inasmuch as employment files were not available at the time of the inter-
Ve

BERG advised that BLACK was born in Pennsylvania, sttending Pennsylvanisa State
College, and graduating in approximately 1930. He stated that BLACK had been
‘smployed by the Holbrook Manufacturing Company, & New Jersey concern, with

offices in Jersey City, N.J., manufacturers of soaps and similar material.
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- m stated that BLACK was a chemist at that concern in about 1933 and thon

becams employed by Fine Organlos of Lodi, N.J. BERG stated that the sub-
Jectts employment with Fine Organics was believed to axtend from 1933 to
1945, BERG advised that BLACK had also served as consulting chemist for
other concerns; however, he was unable to recall the details of such em~
ployment excepting for Union Bag and Paper Company. BERG did not know that
the mubject had conducted ressarch for the latter company in Philadelphia
or Kew Jersey; however, he pointed out that the Union Bag and Paper Company

"~ was & vation-wide concern with facilities in numerous oities throughout the

United States.

BERG pointed out that ERNEST SAGESAMEN or SAGESMEN, a partner-owner ot the
Fine Organica Company,was a personal friend of BLACK., BERG stated this
friendship extended back to approximately 1930 and that ELACK, in 1945,
1944, and 1947 had made weekend trips to New Jersey to stay with SAGESAMEN,
BERG advised that these visits had become less frequent in the past year
or 30 however, the friendship mn existed.
BERG advised that BLACK was referrod to as "Doc" 'by follw umployeu of the
BERG Laboratories and other associates, although BLACK did not have a Doctors
Degres. In spite of the lack of formsl education, BLACK is considered by
BERG to be one of the most oapable chemists in the United States. He sdvised
that BLACK was instrumental in developing mass production methods in the
production of penicillin. BLACK developed the successful home permanent, now
known a3 *Toni%, He was also instrumental in developing other national Imown .
uotions and in each instance received little or no remuneration. BERG
advieced that ELACK was currently receiving $80.00 a week ss payment for his
services in the BERG lLaboratoriss, although in actuality it was worth three
or four times this amount. He pointed ocut that ELACK had absolutely no
"business sense” and would spend hours of over-time through nights develop-
ing particular processes or planning a new chemical operation. BERG advised
that he had provided bonuses of $100, $200 or $300 on a few occasions for
BLACK?S development of soms particular process or progress along & certain
line. However, each of thess bonuses would be reflected in the business
records of the BERG Laboratories.

It is recommended & lead be set out, to be held in abeyance, however, until

* interviews of HLACK are started, to review the financial records of BERG

laboratories, to determine the exact dates and amounts of these bonusss,

™ BERG stated that ELACK hasad surrently holds a lease on an apartment in

L .

& dﬂdopmont. believed to be in Rewark, N.J., whioh HLACK, in turn, has nublcrt



""" 4o an unknown person. BERG was unable to recall speoifioally the nane
_ of the apartment or address; however, would provide it should the name )

come Lo his attention. He did indicate that this development or project
was comparstively new and vas set up by some Jarge life insurance company,

BFRC steted that the subjeot had an uncanny knack of conversing with
chemists from other concerns and securing information of recent develop-
_ments in chemloal lines then in progress in companies concerned. BE3RG
e stated he never used any of the information obtained by ELACK because
"t he falt it was unethical and would be & blemish on his concern. Further
he had at the time no need for such informations He pointed out that
BLACK spent considerable time at the Franklin Institute reviewing and
studying recent chemical developments and also studied patent develop- - -
ments, securing all information submitted to the United States Government
Patent Office for perusal and apparent general information. BLACK, as
* formerly stated, received no extensive formal education; however, he
devoted considerable time to study of current developments in chexistry
and machine construction. ELACK took a course in machine design (BERG was
unsble to recall the school or the exact period) for the purpose of being
$n a.position to develop and build himself equipment to be used in the
Laboratorjes and to have a better understanding of the mechanical develop-
ment, as well as chemical development, of equipmont.

BERG advieed that for approximately & year HLACK resided with HARRY GOLD,
tut on the death of HARRY GOLD'S mother, housekeeping became & chore and
- GOLD desired that ELACK find residence elsewhere. As a result, BLACK teok
sy - wp residence with an aunt or other relative of GOLD in the Philadelphia
* area. BERG was unable to provide the exaot address of each of the two
A instances, but stated that he would provide this informatlon if it were
available in his files. o

In 1948 BFRG recalls that an individual known as BROTHMAN, whose name was
publioised in connection with investigations of the FBI, had asked TCM
. BLACK to meet an Amtorg representative in New York. BERG statsd that
T BLACK had been offered by Amtorg & position as & chemlst for some firm in
Russia, which would require that BLACK procesd to Russia possibly fores
.~ pumber of years. BERG advised that he took BLACK to the North Philadelphla
.+ . Station, and due to BLACK'3 carelessness or thoughtlessness did not take an
_overaocat or raincoat. As a result, BERG offered his own coat for the use
.7+ of BLACK while on this trip. BERG stated that HLACK left on one day, went
‘= .. %o New York, and returned the next day. On return, BELACK repcrted that he
ji'}_r‘" d14 not accept the position offered by the Amtorg representative ip that -
SN he was afraid that if he went to Russia and stayed for & few months they -
‘2% * would not let him return to the United States. o
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" he writer will obtain from MR. EEAG information that appears in the employ-

ment records of the CHARLES W. BERG Laboratories.

As pointed out previcusly, in my memorandum concerning the interview of
BLACK, OOLD and MORRELL DOUGHERTY in 1945 placed an advertisement in the
newspapers, offering their services as consulting chemists. BERG advised
that when he obssrved this ad, he contacted GOLD and DOUGHERTY and found
that they were interested in part-time employment only, &8 consulting
chemists. BERG'S requirements at that time were of & full-time naturs,

0 he declined to employ GOLD or DOVGHERTY. Howsver, GOLD and DOUGHERTY
suggested that THOMAS BLACK, unknown t¢ BERG at the tims, would be & man
ideslly trained for the situstion. As a result of thie information, HLACK
was gontacted by BERG and after some consultation was hired as consulting
chemlst for the BERG laboratories. BERG was unable to provide the exact
dates of these interviews, but placed them approximately mid-1945. Simce -
that time BFRC has met COLD on & few occasions, generally accompanied by
BLACK. A year or two ago BERG suffered physical illness in the nature of
a heart silment, and having learned through BLACK that GOLD was doing research
work in heart diseases at the Philadelphia Hospital, made the request of
BLACK to obtain the advice and information that GOLD might have.

BERG stated that while resting and recuperating from the recent heart attack
at his Atlantis City residence, both BLACK snd GOLD made an appearance and
otayed for a considerable time. COLD was unable to provide any specific
assistance for BERG'S ailment, and was very vague in statements relative to
his smployment and his research work which disappointed BERG, Since this
time BERG has seen very little of GOLD, but has heard ELACK mention him on |
many ocoasions, BERG was unable to provide further information relative to-
HARRY GOLD, : . R

BERC reported that when the news of GOLD'S arrest appeared in the local
newspapers, he asked BLACK what he thought of COLD. BLACK said that GOLD
mst have been & "dope! and Maxceedingly dumb." BERG advised that BLACK
seexsd surprised at the arrest of GOLD and somewhat nsrvous. BERG atiribe
uted this nervousness to the faot that BLACK was anticipating interviews

by the FBI as & result of his long sssociation with HARRY GOLD. BERG stated
that the GOLD case was not dlscussed to a groeat extend, and that HLACK has
not brought up the subject since that time. » .
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On 5/31/50, the writer interviewed the above subject in cennection with the
HARRY OOLD case. The interview was conduoted in the waiting room of the CHARLES
W. BERG Laboratories, 1827 North 5th Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

At the time of the interview, THOMAS L. ELACK appeared to be very nervous, and
appeared to be a chain smoker. L .

-

L .

ELACK began the interview by pointing out to the writer that he (BLACK) had been
& member of the Communist Party from 1933 to approximately 1936, BLACK belng
very indefinite as to the date of his alleged "dropping out of the Party.® HLACK
advised that his CP activity was restricted to Jersey City, N.J., where he was a
mezber of ons of the three sections of the Commnist Party in that eity. BHLACK
stated that he knew of approximately sixty members of the Communist Party; how=
ever many of them were kmown by fictitious names. ELACK volunteered to provide
answers to any specific questions the FBI might have concerning CP members or

* CP activities of the pertinent period. This information volunteered by BLACK -7
was oot solicited by the writer. . -~ . -

_ In addition to the above, HLACK stated that he was & member of the Party in what
was known as the Journal Square ares of Jersey City, and that he dropped out of
the Party becauss of the "Moscow trials and purge”. He stated he was not in
sympathy with the Russian treatment of Party members and has since become what
he termsd an "enemy of the Party®. _

Throughout the interview and questioning of HLACK ooncerning his knowledge of
COLD'S activities, it was noted that the above subject exhibited considerable
knowledge of more current activities of the Communist Party in the United States.
The writer did not question BLACK concerning CP activities in detail in view of'
the fact the interview was specifically concerning sctivities of HARRY GOLD,

. , 1

t,, . BLACK further advised that he had become acquainted with HARRY GOLD im 1933, at.

which time GOLD became employed by the Holbrook Manufacturing Company of Jersey:

City, N.J.y assuming the position which had been held by ELACK. The latter _
individual instructed GOLD in his dutles at Holbrook for & "break-in period® of

approximately two months. ELACKthen assumed a position with the National 0il

* Products Company. He stated that at times he held positions with two or three !

companies as a consulting chemist, and explained that he might be employed one '

- or {wo da{o s week with one concern, and a day or so with anocther concerh, com~

muting between companies. - i
L --e,‘grﬂ‘"fj‘ : - . SEANCHRD.._ .
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™" In about June of 1945, BLACK advised that he took up duties as a consult-

ing chemist with the BERG Laboratories in Philadelphis as a result of an
introduction to MR. CHARLES W. BERG, made through HARRY GOLD, BLACK ad- -
vised that in the summer of 1945, HARRY GOLD and MORRELL DOUGHERTY had
placed an advertisement in newspapers requesting employment as consultant
chemists. MR. BERG answersd the ad and found that GOLD and DOUGHERTY
wanted part-time employment} however, BERG himself desired a full-time
employees GOLD and DOUGHERTY then mentioned to BERG that they knew of &
man wvho could fill the position at BERG Laboratories, and-subsequently
introduced the above subject to MR. BERG. BLACK staled that he has been
exployed from 1945 to date by the CHARLES W. BERG laborstories as Chief
Chemist of the laboratories. Ee sdvised thal the ZEE5 Laboratories dealt
in detergents and oils used in the textils and leather business in Phila-
delphia, ‘ ) -

_ BLACK advised that he had moved considerably since his arrival in Philadel-

phia, pointing out that the first year or so of employment with BERG he had
resided in Jersey City and commted to Philadelphia, and subsequently took

" up residence in the Philadelphia area. No attempt was made 10 secure the .

past addresses of HLACK at this time; however, the subject pointed out he

had recently moved to 1929 North 6th Street, Philadelphia, a rcoming house.
BLACK etated that he was single and had moved from rooming house to rooming
house in an effort to locate suitable quarters near his place of employment.

Attention is drawn to the writer's memorandum which appears in the file of
HARRY GOLD (65~4307) concerning the information which BLACK provided con-

. ¢erning COLD'S activities, ‘
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About 5,48 p.m., 6/6/50, SA ROBERT GRANVILLE telephoned from New York and stated
he was having an Agent bring down by train tonight the developed motion pictyres
of DAVID GREENGLASS which he desired we show to GOLD tomorrow. GREENGLASS starts
on his trip Thursday. |

At the same time he requested that the Piiladelphie Office return by that Agent
the motion picturesof SEMENOV and YAKOVLEV to New York so that they could be
properly described in the prosecutive summary the New York Office was preparing.

'I'h‘e motion pictures will be returnmed to Philadelphia at a later date if desired
in connection with the interview of BLACK. ,
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Ojﬁce Memof’ldum o UNiT_ED st GOVERNMENT

' yr. BEIMONT of the Bureau called and requested that QOLD be asked if eithar he

or FUCHS ever visited Washington, D. C., and particularly the home of PHILIP
GRAHAM, editor of the ™ashington Post,® and if so, had he ever met HERBERT
‘ELLIS'MN , oditorial writer for the "Post® there. )

SA T. SCOTT MILIER guestioned GOLD and Mr. BELIONT was advised that GOLD informed

MILLER he has been in Washington three times, once after his high achool gradua~

tion and twice on company business for the Permsylvania Sugar Companys; that he
does not kmow either of the two people mentioned, never heard of either of them,

AC/njm

and was never 4t the home of GRAHAN.
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¥r. HENNRICH, of the Bureau, called at 1:35 P, Ms, today and N
: referred to his previous telephonic conversation with SAC CORNELIUS
concerning the Sante Fe map found in GOLD'S home, Mre HENNRICH stated
that there is a possibility that FUCHS may have given this map to
GOLD and while it is highly improbsble that any fingerprints of FUCHS
would be on the map at this time it is highly desirable that it and
- other items of evidence be sent to the Laboratory with the request

that appropriate examinations be made, <
. e
Mr, HENNRICH also pointed out that this office shoulu make )

certain that we go over all the information in the file pertinent
to a summary report and that we should be sure that the New York
office has all the details, In this connection he pointed out

g Andictment had come to the Bureau from this office by telephone.

The supervisor at the Bureau had advised ¥r., HENNRICH that the reports
_ gubmitted by this office, as well as teletypes, did not go into as
much detail as we did in our phone conversations. This was especially
true as to the details of the meetings of GOLD with FUCHS, JOHN,

- etc, : ‘ :

Items that sre pertinent to establish violations such as
meetings held, when they were held, where they were held, naterial .
passed, etc, should be submitted in detail, Mr. BELMONT desired ‘
that all of this detail not contained in the report be forwarded to
. New York today by teletype to enable that office to prepare & summary.

- Mr, HERNRICH also requested that the Bureau be included on this

teletype. He instructed also that this teletype should be followed

by an investigative report tomorroW.
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Judge YCGRANERY called 5/31/50 in tie late afternoon and informed me that HARRY
GOLD had been brought to his chambers in accordance with his instructions by the
Marshal and that he, Judse MCCRANERY, had given a statement to the newspapers '
waich sumed up generally the whole matter; that he had told them that GOLD cqme
before him as a rosult of a telephone conversation between Dr. BALDI, warden of
Holmesburg Prison, and the Judge, in which GOLD was reported as wanting to see

+ . the Judge; that GOLD, when brought before Judge McGRANZRY, had told him that he
vanted counsel appointed with the followlng specifications:

1. That he wanted counsol to be of such a character as to be above reproach
and one who would have the confidence of the people, the newspapers, and the
court; - L . _ :

2, -That his funds were depleted, he had less than (200 in cash and a dublous
claim apgainst a former employer in New York, and he did not want to buwrden '
his family; - - . - C e e o d

3. That he wanted %o and would insist upon contimuing to cooperate and to give
stateuents to the FBI.

Judge McGRANIRY stated that he informed GOLD that the gravity of the charge was
such and other circumstances such that he could not assure that whoever was ap~
pointed would continue at the trial of the case, but that he would appoint the
best counsel available. The Judge advised GOLD that he would have an attorney
at his office tomorrow afternocon, June 1lst, at which time GOLD could confer with
him. dJudge McGRANERY advised me that he would call me after the lawyer conferred
with GOLD and suggested I come to his office as he had matters to discuss with
me and also he would like me to meet the counsel, le said he was going to talk
to JOSEPH W.. HENDERSON, the attorney whom he had in mind, pointing out that HINDERSON
was of fine character and was former president of the American Bar Association
and the attorncy whom he, Judge McGRANERY, would have for his perscnal attorney
in any matter in which he was involved. :

Judge McGRAIERY stated that he had called USA GLEESON out of courtesy to advise

him of the hearing and that if he wanted to be there it was all right with the
 ~Judge. According to Judge McGRANLRY, GLERSON asked him if the Judze felt he

should be there; and the Judze told him no. GLZ:SON then sald he thought the

Judge should instruct him to be there. The Judge sald no, he would issue no such

jnstructions and that GLEDSCH could stay away and forget the whole thing. According

to Judge YcGRANIRY, GLIESON then said that they had a now technique here and that

"~ Af the complaint was filed at a point less than 100 miles from Philadelphia the
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aubject ‘could be removed without removal proceedings and that t.hey viere going to
do that in this instance. The Judge advised GLEESON that he was not going to
have him removed without removal proceedings; that this was too important a case
to take any chances, etc. He gtated that GLELSCOMN said he had been in touch with
someone 1n the Department and that this was the procedure they were going to .
follow. The Judge pointed out to him that this was not going to be the case, Thay
wero going to have removal proceedings. The Judge stated further to me that he
was in control of the situation; that GOLD could not be removed without going
through him, and he was going to make certain there was no possibilitar of amrthing
going wrong in this matter.

This inrorma'bion_ was conveyed to Mr. BELMONT of the Bureau.

Shortly thereafter STUART TAYLOR, City LEditor of the Bulletin, called me and

told me he thought I would be interested in something that had happened this after—
noon.. He stated GOLD had been brought before Judge McGRANERY and that five re=
porters had been there and that following GOLD's appearance before McGRANERY

he had called the five reporters in his chambers and told them the reason that -
GOLD had been brought before him was because he wanted counsel appointed and that
he had agsked to talk to the Judge and so forth. Mr. TAYLOR adviged that the

UP did not have a reporter there at the time and that when UP heard that GOLD _
had been before the Judge and that the Judge had given statements to a number of .
reporters a reprosentative of UP called him and he gave UP a statement and in

it stated that GOLD had told him he was going to plead guilty. MVr. TAYIOR saw

the UP memo coming across hig desk and immediately assisned a reporter to call
Judge YMcGRANERY because of the importance of the statement. Judre McGRANERY
veri{ied it for the reporter and was asked why he did not tell the other reporters
about this important development; and 4n response to that question, he stated

he #guessed he just didn't know what was news."

The above information was furnished to Mr. BELMONT of the Bureau,
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I called Mr. HENNRICH of the Dureau and advised him of the receipt of & telephone
call from Mr. JOHN D. M. HAMILTON in which Mr. HAMILTON withdrew the request made -
in his letter of §/5/50 and in turn substituted two requestas (1) that in the
event any mention of motive or intent was made in a statement it be shom to him

before GOLD signed it.

T told Mr. HENNRICH that we would, of course, honor that request and would take
the matter up with the Bureau before any statement or contemplated statement

would be shown to ¥r. HAMILTON. )

The 2nd request was that he wanted to see that part of the stalement of May 22nd

which goes into intent and/or motive. I told Mr. HENNRICH that I had advised
Mr. HAMTLTON that that would of necessity be referred to the Department for a
- reply. Mr. HENKRICH stated he would take the matter wp with the Department and
would advise this office of the decision as soon as a reply was received, at
which time Mr, HAMILTON should be advised.

T told Mr. HENNRICH that Mr. HAMILTON also desired to be advised of the identity
of the attorney for the Government who was going to handle the hearing for the
Goverrment on June 12th in order that he could discuss with him general matters,
stating that he thought he would be able to walve certain things which might

" gimplify matters. lMr. HENNRICH stated he would take this up with the Departaent .
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and advise us so that we could in turn advise HAMILTON.

T then told Mr. HENNRICH that it was the present plan of this office to prepare
and transmit a teletype to the New York Office and the Bureau bringing up to date
information received relative to the prosecution in the GOLD case involving FUCHS;
that this teletype would be sent out tonight; that it would be followed by &
report which should be out of this offico by tomorrow evening, 6/1/50; that the
report would bring the entire matter up to date, incorporating all information
received subsequent to the report of SA ROBERT G. JENSEN, 5/31/50, Philadelphia.

I asked ¥rs HENNRICH if thie report would be for dissemination to the USA and the
Department, and he stated that it was being prepared for that purpose; that it
would be given to the Department and to the USA. I then advised hin that there

were a couple of questions which should be answered:

of the motion pictures of SEXIEN SEMENOV and A. A. YAKOVLEV, pointing out that this

(whot'hea- 4nformation should be contained in a report relative to the identification
would reveal techniques utilized by the New York Office in obtaining the photographs.
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I alao pointed out that surveillance techniques, passwords, eic., used in meeting
HS would present a problem as to whether they should be incorporated in a

report. Mr. HENNRICH stated that this information should be incorporated in

the report and that the Bureau's attention should be called to the fact that it

was in the report; that a copy of the letter should go to New York with New York's

copy of the report reflecting that New York should withhold sending report to

UsA until instructed to do so by the Bureau. He stated that upon arrival in

the Bureau the Bureau would make a decision as to whether the report should be

sent to the Department in that form or as to whether the information would have
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_SUBJECT: - HARRY GOLDj S | - ‘.

The writer intervimd MARY CATHFRINE LANNING, Technical
Assistant. at DR, SEYMOUR COHEN'S LABORATORY, CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL, I7LO .
Bainbridge Avenue, telephons Tennessee 9-0422. )

In substance, MISS LANNING advised that DR. WILLIAM POLIS,
EASTEBR RESEARCH LABORATORIES, Philadelphia, had recently been inter-
viewed by Special Agents of this office and at the time of this inter-
view POLIS ,ad said nothing regarding her relationship with Subject,
although thl Agents had reqested POLIS to advise if he knew of any
girl friends or contacts of GOLDe Shortly after this interview, POLIS
contacted ISABEL VAN DEN NOORT, PHILADELPHIA GENERAL HOSPITAL, and told -.
her to have MISSIANMNING contact the FBI before the Agents tound out that
she had been keeping coampany with the Subject. '

‘ Continuing, MISS LAINING stated that she had met GOLD while
employed at the PHILADELPHIA GENERAL HOSPITAL as a junior. biochemist :
in spproximately September, 1948, MISS JANNING indicated that she had
first dated GOID in August, 1948, and kept company with him approxi~" -
mately ons or two times a month until August, 1949. In August, X949,
GOLD asked MISS LANNING if she would marry him, which proposal she de=
clined. After this refusal, GOLD continued to telephone MLSS LANNING,
but she would not go out with him. 1In September, 1549, she met G(LD
at a meeting of the AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY held at At.lantic City,
New Jersey. After this meeting, GOLD still persisted in telephoning 1\ .
her up until the time the FUCHS case broks in February, 1950s At ||~
about this time, GOLD had telephoned MISS LANNING and told her that -
she was probably right and that it would be best that he follow her
desires and not attempt to see her again. According to MISS LANNING,
the FUCHS case, to her lknowledge, had no bearing whatsoever on GOLD!s

= following her wishes that he not bother her again, After this gpisode,
MISS LANNING recalls seeing GOLD on only one other occasion, and that
by pure chance at a meeting of the AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY held in
Phﬂadalphh in the second week of April, 1950,

- ' During lIISS LANNING'S friendship trith 001D, she found hil
extremely shy and boring and noncommital with reg tn political
matters. According to MISS LANNING, she and GOLD ugually attendod

t'- :
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“ movies together, once had attended a ball game and occasionally went ® 2
. meetings of the AMERICAN CHENICAL SOCIETY. At no time dwring this re- -~ - -
lationship, did GOLD ever express any viewpoint which would lead MISE
Lt . LANNING to believe that he, GALD, had any leanings to any for eign ar e
' Communist beliefs, However, MISS LANNING did state that GOLD occasion- - - - -
<>]1] ally talked atout his past and she recalls that he had once told her - ST
that he had been in the State of New Mexico, MISSIANNING was unable T
11" 40 recall the exact time that GOLD had told her that he had been in .. 7 ..
‘T-: . s New Mexico or when he had visited that state. On direct questioning
. by writer, MISS LANNTNO stated that Santa Fe was one of the cities she
¥ racalled GOLD's having claimed he visited;in comnection with GOLD'S :
" having visited Now Mexico, MISS LANNING recalled that GOLD had stated - :
o ' that the trip was made while he was employed with the PENNSYLVANIA = . , " "
€., «  SUGAR REFINING COMPANY, Philadelphis, and she believos that he told ~ ° =
-? her that it was in comection with the sugar comparny's interest in a .
Coca-Cola bottling cormpany in New Mexico.

ST e

o ‘ . . . - o cat o w . : y . A .. . S S
R TSR Continudng, MISS TANNING stated that between the'months of
70 Janvary and August, 1949, GOLD had told her that he was going to NIU
.~ to see a party bamed (ABRAHAM) BROTHMAN who owed him some money.® MISS
L LANNING recalled that GOLD had told her on two or three ocasions, exact

i 7 dates not recalled, that he was going to NIC in an attempt to collect
“the . this moneye MISS IANNING stated that she belleved that cne of these
..~ trips was made by GOLD during his vacation in August, 1549, _

R MISS LARNING also recalled that GOID had held some type of - - -
" position in NYC before coming to the PHILADELPHIA GENERAL HOSPITAL,
7. . ‘but she was unable to szy vhat this position was or what compary
«%. - - GOLD had been associated with in that state, MISS LANNING stated that
<. ¥ QOLD had indicated to her that he had left his position in NY because
.i.-+ = he had been cheated in some way or another. :

- .. -® .. MISS LANNING also advised that Subject was on extremely
friendly terms with (MORRELL) DOUGHERTY, and from the references that .
.= GOLD had made to DOUGHERTY, she had formed the opinion that DOUCGHERIY

. ... was OOID'S best friend in Philadelphiss .

2" Contimuing, MISS LANNING stated that (ABRAHAM) BROTHMAN
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S . ° and GOLD were also extremely f:-iend:ry, inasmuch as they had developod |
ome type of mmanent wave fluid for a person named ————e STANTON, who

i lives in an apartment near Washington lane and Morton Street, German-
town, Philadelphia. The only other infomation MISS LANNING could
' furnish concerning STANTON was that he was a mamfacturer with a fac-
, tery in Roxborough, Pennsylvania, where he was engagedin the manufacw

ture of the permanent wave fluid developed by BROTHMAR and GOLDs '

was a cripple by the nams of FLOYD ==, described as a chemist,

. age 35 to 4O, who formerly worked at the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR REFINING

: 5 COMPANY with GOLD, and vho is now connected with the LANKENAU RES-
o = .. - EARCH LABORATCRY, Fox Chase, Pa. MISS LANNING stated that she was
introduced to FLOYD at the AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY'!s meeting in

" Atlantic City, New Jersey, in September, 1949

naiy oy om e~ Tn the way of further background on GOLD, MISSLANNING

A - stated that he had told her that he had been engaged to a Philadel-
.phis girl who was employed as a dancer while hs attended XAVIER UNI-
VERSITY. GOLD told MISS LANNING that on his return from XAVIER UNI-
VERSITY, the girl had married and this had made him somewhat bitter

and in MISS LANNING'S opinion, was pnobab]y responsible for the fact -

“ - | that GO has not merried,

Far the in:(‘ormtion ot the tile, MISS LANNING 13 descriheli_ o

\ > ! o The only other associate of GOLD recalled by MISS LANNING

. as tollon: . , , TR

" ... . . Present address : 3330 Chestriut St., Phila., Pa. -
T Home address 220 E. CIivedon, Germantown, Phila, Pa.
‘. j ‘;1.- -, :’_ m f ”_31
: D T o Race . White

SE o Dan o Height 5 4* in low-heeled ahoea
e, Weight 126

z» *r. . e Hair Dark red B

P Complexion Fair ™"

Bt A * - T Eyes Blue

*i. .7 .- Build Modiwm plunp
‘:‘ . T e e an. ) :.-‘?-:'_.'.;"9. PR -y .o-'r.-"_‘ Teoteds EY .'_"_,::l' Jn,i"r‘,! -
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5T Teeth . 8lightly protruding T
" 7 . Characteristice Wears light-colored framed e -
o T ' : bi=-focal glasses

. Education . : Graduated from UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA,

R o ' : Bachelor's Degree in 19413 obtained
O me mheen e T o Master!s Degree 1n 1949 o
A P + " Bepts, 19L8, e -Tune. 1949, as - .

TR PSR A L “Junior and Senior Biochemist =~ -,
e ol Present enploymnt . From Junse, 1949, to present,

TR e technical assistant at DR. SEYMOUR'':

e - e L . . - COHEN'S LABORATORY, CHILIREN'S '
oL Agent's notea on the above interview with MISS LANNIM} are -
‘being retained in file 65~4307.
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- on June 1, 1950, Dr. GUSTAV'T., REICI, 1422 Chestnut Street, o
Room 906, Philadelphia, made available to the writer copies of three

reports concerning the "Recovery of 002 From Flue Gas" which were
. wmade by HARRY GOLD. ) : .

1

' The three records will show the nature of some of the work f"'-‘!"‘f"'f‘?
by HARRY GOLD for Dr. REICH during the period 1936 to 1933. Ir. ' -

REICH atated he would not consider this information to be confidential,

since he has patents dealing with the "Recovery of CO, Frcm Flue Gas®™ *
which are based on information contained in the above reports, but
* which are available 0 the general public. _
pr. REICH was advised that the reports would be reviewed
. and returned to him in several days.
JAH/)fm .
§5-4307 : .
L . BY - PHILADELPHIA
. ' JUN=2 1950

[

e _23’.#307...2(39%




L;No
‘h

v muﬁn




v

[] ’

_..w.‘_m am.._ .um“ e %m

m . B .m.m g ?&w
) am el |
- 8 ....\..,. _...... ¥
__um m mmaW &m A

uﬂm ma e
u m g 288 smm e
sl 0w

: mu mwm. R 1
i mum ,ﬁ K .wmmm._w.ﬂ
8%y h 23 m m 3 mm o
_,m M wmm mm g m 2 mm w.
s S, rmam
mm Mmmmm m :

mm T “_w .
u ‘ i} m bEiE m . .ww
mwuw o b

..
NI RS 7 ‘.“s R w 1u...
e ]

R TR !

.,,. .!. n-...ﬁ ..,. .. “ ..... M .. .“. -...

PR

1y

i

Y -
‘.
W
'

J"“

R
R -'*.,
‘-n."" .,

....._

Coea T EL

e e

- ..,. _'v

>,
S

»1 NP .. : :..._. _.w ‘ ”..... .....—,- )
. 1«. _. S _.J. T A ..,..‘.%s... .

BRI [0 TN



mr Inlme Ha=

Coamtw ot dar Py Tl T

' A S Y, &

A ek A et G a

-

(Al Al

o,

‘-i
i
I LS P I, R oL
{484
el
i i;j'
d1

x’

v a
.
[}
N

.4 &y

»

{.
{
7

B Y, ""‘ v ek N 2! il A ¥ gt .
AR T L, BT R oo bR O L s N By s S

i
!
¥
t
n
J

]
L

v
o
EY

e

i

v,
ftar

i
sid
3

&3 Sala
e

LA



_ __m
8 - i
3 .mMm it

mm:ﬁm |
a3
mm mm R
m o gt i
me mamm m um@,u il m

“ w mummm m % Ma

u“ J X
v . ..ﬂJ.
> .,...g..,,:_... B
AN T k MR ' PR
A I ’ : i A L BT
. \ S 2 Y .s_ e
S e e
[P e
vy .

T
mm 7 3 m:m.u |

ago.

$~4307~

¢

St




{1 EPRETY

_ .mm 'L m mmmmmm _ﬂ m mmmMu

iR il | m m

i i

i wumum umm mmm nmumu«w 3 uum

Mh mxmﬁ HE mm_mm
;m W&mmw j i

mmm iy Gt i e

e Sl ol Al

Lty r.

v
Ae tow ...s.
f .

S d o H, e m .

. _...”. Lt .. .. ‘ ‘. . o ._._,.. 3 B . | m M \m M m m | M

B i 500 .mfwmmn m i m i m uu
L I .......w”. ' o . ... . R “ R " e n.. 3

;,,._ : Wx . ..., ,....“. .s.... . ...\ oL | . | e . ) .. ., . _. ....r.. . .. _.. .

u 5
mmm wmmumm.

..Mmmm mmummmm__hmmwwmmm..mu mw“:



kel

iy =y

m.m uwmu umm

mu r

e -
S
h

- E .‘:\_‘
ey
-3




. .v [
LISEEE . ey . P

Fommtowm ot Lie

mmvmummmmnh

mmmm m m wm .mm

- q“-ﬁu-‘*"- W TP

o m ;
. mw mﬂd m mmmmm i mmm m
w wmw m_ MM mm__w Em



i} o
5835 .

wmw
r 1
i

g

‘S% 19 also pointed




.- . .
- .
Lo - woo- -
. »,
N 3
'
- 2
» L]
%+ ESPIONAGE - R sepen s
e . e

As per request of SA WILLIAM B. WELTE on June 5, 1950 in
captioned matter, the back issues of Time magszine on file
4{n the Periodical Section of the Philadelphia Free Library,

R logan Square, Philadelphis, were checked and it was noted o

ST ty the writer that the neme WHITTAKER CHAMBERS first o T

U5S70L77 Yast appearsd under the heading "Senior Editors” in the -

» - """ A copy of the May 8, 1939 1ssue of Time magezine was secured .

Street, Philadelphia. _
Instant issue of Time magatine and the writerts notes on
#0000 in file 65-0332-1-Ae
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SEARCHED. . INONID ...
SERALIZLO o ILED SEA

JU';!"5 1950 -

T e it %o December 13, 1948 issue of Time magasine, - - - ST

by the writer from the Reednor Magasine Company, 607 Market .. .- R

caeln : ~_;_ .. the search of the back issues are being placed as sxhibite . _ e,

(65- HARRY GOLD) ~ o S

3% . appesred in Time magasine under the heading "Contrituting oL T
.- 2770 Bditors® in the May 8, 1939 issue, Volume 33, #19, Hisname -~ -

| o 55{ %307—'.2—7?9;(
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o sest of SA NORRIS S. HARZENSTEIN on June 5, 1950

L : ‘f;: :;gve captioned matter, it was ascertained by the

“ LTl T yeiter through the newspaper files of the Philsdelphia Free
.+...0  1ibrary, Logan Square, Philadelphis, that the story of the
R f..’_‘ arrest of Dr. KLAUS FUCHS first appeared in the February 3.
v w0 1950 ssue of the Philadelphis Evening Bulletin. - ..

St - Fobruary b
EEN A “The same story appeared for the first time in the ’.
W 1950 issue of the Phﬂadolphla Inquirers | o
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

' COPIES AVAILABLE.
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IJ“ SEARCHED —ocn - INDEXED,

-~ ALD s DV SER ALIZED FILED
65-1307 JUNT 1950

' FBi - PHILADELPHIA

r—

< Office Memctfgzdz&m » UNITED snc% GOVERNMENT

1O 3 SAC DATR:  £/7/50
FROM SA ALB'RT L. PIERCE
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD

ESPIONAGE - R

Relerence is made to the paper written by HARRY GOLD entitled
"Thermal Diffusion - A Frospectus", which may be found in 1-B-(1) of this
file, and photostatic coples of articles requested for photostating by
TARRY GOLD at the Franklin Institute Library, which may be found in 1-D-{8).

. GOLD's Thermal Diffusion paper refers, under II Theory, to FURRY,
JONES and ONSAGER as Reference 1. This is believed likely to refer to an
article on Farme 1083 throush 1095 in Volume 55 of the Physical Review dated
Junc 1, 1939 entitled “"On the Theory of Isotope Senmaration by Thermal bDiffusion®
by . I, FURRY, R. CLARK JONES and L. OUSAGER. GOLD uses a quote apparently
from this article, which appears on Page 1083. ' :

Also in GOLD's paper under Section II Theory, GOLD refers to
FRANKEL (Physical Review 57:661). This is believed to refer to Page 661,
Volume 57 of the Physical Review dated March 19, 1946, which contained,
under the heading "Letters to the Editor", an article entitled "Elementary
Derivation of Thermal Diffusion" by 5. PHILLIPS FRANKEL, a copy of which
was phatostated for GOLD by the Franklin Institute.

Under ITI Description of Apparatus, in GOLD's paper, other
references are mentioned as follows:

Reference 2 ~ TAYLOR and GOCKLER
lleference 3 - NIEl and BARDDEN
Reference L4 - GILLESPIL and BRECK

These references are all believed to refer to photostats requested
by GOLD at the Franklin Institute as follows:
. Lefercnce 2 -~ Pages 843 and 8Ll of Volume 8 of the
October, 19L0 issue of Journal of Chemical
Fhysics, "A Confirmation of the Theory of
Thornal Diffusion® by T. I. TAYLOR and
GECRGE GLOCITLIR.

Meference 3 ~ Papes 690 throurh 692 of Volume 9 of the
“eptember, 1941 issue of the Journal of
Chemical Physics, "The iroduction of
Concentrated Carbon (13) by Thermal
Diffusion" by ALFRED O, NIER and JOIM

Yod
65’-5/307—2737%_ ALl 7T
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6541307

Reference | - Page 370 through 37L of Volume 9, April,

: 1941 issue of the Journal of Chemical
I'hysics entitled “"Thermal Diffusion in
Ternary Liquid Mixtures, Particularly
Aqueous Sclutions Containing Ferrous
. Chloride" by L. J. GILLESPIE and SAMUEL
FRECK. R

Also under 117 Description of Apparatus in GCLD's paper was the
reference CARR, Physical Review 61:726. This is believed to refer to an
article photostated by GOLD from Page 726 of Volume 61 of the Physical
feview. This page included a number of abstracts, one of which was
nThermal Diffusion Tube for Liquids" by H. E. CARR. . .

This same section of GOLD's paper further referred to CARR, -
J. Chemical Physics, 12:349. This is believed to refer to Page 349" of “the
Journal of Chemical Physics, Volume 12, MNumber 8, August, 19LL. This page
included an article entitled "Thermal Diffusion in Liquids™ by HGWARD CARR.

The last sentence of GOLD's paper on Thermal Diffusion indicated that
photostatic copies of his references #, #2, #3 and #L were appended.

Under II Theory, GOLD's paper listed two other references as .

follows: ‘
ATLLESTE (Tbid. 01:30) and
npit and DRAMLLY, FPhysical Review 57:359
(The Ibid. refers to the Yhysical Rleview previously
mentioned by GOLD)}

Mo request for photostating of these articleS'waé'located at the
Jranklin Institute. :

-

PR VY IIX VPSP PP UL NEL 0 e

s



AT "ﬁ __. Director, FEI
e ';.g“,;“; SAC, Wew Yerk
«.r‘., : _::pl. l-_...;; -

'__' . \-,,A‘i" m m, .
BT AL
wousg - R

T T e e e

There are bareia enclosed for Piiladelphis, six phote vaphe
" whieh {selude pheton of AATOLI ANTOEAVICA YAKOVIRY and LAN ADONIAN,
are to by sxhibited te MARRY sOLD,

i R SR T W T e Wl

M st iy S K N Tan B ) - b R Tt - -
Tete Bt e fLA Termmem¥ L R -~
P - birmn e v e = e s -

XX 1008
65~1532%

-
* ——y—
oy "“"!\m

— -~
s L T Qoo A3

bl L I"' LI T
E:?ﬂ-v:-: - ea ua-.l-axym
D VEDESE oaN

.OTIEE::I_:g

N ";
e A ot} £ ok AP o Ay i fasiatn Ao i

-1 . . T TR

R U S oo D B S CRIDATIE ST = -
T e L e S .- ~ . : Cem Gk S ] ‘;..".'ﬁ"-:'fﬁ
- ) - . : + Tk

SEARCH 2 S me

ssmuuz:oﬁ:!pmm

| wmav2niesy
N . S ' FBI - PHILADELPHIA” 5

| 7=s.




T e A et el it ol e N

.
.
:
O ‘
.zﬁ-.&.ﬂ\'v” o 5

CHARGE-OUT SLIP (1.1~
patg |2~ ~80

ENTIRE FILE —

-

CLASS NUMBER LAST SERIAL

smiats R 7 G or b - dzeq g

. - CiASS " FILE NUMBER
it 294 'li{‘_ hos %4 Los A, kg T 93, i 1___:,,_,___“,%
A Z.. '{ac 23 o Ths ‘&é‘(‘ C R T

RECHARGE DATE,, | |

i e S s

T0 ) .

 FROM




P

e b A i i i LM ek e m

atamancroumen e . i
Oﬁice Memi mdzmz » UNITED STO? GOVERNMENT

TO  : File DATE:  May 26, 1950

M : SAC A. GORNELIUS, JR.

SUBJECT:  {ARRY GOLD
Espionage (1)

§:. st FATIon, City Bdttor af.bhe bvening Bulletin, advised that oo CHICK

1oIIY of Radio Station KYIW or possibly one of the other radio stations had been

in to sce him and had informed him he was well acquainted with HARRY GOID and had
¥nown him well for years. lie suzgested it might be desirable to interview KELLY

relative to his knowledge of GOLD in the cvent we desired to do s0. 30

lle said he was only mentioning it in view of the fact thalb we were interested in
talking to people who lmev GOLD,

It is suggested that KELLY be located and a check made yith him as to amy informa-
tion on GOLD and his activities which he may have. ' e
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Oﬁice Mem(‘j?zdum o . UNITED ST(% GOVERNMENT

O :  gAC pATE: June T, 1950

FROM :  ASAC WILLIAM C. HINZE, JR.

SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD
Espionage (R)

USA GERALD A. GLEESON called 1:15 p.m., today, relative to his representing
the Govermment at the hearing of the subjact.

He stated he has been going over gome of the details of the case and he noted

a tiny flaw in the service of the warrant. He pointed out that the U. S. Marshal
has an original copy of the warrant. It was assumed that the original was still
wp in New York. This warrant reflects that the usual heading of being addressed
to the U, S. Marshal, etc., was crossed out and Special Agent of the FBI was
ingerted. The U. S. Marshal is not mentioned in this warrant.

GLEESON quoted the rule when serving a warrant, which provides, "The officer.
nead not have the warrant in his possession at the time of arrest, bub upon
request shall show the warrant to the defendant as soon as possible.”

Mr. GIEESON says he does not think we have followed this rule. The warrant
was served by the U. S. Marshal on GOLD, and GLEESON guestions the Marshal's
authority to do so. '

CLEESON now suggests that a Special Agent of the FBI obtain the warrant from
the Marshal, serve it now, and then have the Special Agent make a proper return.
e stated that he doubted if the Marshal would allow the warrant to get out

of his possession, but he thought the Marshal would send a Deputy Marshal along
with the Agent while the warrani was actually served.

GLEESON stressed the fact that this was a tiny flaw, but he thought it ad-
visable not to have any possible flaws which could create a problem at the time
of the hearing. .

Jr. GLEVSON was advised that we would communicate with him later today.
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Oﬁiw Meﬂ%( ]ndzmz ¢ “UNITED ST{_ )S GOVERNMENT

™ FUE , DATE:  June 7, 1950
FROM : 5  GRNELIUS, JR., SAC '

SUBJECT: BARRY GOLD
Espionage - R

Mr. HENNRICH of the Bureaun called 9155 AuMe June 7, 1950 and requested

a list of the statements taken from GOLD to date and the contents thereof,
He wanted %o know generally what the statements contained and whether

any statement made any mention of motive or intent.

I read each statement taken from GOLD to Mr. HENNRICH and he asked that
a copy of each statement be f orwarded Yo the Bureau. He advised that

7 with reference to my inquiry as to whom Attorney HAMILTON should talk
with reference to the case, that the Department had advised that USA
GLEESON was handling the hearing and that Mr, HAMILTON should talk to
him abcout it.

This information was conveyed to Mr. HAMILTON.
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]“ﬁce Memq;-"jﬂdum * -UNITED ST{ )8 GOVERNMENT
TO : FIIE DATR: 6—7—50
FROM 1 A, CORNELIUS, JR., SAG

BUBJECT: WPARRY GOLD
: Espicnage (R)

Mr. HENNRICH of the Bureau called and advised that tomorrow morning,
Thursday, June 8, 1950, Agents T. SCOTT MILLER and RICHARD E. BRENNAN
are to be in the office of Mr. KEHOE of the Eastern District of New
York to see ¥r. FRANK PARKFR and that on Friday morming at 10:00 A.M.
they are to be present in Brooklyn to testify before the Grand Jury.
¥r. HENNRICH stated that the Bureau was leaving it up to me as to
whether they should return to Philadelpbia after their conference with
Ir. PARKER and return to New York on the following morning; that this
would depend upon what time they completed their interview with Mr.
PARKER. '

Mr., HENNRICH pointed out that the Department has not been advised of the
identity of BLACK, SLACK or GREENGLASS and that they have not received
the larger picture, He said this should be pointed out to agents MILLER
and BRENNMAN for their guidance in their diacussion with the United
States Attormey and their testimony before the Grand Jury; that they
ghould not volunteer information relative te the other cases,.

Mr. HENNRICH also stated that Agents MILLER and BRENNAN will have to be
present in Philadelphia on Monday morning, June 12 for the removal hearing
on GOLD, I advised Mr. HENNRICH of & call received a short time hefore
that from Judge McGRANERY who stated that United States Attorney GLEESON
and Attorney JOHN HAMILTON had met in his office this afterncon and

that GLEESON said that Brooklyn is 93 miles from Philsdelphias and it was
not felt that a removal hearing for GOLD was necessary. The Judge stated
he asked Mr. GLEESON how he knew how far it was and Mr. GLEESON had
pointed out that this was the mileage paid to the Marshall for transfers
between districts, The Judge reported he told Mr. GLEESON that in a

case as important as this it was not wise to take amy chances, GLEESON
told the Judge that he was not going to make an issue of it but he
understood the Department was and he did not feel a removal hearing was
NEecessary.

The Judge also reported that Attorney HAMILTON wanted to know how to
’ take advantage of Rule 4O (it is believed he meant Rule 20 since he
.- followed this up by stating that HAMILTON was desirous of knowing how
/,7 ! he could take advantage of the rule that provided for GOLD pleading
gullty in this district) The Judge stated h

essrs-CHERSON

AC:ENC SERALILED o onFILED s
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HAMILTON 40 wait until Monday to bring these matters up, pointing out to
GLFESON that if the Department wants more time he should ask for it on

Monday and there should be no question about it since no one was fighting
it.
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Oﬁic‘e Memie wdum « uvNiTED STALD)S GOVERNMENT

TO H
FROM 1

SUBJECT:

DATE:

FILE June 7, 1950

A. CORNELIUS, JR., S4C

ATTACHED MEMORANDUM ON CONVERSATION  A/9@€y Gro<d, wms
BETWEEN USA GLEESON and ASAC HINZE Esoranmsr — £

I called Mr. GLEESON. He reiterated the part of the memorandum dictated
by Mre. HINZE relative to the fact that the warrant was issued to &

SA of the FBl. He stated the copy of warrant had been received bty

him and sent t¢ the United States Marshal and that his Deputy llarshal
had served it and made & return on it.

I pointed out to him that the arrest had been made by a SA on Yay 23
and that therefore the return should be made by the Agent on the warrant
and not by the Depuily Marshal and it sppeared that the Deputy Marshal
had made the return on the warrant which should have been made by & SA.
He stated this was correct and that in his opinion the Deputy Marshal -
should not have made the return. He stated however, that this was of -
no consequence and that it would only be necessary in his opinion for
an agent to get the warrant and to make his return on it, that it did

not make any differemnce how many false returns on the warrant as long as .

the correct one was there. I told him that I thought the original
warrant was in New York and asked if it would not be satisfactory and
entirely proper for the Special Agent to make the return on the original
warraht. He stated this would be entirely satisfactory and the copy of
the warrant could be forgotten since 11; meant nothing.

I checked with Supervisor GRANVILIE in New York and asked about the
original warrant. He stated it was in the New York Office and I
suggested that he forward it to Philadelphia 8¢ that the retwrn could be
made on it by Agent MILIER. He stated this would be done,
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FROM : gaCc A. CORNELIUS, JR.

BUBJECT: HMARRY GOLD
Espionage (R)

Mr. JOHN D. M. HAMILTON called and stated that he had sent a letter to this office
addressed to me making certain requests relative to seeing statements before they
were presented to GOID for his signature. Mr. HAMILTON stated that he was with-
drawing these requests at this time; that he was sending & letter confirming this;
and that I could consider them withdrawn; that he now had two requests:

1. In the event any statements include any mention of motive or intent or
a statement relative to motive or intent, he see it before it.was presented
to GOLD for his signature.

2. He be permitted to see and read that part of the statement of May 22nd
desoribed by GOLD as PM statement which goes inte intent and/or motive.

¥r. HAMILTON also requested to be advised which U. 5. Attorney's office is handling
the hearing or who is handling the hearing before the Judge in Philadelphia on
June 12th, since he wanted to talk to whoever is going to handle the hearing for
the Govermment.

I +old him that I would call him relative to these matters. His number ia ” = 5’1/
RI 6~841lk. He is to be called on June 7th. bl

Mr. HAMILTON further advised that he had had a long talk with GOLD today;  that

he had delivered to GOLD a copy of the letier directed to me; and that he had

in his talk with GOLD mentioned the fact that he did not want GOLD to sign any
statements including information relative to intent or motive; that GOID had then
asked him 1f he couldn't sign any statements presented to him if they were all s
right. After discussing it with GOLD, it was decided GOLD could sign any state-
ments which were in his opinion all right.

(OLD sdvised Attorney HAMILTON that the only statement he had signed which con-
tained any mention of motive or intent was that of May 22nd. .

-
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

- COPIES AVAILABLE.
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™ ' s PATE:  sune 5, 1950

FROM
' ELNOOD A. PETT, SA

SUBJBCT:
HARRY GOLD, WAS. ETAL

- ESPIONAGE =~ R

During the search of HARRY GOLD's room at 6823 Kindred 5t.,
Philadelphia, SA PETT found the following names in #40 spiral notebooks,
lying loose on the top of HARRY GOLD's desk. They are being listed
here for information purposes. The notebooks contained numerous notes
regarding GOLD's work at the Philadelphia General Hospital.

In a notebook dated June 1949:

LOUIS TROMBETTA
5319 lLindbergh Boulevard
Ful 9-1020;

DVA 3728 N. Broad St.
Baldwin §-5513;

WILLIAM
Tri 7-0L50;

JIM DOUGLAS (Carpenter)
Ste 2-0334
2525 Lemews5011 St.j

| JOHN C. YERRICK
| WA L~2162.

In & notebook dated March 1949:

Dr. R. ADAMS SUTCHER

Department Head

Dept. of Agricultural and Biocld. Chem.
Pa., State College =~ State College, Pa.

- Dt‘. O- Bt JENSEN
Professor of Phys. Chemistry

Dept. of A & BC
Phone DOROTHY BELL, Allentown 2-5484.
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MENO, SAC
e 1950
T McDONALD
Tt 328 Midland Ave.
St. Davids
Wayne 0816
Dr. B. POLIS

Chestnut Hill 7=5800

i .
Wit Dr. GOID | '
/ """""'""‘") Chester 3-8393,
During the caurse of the search the fallowing names were -

l!lz observed B However, the items containing these names were not taken as
evidence. The names are being’listed here for information purposes.

On the top of the three section bookcase against the west wall
in HARRY GOLD's  bedroom, near the window, a book entitled mA LION IS IN
THE STREET™, containing the following note: "Property of tThe Reitersttn R
and t.he date October 1945 was noted on the first page.

According to JOSEPH GOLD, this book is the property of Mrs.
HARY ZEION, 6826 Kindred Street amd it was borrowed by JOE about one month

Bgo.

A bonk entitled PARITHMETIC OF PHARMACY"™ by STEVENS, .
contained the name inaide the book wH, LICHTENBALM",

The name THEODORE B. KROUSE was noted on the first page,
right upper corner of Volume XVII - 1948 of "In Fact® (In Fact, Inc.,
280 lafayette St., New York).

of L43 East Wyoming Ave., Philadelphia,
?), Immaculata College,, were noted on
"The Methods of Organie Chemistry" .

framaculnta, Pa
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gune 5, 1950

- The name MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ was noted on the first page of the
book entitled WULYSSES" by JAMES JAYEC.

The name WILLIAM A, STEYE(?) appears on the ire ide cover of
a book entitled MINTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL SCIENCE" by BOID.

The name CLOUGH and "Do not remove from club room”; SANDEE
MARRIOTT, Ph. Gr 1256 appears on the firat page of "CORONADO'S CHILDREN™
by J. FRANK DOBIE. - ‘

A photograph of a young lady was found in the bookcase located

nearest the window in HARRY GOID'S room and the photograph was ldentified
by JOSEPH GOLD as beling that of SHIRLEY OKIN of the 2400 bloek of South
Phillip Street, Philadelphia. According to JOSEPH GOLD, SHIRLEY OKIN was
s girl friend of HARRY prior to and while he was in college at Xavier

" University. He informed that she married while HARRY was attending Xavier

University in Cincinnati.

A folder with the heading "PHOTOCOPY - NICOTENIC ACID,
containing miscellanecus notes was observed in the bookcase nearest HARRY
GOID's desk, as was a folder headed “PHOTOODPf’- PANTOTHENIC ACID", which
contained photostats in the German language which were made by the New
York Public lLibrary, and other miscellaneous notes.

s In this .same bookcase was observed a folder with the heading
npHOTOCOPY '~ PYRIDOXIN (B-6)", which contained photostats in the German
language made by the New York Public Library, and miscellaneous notes.

The name M. D. PHELPS, JR., louisville 1946, appeared on the
first page of the bonk entitled “CARBO-HYDRATE METABOLISM" by SOSKIN and

LEVINE.

In the upper right drawer, rear, there was observed an
envelope addressed to Mr. RONALD J. BAIRD, of 5722 Narth Lawrence St.,
Philadelphia, Pa., which was directed from the Awerican Institute of
Chemists, 60 East 42nd St., New York, 17, N.Y.

In the same section of the draver there was obser"ved the

November 1945 copy of the "Institute News”, published at Philadelphia, Pa.,

and on the upper riphthand side of the first page there appeared the
tel ephone number FU 9-8898,
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! SAC DATE: June §, 1950

FIOH ' SA WILLIAY H. NAYLOR

SUBJRCT: BAREY GOLD, Was.,

ESTICMAGE ~ R

On June 6, 1950, the writer interviewed JONN J. KELLY, known as GCHICK
KELLY, who is the Publicity Director at Philadelphia Television Station

WPTZ. KELLY resides at 613l Kingsessing Avenue, Philadelphia.

KELLY stated that he has known HARRY GOLD for a period of approximately
fifteen years, having come in contact with GOLD when he visited their home
on occasions with KELLY's brother-in-law, ¥ORRFLL E. DOUCHCRTY. KELLY
was unable to furnish any information of value concerning GOLD except that
he stated that GOLL and DOUGHEETY were very close to each other and that
LDOUGHERTY appeared to be very much concerned about the fact that he,
DOUGIERTY, micht become invelved to the extent thut he would receive pub~

. licity in the newspapers.

KLLLY discussed Lis brother-in-law YORRELL DOUGHERTY to some extent and,
more or less, verified the writer's opinion that the combination of GOLD
and DOUGHERTY operated on the system of GOLD being the chemist while
DOUGHERTY was the talker. KELLY stated that ke dic not know whether or
not DOUGHERTY was much of a chemist but that he was really in his right
ficld at the present time, and that was in the selling game because he
was a good talker. MFurther, KELLY statod that off and on DOUGHERTY was
usually arguing with someonc in the family but that he himselfl got

along all right with DOUGIERTY as long as they did not see too much of
each other,

KELLY indicated that as far as he knew, GOLD was a very nice persoen in

all respaets and that he was amazed when the information was published

in the newspapers rerarding GOLD's activities. He was questioned regarding
any trips or contacts of GOLD and he was unable to furnish any information
in this repard.
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FBI CINCINNATI - 6-9-50 . 433 PM EST JCL
” : . .
SAC, PHILADELPHIA URGENT - o ' U

. KARRY GOLD, WAS, ESP DASH R. REMY AMSD LET JUNE EIGHT. SUBJECTS
f © ACCOUNT AT PROVIDENT SAVINGS BANK AND TRUST CO., CINCINNATI LOCATED.
REQEXXXX REQUESTED DATA WILL BE FORWARDED JUNE TWELVE NEXT..
OSTHOLTHOFF : o
EFD .
- 93 FBI PH oK FBI PH LPM ’
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Federal Burrau of Inuestigation —— : |
Hnited Btates Beparfment of Justice

Post Office Box 1277
Cincinnati 1, Ohio

June 8, 1950

SAC, Philadelphia

3

HARRY GOLD, was
ESPIONAGE - R

Dear Sirs=

T Re Philadelphia tel 6-6-50, re bank account COLD to have main~ °
tained at Provident Savings Bank and Trust Company, Cincinnati, Chio,
November, 1938 to ¥arch, 1939 end to Cincinnati and Pniladelphia tels
6-7~50 re saze matter. !\A

"Pmndent Savings Bank and Trust
Company, Cincinnati, was recontacted this date, following which he caused

- a search to be made of the index of accounts maintained at each of the ¢

branches in operation during the pertinent period. He advised he was unsble (2')

to lo-ete an account for HaRRY GOLD. He pointed out that the only type of
account for which 2 record would not have been kept would be a short-term
gavings account referred to as & Christnas or Vacation Savings dccount.

: In the event the Philadelphia Office is in possession of the bank

'-_ statements referred to in retel, it is suggested the statevents or informaticn
therefrom be forwarded this office in order to provide a basis or which
additional investigation can be condicted at the Provident Savings Bank and

; Trust Company. |
R L T T e T e T LTI
E-':‘ET‘” " " . - vew truly yours’ pa ,;._':__,‘:'._.‘ _:""‘-'_':. -‘_:"..-‘:..'_': '-' .:_.
]
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SA N. 5. RARZINGTEIN

MY GOLD, wasj
LSPICHAGE = R

PRI

At 6:15 pm on 6/8/50, YR, A. H. BELIONT, of the Burcau,
telephoned reparding teletypes and telephone discussions relating
to the request of Attorney JOIN D, U, HAMILTON to be permitted to
soe certain portions of GOLD'S statoments. The matter has beon dis-
cussed at thc Durcau and the conclusion reached that it is considercd
inadvisable to "play poskea~boo™ with HAMILTON by showing him merely
portiona or excerpts, It has been considered that GOLD 4s in a posie
tion to advisn HAMIITON of everything that he has told the FBI. Rath-
er than have HANILTON complain later that we falled to show him some-
thing that he might have considered pertinent rogarding GOLD's intoent,
it has been docided to permit HAMILTON to read gll of thesc statements
we have taken from GOLD. This should, of course, be done at the FBI
office. -

We are instructed to advise HAMILPON that the matters con-
tained in these statments are the subjects of contimuod investigation
and that the information is being made available to him solsly to
refloet the extent of cooporation by OOLD and GOLD's statements re~
garding intent while engaging in cspionage activities. le cannot
tell HALTLTON what he can or cannot do. Ve should, however, tell
him that these mattors are under contimwed investigation and that
it would be harmful if information rogarding our investigations were
to leak out, Ve may also point out that in s owing thosc statoments,
we aro taking an unusual stop because of his and GOLD's cooperation.

IR, BELLONT [erticularly pointed out that it is anticipated
that an indictment will be roturned by ons pm on June 9. Therofore,
woe should tell,!INILION early on the morning of June 9.

-A“""
v M
v
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65=4307
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Oﬁice Memar(’zd 772 » .UNITED STABS GOVERNMENT

0 : SAC DATE: Juns 8, 1950
FROM SA N, S. HARZENSTEIN
SUBJBCT: HARRY GOLD, was;

ESPIONAGE -~ R

At 6515 pm on 6/8/50, MR. A. B. BELMONT, of the Bureau,
telsphoned regarding telstypes and telaephone discussions relating
to the request of Attorney JOHN D. M. HAMIITON to be permitted to
seo certain portions of OOLD'S statements. The matter has been dis~
cussed at the Bureau and the conclusion reached that it is considered
inadvisable to Pplay peek-—a~boo" with EAMILTON by showing him merely
portions or excerpts. It has been considersd that GOLD is in a posi~
tion to advise HAMILTON of everything that he has told tho FBI. Rath-
er than have HAMILTON complain later that we failed to show him some-
thing that he might have considered pertinent regasrding GOLD's intent,
it has been decided to permit HAMILTON to read all of these ststemenis
we have taken from OOLD. This should, of course, be dons at the FBI
office.

We are instructed to advise HAMILTON that the matters con-
tained in these statments are the subjects of contimied investigation
and that the informtion is being made available to him solely to
reflect the extent of cooperation by GOLD and GOLD's stataments re-
garding intent while engaging in espionage activities. We cannot
tell HAMILTON what he can or cannot do. We should, however, tell
him that these matters are under contimed investigation and that
it would bo harmfull if information regarding our investigations were
to leak out. We may also point out that in showing these statements,
we are taking an unusual step because of his and GOLD's cooperation.

Mi. BELMONT particularly pointed out that it is anticipated
that an indictment will be returned by one pm on June 9. Therefore,
we should tell HAMILION early on the morning of June 9.

As Adarints
v
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j Oﬁice Memor&dum » UNITED sm& GOVERNMENT

To ' File DATR: June 9, 1950
FROM 1 g0 philadelphis, A. CORNELIUS,JR.

Espionage (R)

Mr. JOHN D. M. HAMILTON, attorney for GOLD, was contacted by me on the telephone

in accordance with Bureau instructions and was advised thal we would be vexry

glad to make copies of all statements taken from GOLD available for his perusal,
" and an appointment was made for later in the morning of 6/9/50

Mr. HAMTLTON called at the office at 11.30 a.m. He examined a copy of the
statement obtained from GOLD end dated 5/22/50 and made potes of the information
appearing therein relating to motive. He declined to examine the other statements,
stating that he wanted to reserve freedom to act in any manner he smaw fit based
upon information not obtained from the statepents and, therefore, did not care

to examine them. -—

He advised that he had talked to GOID for six hours on 6/8/50 and GOLD had given
him-a complete story, which he had taken down on a sound-scriber machine. He stated
that he did mot plan on having the sound-scriber records transcribed, bul would
plan on making them available to this office with (O1D's consent.

Mr. HAMILION pointed out that he had conferred with USA GLEESON on this matter
this morning and that he was particularly interested in keeping the defense in
this case on & high plane and handling it in such a manner as to offset the
eriticism of the court and the bar which ensued from the handling by the defense
lawyers of the COPLON case and the trial of the 11 Communist leadsrs in New York.
He stated, however, that although this was the objective he would endeavor to
the best of hig ability to handle it on this basis, He felt that the Govermment
should not be unreasonable in this case with respect to taking COLD out of this
jurisdiction at this time. Ho stated he was going to ask the Judge to give him
more time to examine the indictment and conduct necessary investigation snd that
if the Govermment granted his request then he had no concern and everything would
be fine; but that he understood that the Department was going to object to GOLD
being kept in Philadelphia and was going to try to gel him removed to New York
Monday; that 4f this was the case he was going %o fight it.

He advised that (1) he doesn’t want GOLD taken out of Fhiladelphia when he has
not et seen the indictment and has & lot of work to do in Philadelphia on the
case; (2) he wanis the time to study the matter to consider filing an application
amder Rule 20, which provides that & man can plead guilty and be sentenced in this
district. He pointed out that if he had to put character witnesses on the stand
prior to the sentence of COLD he will call some prominent people and that he
doesn't want to have to ask them to go to New York to testify. He stated that he
plamned to see Mr. McINERNEY of the Depariment on this matter as soon as poasible,

IF D1 . ML ADE L PHIA .
o JUN 91350
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File -2 - June 9, 1950

I pointed out to Mr. HAMILTON that the FBI had nothing to do with scheduling the
case, with the decision as to the removal of GOLD, and nothing to do wmith the
decision as to whether he would be removed or remain here. He stated he realized
this, He just wanted us to know his position in this matter. He gtated he had
talked to USA GLEESON and GLEESON stated he would not object to the Judge bolding
GOID in Philadelphia, but that he can certain that some official of the Department
will not contact him, and tell him what to do, taking it out of his hands.

1 pointed out to Mr. HAJLTON that the present case involved only the GOLD-FUCHS
4ransactions and that the information which GOLD had furnished hinm relative

to other individuals might result in great barm to cases under investigation if

it becamc known. I told him we, of course, could not tell him what to do, but that
I did want him to know that other individuals which he indicated previously bad been
mentioned by GOLD were presently under investigation and that it would be harmful

4f this information was to leak out.,
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Oﬁice Memor mzdzzm o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

\ .
TO  + SAC e : DATE:  June §, 1950

FROM 5 - F’OMST,}" mss: 8 e : R R R

L

SUDJECT: - HARRY GOLD, was, T

BSPICNAGE ~ R. S Ce e
& 70 ,_r‘*:'

g20 i the fnformant had & conver- - "

_ i Canter Beaear ital, Philadelphia, Pa. A4t that .
= - time, CLOUGH {ndicated he had been & menber of the Comsunist -*"""4“’“~“¥'4-‘i-'-~‘~ :
: Party in California, several years; however the spacifie datu T
wers not indicated. _ _

.
Sl -
e e

it e -.ﬂ,-»:a

Sl e - - p‘ g '-"-'mp‘—-...:._..‘-r.i
" K H BT e b

., o A ~ - . . vt e Bovted T A 4-....,. ‘
B L2 1Y Lo . - Q_’*;m o

P

o L S g
3 e =gt !'-r‘-nz,q Z H

L

. t
g AN _,.,5:; "wm--w .
- e -

e

& !FE!-PHH.ADRPH:A .') . - . ~
i JUN 91850 . ...

—-. ..,_\.«:_-Jﬁ',""

wr - R



e e e e . EE O LS S P VR WS

8AC

CLOUCH indicated that he had been associsted with
GOLD at the Philadelphia General Hospital, snd knew him well.
CLOUGH further indicated he was surprised the F.B.I. had not
yot qusstioned him concerning his knowledge of GOLD. He men-
tioned to the informant that three doctors and two research
assistants, including himself, had worked at the Fhiladelphis
General Hospital in attempting to develop artificial kidneys.

As %o CLOUGH's background, the informant had ob-
tained the following information from him: )

born of En

. CLOUGH was
married to two women, one of whom resides in the vicinity of
Pailadelphia, and has livad without the benefit of narriage

with a third woman. He 13 in his middle thirties. He is in

the Physiology Department of the Institute for Cancer Ressarch,
and has charge of the maintenancs of equipment in this depari~
ment. To the informant's lmowledge, he has been connected with
the institute for two years, although he may have been connscted
with it much longer. &0

In the event that an investigation is made concern-
ing CLOUGH, or he is interviswed in conmection with his imowl-
edge concerning GOLD, sxtreme cars should bs used in ordar mot
to jeopardize the informant's estatus, or give CLOUGH any reasons
that the above information was furnished by the informant o
this office. o

The First Amual Report dated 1948, of the Institute
for Cancer:Research reflects that GEORGE B. CLOUGH i= employed in
the General Physiology Department of this institute asasearch
assistant. ,-"

. The indices of the Philadelphia office was searched
with negative results on CEORGE B. CLOUGH.
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70 1 SAC : DATE: June 9, 1950
FIOM SA JAVES E. HELMER

SUBJECT:  HARRY GOILD, was.,
ESFIOHAGE - R

On June 9, 1950, the writer obtained from br. ZDEOND COOWAN,
Department, Wyoming Trust Company, S5th Street and .yoming
Philadelphia, a photostatic copy of
showing the conveyance of the ¥Ses at 6023 Kind Street, Phila-
delphia, Pa., from IARRY L. G RIED and SYLVIA O€TYRIED to HARRY
GOLD, which photostat indicated that the property was settled for as of
June 13, 19LkL.

e,

n #10524-90689L,

Instant photostatic copy also indicates that an affidavit was made on
Jure 13, 190k, containing IARRY GOLD's handwritten signature in which
GOLD swore that he is the "ovmer of premiges 6823 Kindred S5t., Phila.,

. Pa.; that he has executed no purchasec money obligations affecting the
said premises; that deponent is a citizen and bona fide resident of the
United States of America, having resided in this country continuously
piior to and since April 8, 1940; and that he is not employed by amy
Foreign Goverrment or Corporation.®

The aforementioned photostatic copy is being retained as an exhibit
in file 65-4307.

JEH: 28
« 65307
- ,ﬁy\“’
!/
i | |
M b5-4307-34p
' --- &
‘ FBI - PRILADELPHIA]
o - l JUN 91850
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Oﬂice Memo;(.ndum e UNITED s:r.ggs GOVERNMENT

0 ' SAC DATR:  6/6/50
MnOoM SA ALBERT L. PIERCE
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD

ESFIONAGE ~ R

PPN

In connection with the investigation of THOMAS L. BLACK at the
Franklin Institute in Philadelphia, the writer and SA JOHN A. HEBENSTREIT
on June 2 and 5, 1950 ran across orders for photostatic material by
A. Brothman & Associates,

With the assistance of Mr. SAMUEL CLEVENGER, JR., an order far
photostating, dated March 1, 1948, was located which had been requested by
¥r. H. GOLD. This order was for one copy of Pages 438 through kil of
Volume 15 in the Journal of General Chemistry, U.S.S.R. These pages con-
tained an article in Russian entitled "The Action of Concentrated Hydrochloric
Acid on Tetramethylbutynediol" by A. Y. ZAKHAROVA and G. M. STROYMAN, 19L5.
These photostats were paid for on March 2, 1948 in the name of Brothman &
Associates, o :

The records of the Franklin Institute showed an order, £529, by
A, Brothman & Associates on March 11, 1948 for photostating Pages 298
through 30L of the Journal of General Chemistry, U.S.5.R. Because no
volume number was listed on this order, the title of the article appearing
on these pages was not located.

A
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SAC 6/6/50
SA HOWARD A, SEARL

THOMAS L. BLACK
ESPIOMAGE = R _

Re oy msmo concerning interview with subject.

On 5/31/50, the writer interviewed the above subject at the CHARLES W. BEHG
Laboratories, 1827 North 5th Street, Philadelphia, Pa., and through oversight
neglected to include in the above reference the following information:

Near the close of the interview, BLACK inquired as to my persomal belief or
opinion as to & possible visit that he (EBLACK) planned to meke in tbe near
future with JOSEPH and SAMUEL GOLD, brother and father, respsctively, of HARRY
mwo '

ELACK wanted to know if I belisved such a visit was advisable in view of the
ourrent publicity concerning GOLD'S arreat. The writer told ELACK that such
visits were of his own decision and that he had no opinion of such a visit.
The writer sxplained to ELACK that as a representative of the FBI, no advice
or counsel could, of courss, be provided, but due to his apparent long associ-
ation with the GOLD family, there would appear to be little harm in visiting
the COLDs as he wished to expreas his regret of the activities of HARRY GOLD
and subssquent publicity.

Attention is directed to the signed statemsnt obtained from HARRY GOLD on 6/5/50

by SA T. SCOTT MILLER and SA RICHARD E. BRENNAN, which, in part, points out
that the above subject and HARRY GOLD had discussed the possibility of GOLD'S

arrest. This statement also provides information that GOLD had requested BLACK

to visit the GOLD home in the event HARRY QOLD was arrested.
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SAC ' June 6, 1950
SA ALRERT L. PIBRCE

THOAS L. BLACK
ESPIONAGE - R

June 5, 1950, She stated she hag frequently sean HARRY QOLD

and THQUAS BLACK ip the Frankisn Institute Library during the )
ono &nd 8 half yoars ane had bean employed at the library, She o
recalled that they had met &t the 1idbrary on an &verage of once

& month and that each had visited tpa library about every week

or every other week, .

Xiss FARLEY alsa rocalloed the incident described by Misg APPIEGATE
when the young man ceme asking for BIACK, 8he only saw him for

& thort time when ho came on May 18, 1950, She recalled tho time
85 irmediately before the locture 2cheduled for 8;00 P at the
Amordcan Chemical Bociety Beoting downstadrs,

She described this young man a8 follows: |

Race White

Age 22-23 Years pld

Height 518-gn

Builq Yediin w alight '

Haip Brow - straight - Believed to
have been Parted on the right side

Dress Wore a suit with matching cogt mnd
trousers andno hat

Yiss FARLEY alao beliovod that Yias L:wﬂ RAUB would be able to
furnigh additionay information regarding BLACK, GoLD and possibly
the unimom man, She alpp fumished the name ‘of Mrs, GLADYS

PUILLIPS who ¥as formorly aployed in the 1ibrary, as one who might .
fumish additiona) infommation rogarding these three men, ¥rs,
FHILLIPS 4g Presently employed as a librarian in the rescarch librery
of the Tyeth Chemical Company on North Brosd Street, Ph:l.ladelphia.

ALP smmd v )
65-1332 o
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SAC June 7, 1950
 SA JOHI A. HIDENSTRELT '

THMAS L. BLACK
EGPIONACE =~ R

As set forth in the memorandum of the writer dated 6/5/50,
JOSE’PII VLEBER, Personnel ldanaper, PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY, advised
that the only record hc could find concerning FRID HELLER yreflected
that he was discharped from the PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY by IR.
GUSTAVE REICH in October, 1933. Hec also indicated that after HELLER
left, he went to work for some chemical and paint company in Ambler,
Pa.

The telephone directory of the L TILEPHONE CT{PANY for »*
Fhiladelphia and suburbs reflected tho fo FRED HELIERSs:

IRD HELLER

7335 Palmetto Street
Philadelphis

Telephone Pilgrim 5-44979

F'D HELLER

63l; Pine Street '
Fhiladelphia !
Telephone Market T=3270

D A, IIBLLER
8600 Crostview Road
Philadelphia i
Telephone Iv 22672 W ¥
{

FIED C, HELLER t : SN " )
10 Edgo Hill Road oy
Huntingdon Valley

Tclephone Willow Orove 1556 J

. FRED !IDLLER, 7335 Palmctto Stroct, Philadelphia, was inter—
viewed on June 6, 1950, and advised he worked for the FRANKLIN SUGAR
C'HPANY for sevoral months during the sarly 1930's as a painter. He
stated, howcvcr, that ho did not work for the PENUSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY

-

v
smnr D ‘{79‘397-3'77” '
65-4332 . ) '
cc 65-1;307 (HARRY QOLD) Ko o PHILADELPHIA,
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Pi 6541332, MII0 SAC, 6/1/50

and did not lmow HARRY GOLD or THOMAS L. BLACK. N

The wives of FIED A. HELLER and FRED . NELLER were ccniacted
by telephonc and it was ascertained that their husbands were not iden-
tical with FIUID JIELLER formerly emplayed by the PEIWSYLVANIA SUGAR
COMPANY .

Numerous calls have been made to FRUD HELIER residins at
S3k Pine Strect, Philadelphia, but no ome has been located at that
residence.

The Subwrban Telephone Directoxy was checkes by the writer
ani failed to reflect that there was an ABLER CillM{IC.LL AND FAINT
COMPANY., It was noted, however, that there was listed an AMDLER
LABORATORIES, 11 South Ridge Avernme, telephone Ambler 1057, and a
CHIMICAL CONCINTRATES CORPORATION, Summit Avenue and Fort Vashington

Avemwe, telephonc Ambler 1869. No choeck was made with these companios

to ascertain if FRED HELLER was employed by them.

kit Bt it it nasblo Sk
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SAC e 7, 1950
SA JOES E. HELER

TS L. BIACK, WAS,
BIPIONAGE -~ R

The writer was requested to determine the 1dentity of the pharmmcist (s)
at the Cut Rats Drug Store, 2040 Germantown Avenus, Philndelphia, and
%o ascertain the owner of the building located at that address,

A peraonsl surveilance of the store at the above address osonduoted
by the writsr on June 7, 1950 indiocated that the store is ownsd and
operated by BENJAMIN BERNARD QMIBSKI, aks OMDSKY. Registration
osrtifiontes of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania on display at
. OMINSKI's drug store revesled that BERNARD OMINSKI is & registered
pharoacist and &s a graduats of the Pennsylvania Callege of
Pharmacy. Ancther certificate an display in the same store reveals
that there is sanother pharmaocist named SAMIEL DAVID QMIKSKI who
presunsdly also works &t this store,

Mr. JOSEPH PATRICK CAMPBELL, Postal Cerrier, Badge Rumber 2325, advised
. the writer on Juns 7, 1950, that the store at 2040 Germantown dvenue
is owned and operated by BENJAMIN B, GMINSEY and his wife, IDA
QUIESEY, Acaording to CAMPBELL, the OMIRSKI's live above the stare
at 2047 Gormantown Avenue, and omn and operate the Lems labiratories,
Incorporated, from their home, CAMPEELL said that he believed that
the aforementioned laboratary was sngaged in some type of ressarch
for the ocure of rheunatism or arthritis. In conolusion, CAMPEELL -
stated that the only pharmacist he was sogueinted with that warked
at the drug store at 2040 Qerpantomn Avenue was the ownor, BENJAMIN
OMINSEI. But there was a possibility that the person kmown &s
SAMUEL DAVID OMINSKI, who s oocnneoted with the dryg store in same
wimown manner, possible might be & pharmaoist who helped BENJAL'IN
at the store at night.

The Loms Iabdoratariss, Incorporated, address in the oross reference
tslephone directory is llzted as 2039-45 North 6th Bireet, Philadelphia,
which address also covers the bullding of 2040 Germantomn Avenus,
scoarding to CAMPEELL.

From persoral chversations of writer, Voters

R
04ty Exll Arnex, Philadelphis, and records of m
Philadelphin, the following desoription of BE . GMINSKI, 07 ﬂ

JEH slans g

6304332 | 4320 7-3yyg

cos 100.34435 BENJAMIN BIRNARD OMINSKI b PSS, 07
654307 ) HARRY GOLD !_"’ R
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MEMO, SAC ) June 7, 1950

ala OMIRSKY, is herein set outs

. .Race: ¥hite
8exi Male
Agon 47
Birth Date: December 11, 1502.
Birth Place: Philadelphina
Parents: Russian born
Beights s
Eyes, Brown « Wears light colored hora rimmed glasses
Hair: Black
Ocoupationg Pharmacist -
Characteristios: larpe mouth, and extremely talimtive.
Complexiong Medium dark
Educations Graduntag from Philadslphia Coliege of Pharmaoy
in 1526,

Political Asscolations: Registersd as a Demoorat, Jume 12, 1936.

The wife of BENJAKIN OMINSKI, from the identioal sources set out sbove
is desoribed as follows; ‘ g

“Rame 1 IDA S. OMINSKI, aka OMINSKY

Raocei White

Sex; Female

Agos 42

Birth Date; October 4, 1907.

Birth Plaocet Philedelphia

Reights Sign

Hair: Brom

Eyes: Brown

Oocupation, Teachsr at school loocated in vicinity of

6th and Master Btroeets, Philadelphiam,
Politioa)l Associations: Regilter;g &8 & non-partisan voter on June
12, 193%.

The records of ade &, made available to writer

Juner 1 ¥
Philadelphin, reveal that BENJAMIN B. OMINSKY, befors
gradusting Ifrom the Philadelphia Oollege of Fharmaoy in 1926 was employed
as & olerk by ¥. C. CIAIBER, at 2040«54 Germantown Avenus, and sucoeeded
his employor in January, 1527, 370
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MEMO, SAC _ June 7, 1950

[ e m” Philadelphia, had no records
on the lems Iaboratories, Incorporated. &7ﬂ _

Recards of the City of Philadelphia Planning and Surveying Board, Rm.

1123 City Ball Annex, were checked by the writer en June 7, 1950, and

it was determined that the property at 2040 Germantown Avenus, Philadelphias,
bad beon purchased by BENJAKIN B, OMINSKI and IDA 8. OMINSKI, wife, om
September §, 1944, from the YNorthern Central Building and Loan Associmtion,
which association had obimined title to this property through a sheriff's
sale fraz the Poard of Ministerial Pensions and Relief of the United
Lutheran Chwoh on July 13, 1931.

4 search of the indices of the Philadelphia Office under the mmne
IDA 8, OMINSEI, aka (MIKSKY was made with negative results,

Indioes of this offios under the nams BENJAMIN B, OMINSKI, aks OMINSEY
_oontain the following information whioh is being set out: -

100-0-32075 revenls that BENJAMIN QUINSKY of 2040 Germantown Avenue
tslephoniocally dontacted the Fhiladelphia Office on November 8, 1943 to
register a complaint on pro-German activities in his neighbarhood of one
MAX GROSSMAN, 2036 North 6th Street, Philadelphia. OMINSKY advised at
this time that he operated a drug store. -

100-29224 e 121, reveals that on November 15, 1947, Oonfidentinl
Inf'orman .ade &vailable to SA ROBERT B, UASTERS and BE ALBERT
B, COOPER the mailing list of the American Committee for a Demooratio
Oreeocs, & Communist dominatsd arganization. The name B. B, OJINSKY,
2040 Germantown Avenue, Philadelphis, appearsd on this mailing Jélt.

o7
100-17480<203 reveals that confidentisl informan , on January 31, 1948,
made svailable the oard index file maintained in the Spanlsh Refugee
Appeal of the Joint Higher Fasoist Refuges Committes in their offioe,
Room 202, 1831 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia. This index was broken down
by means of dividers to show various sub sestiorns .bf the crganicatiom.
The name of B, B. QMINSKY, 2040 Germantown Avenus, &ppeared in what war'
belioved to be the general mmiling list. . P74

Indices of the Philadelphia OfIizs were oheoksd for the rmame of BAMIEL
ONDESEY and BAMIEL OMINSKY, and it was detsrmined that there was one
reference, mamely 65-4307~152 to & SANUEL OMISKY of 4723 North Camac
Streot, Philadelphia. The writer was wnable to determine if this individwm]l
was identioal with the SANUEL DAVID OMINSKI believed to be & pharmacist

st the dryg store st 2040 Germantown Avenue.

-3~
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MENO, BAC " Jume 7, 1950

The Philadelphia Indices revealed cne reference to an &, OMINSKY,

65-4307~100, The writer has been umsble to determine if this party is.

identical with the SAMUEL DAVID GUINSKI previously mentioned. Agent's

2;%:’ on &1l 6f the above investigation are being retained in File
4332,
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S4C dune 7, 1950
" SA JOHN A. HEBENSTRETT | ‘

THMAS L. BLACK !

ESPIONAGE - R

T

.. -

on Jume 7, 1950, tho following intorview was conducted by |
the writer: l

1915, GLADYS PHILLIPS, Librarian : N
WYTTH INSTITUTE AtPLI.D BIOCHIIISTRY

900 North DBroad Strect

Philadelphin, Pa.

Telephone Yailrmount 7=2929

105, PHILLIPS said that sho was employoed at the FRAIKLIM

TUSTITUTE LIBRANY from 1942 to April, 1948. During the peried from
about 194l to 1945 she observed HARRY GOLD to wisit the library on am
averape of sbeut once a month. On many occasions, an individual whose

" name she recalled as being DOUGHIRTY, came to the library with GOLD or
mot him there. _She doseribod DOUGHERTY as being ebout S* 7%, modium
build, with curly, roddish blonde or sandy hair. According to MRS,
PHILLIPS, both GOLD and DOUGHERTY had memberships entitling them to
use the FRANKLIN INSTITUTE LIDRARY. During 1946 and 1947, COLD did
not vieit.the library as froquently &s in the past, becausse he was
then employed in Now York. To the best of MiS. PHILLIPS' recollec-
_tion, GOLD gensrally read books dealing with chemistry, but she could
not remember the namcs of any spceific booke, She ould not recall
that GOLD had any photostats made, but assumed he did, since it was
the practice of evcryone to have photostats made of various material
that they were interested in, She said that GOLD would take books -
out quite frequently during the period he was in New York and she
would automatically re-charge thom because he was unsble to come to
the library often enough to take eare of tho matter himsclf.

ol

She adviscd that during the period that GOLD was apparently
working in New York, DOUGH:RTY camc to the library on scveral occasions,
but not mearly s froquently as in the past, She said that she'got
to know. GOLD and DOUGIIIRTY fairly well and on sevcral occasions, DOUGHERTY
kidded her about soveral little things. She stated GOLD &lways spoke

JAHITL : : .
6 2 S
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when he came in, dbut generally was on the quist side and did not have
mich to say. MiS., PHILLIIS received the impression that GOLD and
DOUGH RTY worked together, although she could not recall that elther
one had stated this to be & fact,

MRS, PHILLIPNS said that she loft the FRANKLIN INSTITUTE
LIDRARY in April, 1948, and, to the best of hor knowledge, could not
recall sceinc GOLD and DOUCHERTY in the Library during approximately
the year preceding her leavinge She added that she has not seen GOLD
or DOUGHEITY since she loft the FMANKLIN INSTITUTE LIBRARY,

IMS, PHILIIS said that she remembors THONAS DLACK wvisiting
the FIAUKLIN INSTITUTE LIBRARY from about 1546 to tho time sho loft
in April of 1948. As best MES. PHILLIPS could recall, BLACK became
& member of the FRANKLIN INSTITUTE sbout 1946, or at least, that was
approximately the first time she could rocall his coming into the

" Library. She stated she reccalled him because he had black bushy hair
and always smelled liko chemiculs and especially like Fels Naphtha
soap. She indieated that BLACK was not too friendly, although he
generally spoke to her. According to MRS, PHILLIPS, BLACK gonorally
visited the Library about once or twice a month at least, up until
the time she left in April, 1548, She could not recall what type
of literature BLACK read or remember if he had any literature or records
photostated.

MRS, PHILLIPS said that she does not recall that OOLD or
BLACK ever mot in the Library or in fact, that they even knew each
other or were associsted in any way. She could not recall that BLACK
or DYWGHLURTY ever mot in the Library or were scquainted with each
othor, OShe added, however, that it would be pessille for someonc to
meet in the ratent lloom, which is connoctod with the Library, without
her being able to obsorve them,

8, PHILLIPS eould not rceall 4f OOLD, BLACK or DOUGHERTY
evor mot anyone olsc in the Library.

-
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B I talked to M. 4. BELMONT of the Buresn 6/8/50 and advised him of lett.sr"u".'" S
-y received from Attorney JOHN D, M. HAMILTON dated 6/7/50 and its contemts.” -¥1sii

i+ . He requested that the contents of t.he 1atter be tra.nanitted to Washimpon,
- teletype, which was done. . Lo

oo ',.,‘\'- o
M¥r. BEIMONT Adv:.sed the matter had 'bo be takon up with the Deparhnent tnd N
this office would receive & reph' as noon a8 it wag hnndled by the Dcparhnant. ¢
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(E LAW OFFICES KRS
PEFPER, BODINE, STOKES & MAMILTON

WiLLIAM B RODINE

THOMAS STOKES ZZ25-42 LAMND TITLE BUILDING WABHINGTON OFFICE
Ls&a::.::zuvmcun WARNER BUILDING
o CONWELL .
JOMN T M HAmILT O PHILADELPHIA 1D, PA, BO! 127 BTREET, N.W.
FREISINICK M. BPOTTS WASBHINGTON 4, D, £,
HLIe L oY -
ERNLET BCOTY CABLE ADOACES
:::::::A: uo:r:o-:tnv. Jr L 4.1 5%
. COMBER, 3
J'G:tﬂn %, CONWELL, JN PHIl.AB:tI.PH A
ILLIAM CARSON PODINE
ELEMENT 4. CLARRE. JR. June 7, 19 50. RITrEsnoust S-Bas

WMEHARD BENBON
JOHN BAILER
HANDLE BSGLTT BAILE
JAMER A MDORE
WILLIAM M, KEENAN
FRANN C. B MEOLINN
JAMES J DAVIE, JA.
HUBLRT P EAMLE
AUGUETUS B BALLARD
SOBERN P, TILANMAN
MICHARD C. BOALILN

¥r, Arthur Cornelius, Jr.,
Special Agent in Charge,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Widener Building,

Philadelphia 7, Pa.

Re: United SBtates v. Harry Gold

Dear Mr. Cornelius:

-t

This is to supplement my letter addressed to you on
June 5th and to confirm our telephone conversation of today.
At an interview with the defendant held yesterday at the Holmes~
burg prison I delivered to him 2 copy of my letter to you of
the 5th. He was quite concerned that the purport of my letter
would be teken as evidence of a lack ¢f cooperation on his part.
I expleined to him tlet my interest es set forth in the original
letter was not directed to any thought that he should withhold
facts of the case, but only that he should not in the use of 11l.,
advised or unfortunate language prejudice himself upon the Ques-
tion of intent or motive which in view of his continued deternina-
tion to plead quilty is the only matter left in this case.

As 8 result of our conversation I am suthorized by the
defendant to state that he will continue to sign statements of
fact 28 he has in the past during the remainder of your investiga-

- tion. In this connectiocn I have, however, advised him that such

not seek to go to the intangibles which I have mentioned Above.

As I told you over the telephone, the defendant has afviged me
that of the meny statements he has given he thinks the only one
which involves any question of motive or intent was that of the
afternoon of Muy 22nd. As I said over the telephone I should ap-
preciate the privilege of seeing or being furnished with sny lan- -
guage used by the defendant in that statement going to these subdb-

Ject matters. . 65:-—‘-]307— %W

semcnzb___...mnxlﬂ-:k s very truly,

’Eﬂlilul!!ﬁ--.......ﬂ! | 3 3 J—
Jun 8 B .
' 8
:D:IH'HHAM dora 1T 5 A A 1!' i ﬁ
sk ’\ J{ h

statements should be solely factual in their content andézhould
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

' COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Oﬂice Menor "@dum < UNITED ST § GOVERNMENT
TO : 8AC | B DATR: £=13-50

#ROM 1 PRED C, BIRERY, 8A

SUBJECT: WARRY .GOLD, was
} BSPIORACE = R

[on 6-6-50, 8AS FORREST F. BURCESS, ROBERT B. NASTERS snd the writer .
sonducted a search at the residence of BARRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Bt.,
Philadelphia, Pa., with the consent apd permission of JOSEFH GOLD.

A book entitled "Joseph the Provider" by THOMAS MANN, published by .
ALFRED A, XNOPF, Wew York City in 1944 was locsted 4n a small dook- - -
oase in the living room. This bookcase has & glass front and was
located apainst the wall to the right just inside the front door,

The bookoase was locked and was opened with & key by JOSEPE GOLD,

fhis book has 422 pages. On the inside front cover, there S8 2 .
soratohed area that probably was msade by a sharp instrument, it
would sppear that this area was previcusly covered by either writing
or a label, —r

4 separate receipt -194; JOSEPH QOLD and w itmessed by 8AS FORREST - '
¥, BURGRSS, ROBERT K. and the writer was obtaimed and is being
sade an c:h_ibtt in file 65-4307.

¥CBsle
65-4307
[FB1 - PHILADFLPHIA
| W1 1850
* f&f . ‘ A7 )
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A, SUBJSCT m GOLD - o _' ’ T “he .-—‘:.' ! ..,f, A .:;. .
L ‘mmn R AL _,-,f-‘t ‘
e | ‘,'1" Lo e .
v on 5/12/50 I sdvised Mr. BELI!ONT of the’ mroau that the usa tor this
.. . district had received po copies of any reports in this case as yet :
:nd that the hearing was set for this morning; that I gaw ™ reason -
AR mwmnnwwpiuofthenpom,bﬂbItmtedtoohackﬂth :

the Bureau to maks certain' this was sgtisfestorye | .. v .. :

1..‘-_-‘3:? ¥ He stated he saw no reascn for the USA to have copies of tho nports
~e et this tdmo and that, therctére, none nood bo furnuhod._ :._1 o
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Office Merorc @i « UNITED STA@c‘oﬁinméﬁf

Yo 1 Tile
oM 1 gAC A. CORWELIUS, JR.
SUNBCT:  HARRY OOLD

. ESPIONAGE (R)

On 6/12/50.at 12.30 p
that the hearing on GOLD had becn
MILIER on the stand, and he testified to the fact
the Orand Jury relative to the HARKY
then sitting in the

oMey I called kr. A BEIMONT

courtroom,

delphia area.
and that he would be
was removed from this dis
commd. tting himself or his ¢
had not yet soen the indictment,
~ want to invoke Rule 20, which was pertinen
withheld his decision in
7 the defendant and hi

Judge McQRANERT
with his umi:mtion 0

“USA OLEESON asked dout
get for the ranoval,

sary, and the Judge 8
set for the Judge's dec

the time eleament and reques

tated this was satisfactory.
jgion to be handed down.

AC/nim

held this morning;
GOLD mentioned in

qucstion as
complete his examination and investigation,
cass, but
the ch

1ient to ary plea in the future,
but that it was possible b
t in this case.

the matter until HAMILTON
s investigation.

RAMTLTON advieed that he would no

parg: June 13, 1950

the Bureau snd advised hinm
thet the USA put T. BCOTT
that he had testified before
the indictment and that
he identified him. Attorniey
to identity, tut ssked
out that notonly
also that it would be
aracter of tho subject, his
u]ld be located in the Phila-
available for expenses X
es if his client -
this point
gince he

was finished

of

and




LT TSP, TN RN NNy O T
s d e St 2

Oﬁice Memm’j_‘*vdum + UNITED STWOVERNMENT

TO :  SAC, Philadelphia DATE: May 27, 1950

proM : &As T. SCOIT KILLER, JR.
RICHARD E. ERENNAMN

SUBJECT:  HARRY GOLD
ESFIOKAGE - R

‘' On May 81, 1950, GOLD was interviewed at the Philadelphia Office by the
atove agents.  During this time, still pictures end motion pictures were
taken of GOLD. GCOLD readily acquiesced when the suggestion of pictures was
\, made to him and he agreed to pose for them. :

GOLD elaborated on his association with ABRAHAL FROTHMAN and went into detail
concerning the conversation between the two, which occurred sometime in

early October 19LL 4n Yew York City. GOLD stated thot he met BROTHEAN at

about 32nd Street and Fourth Averme and the two walked downtown to & little

below Wanamaker's Store and turned”and walked back uptown again. QoLD stated .
that during the better portion of this walk, BROTINAN dwelled on the subject :,
of what a scoundrel ARTHUR WEBER was. GuLD also said that EROTHMAN went

into great detail concerning the latter's troubles with GOLWLNNE st Chemurgy

Debign.

Relative to these difficulties which BROTHVAN had with WEBER and COLNINNE, -

GOLD stated that BRUTHMAN had told him during this walk that both WEEER and |

GOL# INNE had combined to read FROTHEAN out of the company, that is Chemurgy - - -
Desipgn. GOLD stated that PROTHLAN had told him that GOLWINNE wanted a share .
of the serosol bomb work which BROTEXAN was doing. EROTENAN refused to re~ . }
1inguish his rights to this process and, according to GOLD, was unceremoniously ‘ i
dismissed by GOLWINKE. , 3

PROTHFAN slsc told GOLD during this walk of his troutles with ARTHUR WEBER. ~ = ' °*
EROTHVAN had stated that #EEER had certain engineering prodlems and had cowme S
to TROTHMAN for sssistance and & golution. EROTHMAN told GOLD that dn most - !
of these endeavors and 4n previous work of PROTHMAN and WEEER, tbat when any- .- F
thing wos published concerning the resulis of this work, WEEER usually managed ,
Lo have [ROTHAN's name removed from the cover sheet. - e
GOLD said that PROTHWAN told him that THEODORE MEILIG, at the REGAL CHEKICAL
COxPANY, also conspired with WEBER to have BROTIIMAN eign a paper relinquishing -
his rights to the DOT process. As & result of this, BROTHUAN said to GOLD,
that be terminated all connection with REGAL CHENICAL COMFANY. S

. GULD said that FROTILAN discussed to an extent his future plans ot this time. . )
uoLh sald thet they conaisted of & fim sntention on FROTHMNAN's part to be his -
own employer from then on. DAUTH&AN advised GOLD at this time of his formation
of tho organization known as ABRAHAN BROTHYAN ASSUCIATES. OULD said that the

H 9. T 8
e T | msuaar
ce: é5-as | [ e
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" 4Yocation of this organization at the time, that is early October 19LL,

_ 32nd Street. OOLD said this was the sane place where EROTHEAN had mainta

~ a small laboratory, tut that it was changed from & 1aboratory to an
at the time of the formation of the ABRAMAY ERCTHMAN ASSOCIATES.

- ;;tg that this remained the office of the organigation until around

OOLD said that BROTHVAR told bim, yelative to the financing of this orgari- - i
.. sation, that the Bridgeport Brass Company and the Graver Tank Company bad il g 9
....assisted BROTHUAY 4in setting up nis organisation. _QOLD said EROTHMAN told Smmsemn [
 hin that this BONEy Was coming to him from these two organizations in the 1.*_t,ﬂ..j,.,;¢,-g" o ~

P [y .
T P Llik

.. Relstive to the exact amount of money that BROTHLAN actually had at the time -
. he formed his organisation, QOLD said be had no idea of how much this would o
-~ have beed. - ‘ - R [ ST

- = el

#77 OOLD said that also during this walk FROTHVAN spoke sbout the possibiiity Zin
of doing work for a Chinese ssronauticel commission and stated that he was TEEN

- @180 attempting to get contracts from other organisations. OCLD oaid that widiitee: o
© . .ab this tize BROTHKAN wanted him (00LD) to work 4n PROTHVAN'S organisation. =~ = -

= "QOLD eaid that subsequent to this or sometime belwsen January and ¥ay of Ty

;;1-;:.-19215, EROTHMAN opened his Jaboratory at Klmhurst, Long Island. OOLD again g

! was under the impression that the money for the laboratory came in some BANNAY . iy

« = gpae the Graver Tank Compary and Bridgeport Brass Company, although, be stated, .o

he 4s not sure where §¢ did come from. OOLD said that EROTHLAN had alwaye T

:- . insisted that this money came ¢roc his own personal funds although OOLD has SEeE
;" gerious doutts concerning that. C YL s -““""“7‘?1 :

' QOLD elaborated on PROTHXAN's sbility as & business wan and ;tabea that bhe

o . ) S %
s - K1) BROT pad an excaptional personality and good promoticn shility; e EEE
T._. {2) On the estimate of probable cost, BROTHMAN knew market prices and AL TR
agortisation values; - ' L e
R 53; BROTHVAN knew the practical side of chemical engineering; and A AN

L)  BROTHUAN worked long, bhard hours and was able to have Me employess <A T U

POEPRAIEING--. B

V) eark inithe same fashion. |
27 goLD stated that be believed the defects which EROT

PO P ST Y PR . R
.- - ) - . -

-

- - -’5-"""'""""':"'."7’-““;""'":"-.-. L
AN had as & business man
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SaC
May 27, 1950

AT A
s

(1) EROTHMAN reached beyond bimself and reached for Jobs of too great a -
_ magnitude; _ R ?
(2) EROTHUAN made promises which were impossible of fulfilment, however, = ...l 0z
believing at the time that he could keep these promises; e o
(3) BROTHVAN's inability to keep anything approximating reasonsble . .. T TR
working hours; o
(L) “Putting off Peter to pay Paul,” both in the completion of Jobs and = . ..
financial problems. < S
{5) An inability to keep appointments within ey reasonsble time. e
i R N oL LT |
GOLD stated that he believed some of ERCTHMAN's closest friends werc JULES = =iavERl
KORCHEIN, OSCiR VAGO, whom OOLD ststed is not presently friendly with - =%t .
ERCTHMAN, and JULES BARISH, whom GOLD said is probably still friendly with -~ -
BROTHEAN. Another friend of BROTHMAN, GOLD stated, is PROFESSOR BERNARD .
COOPLAL of Columbia University, NYC. OOLD stated that BEROTHHAN aliways kepbt .:l:oi.to.w,
his essocistion with PROFESSOR COOPKAN on a different level than his ssso- ~ 7.7

Te
R T I

also had a friend, whose first name was PETER tut whose last name GOLD aid
not know. He said that FETER was a rather young =man who worked at Oakridge,
TGDJ'I. ) ) . :- N : .

GOLD said relative to Mrs. NAOMI BROTHMAN, AFE's wife, thal he thought she Le e
was & very fine woman and a good mother to ber children. He said, howswer, . “iThi:. ..
that whatever IROTHMAN's political leanings were, (which OOLD believes to be ~ .77
over to the left), that Mrs. EROTHHAN would accept thess political tendencies e

4n the same manner as she accepted every other idea of BROTHMAN.

-0GLD advised thet he discussed JACOB GOLOS with BROTHMAN en orly ome or L
two occasions and that they both wrote GOLOS off as a poor acquaintance, .. .-

GOLD stated that shile he was working for BROTIDAN during the period which Y
EROTHUAN was not paying him a salary, he borrowed ons or two hundred dollars), M

from the Corn Exchange Bank in Philadelpbia in order to finance himself.
GOLD also said that BROTHLAN st one time borrowed $200,00 from him which
"EROTHMAN later paid back. et

LR S SR R e LT e
h R e AL A e

GOLD said that he has no known living relatives in Burope on either his‘ mther'l

or father's side. He believes that some menters of the family were

world ¥ar I-and scme were killed in ¥World War II. R NP Iy o ey
- : ol A y
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GOLD sdvised that it was his impression that while EROTHMAN was working for

. Chemurgy, he was of the opinion that WOLLAN worked for HEILIG and BARISH
probably worked for GOLWINNE. GOLD was of the opinion that VAGO worked |

for HEILIG. _ o
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SAC, Philadelphia _ , May 25, 1950

SAs T. SCOTT VILLER, JR.

RICHARD E. BRENNAN
ABRARAL EROTHUAN
ESPIONAGE = R

On liay 22, 1950, the above-named agents arrived at the howe of DARRY OCLD, 6822

. #indred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, at approximotely 8130 AK. The
aents had previously made an appointment with GOLD at this time in order to
conduct a search of his hore at the abtove address under a voluntary waiver
on the part of OOLD, GULD admitted the agents to his house and immedlately
signed ¢ waiver which was witnessed by the above-named agents. P
AL approximately Bil5 Al the pearch was tozrenced in the bedroom of BARRY . .

- GOLU, which is located in the rear portion of the socond story of his home.
Phe search was contimued from the above-mentioned timo until approximately
10113 AK, during which time the following items of interest had been held
aside by the apents: : ) :

(1) Lotier dated February §, 19L6, to Nr, HARRY GOLD from the PENNSILV.NIA — «
- ALCOHOL AND CHEMICAL CORPORATION relating to a loan af $500.00 which this -
organization had made to GOLD on Pebruary 9, 19i5. .

{2) A locker %cy, £B-219.

e mm e ae l N—— ————

(3) A 3 xS card with the following written in ink:

wirothman, A. = Associates, : e
11 B. 32nd 5t,., ¥ew York City, K.Y. N
Wrote letter = Sept. L, 39LS, ] o
Jurray Hill « 3=9670.* -

(L) A plece of 3 x § paper contalning the following pen and ink weitings .3 L - -

»J. U, POVEX, Building 600,
Haval Air WIQ m.’ U. 8. Naval Bua,
Philadelphia 12, Pa.® . o

(5) One small card, of calling cords sizo, sith the following poncilled |
writings ' .

“iike, Balmut 4776,

.On the reverse pide of this card is written in pencil, “Qus, 8L, B-3962.% .-

Toifucmes L 45=4307-383

oo [F61 - PHILADELEw
C€CeeS-¥#30) JUN1 1830
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{6) One- shect of 8§ x 11 yellow paper containing t.he following poncilled ﬁ'itinen
wgt, B-3962." . '
(7) A tizetable of the Pennsylvania Ratlroad shich lists on the cover,

eTimeTables, Standard Time, Washington,
Erfective July 29, 1945."

(5) One map of the City of Santa Fe, New Lexico., -On the cover is the follow-
ing titles ‘ | - '

wSanta Fe, The Capitel City Different
. : In the Land of Enchantment.®

4his map cMu another nutétion:'
’ | ®Chanber of Commerce ¥ap of the City of
.Saﬂba Fe, ¥ew Xoxico, compiled April
1%4L0."

Although not held aside, there was a book in the bookcase of GOLD which cor-

tained & small circular sticker label on the 4nside of the fromt cover. This =
- label read: #5IBLEY, CARR and LINDSEY." GOLD was ackod ab the tine where -~
.. this store was located and he stated that 1% was in Cincinnatl, Ohio, (where = .0/

be attended the Xavier University). OCLD later statec, however, subse ol

to his confespion that the store is located in Rochester, New York, S '

stated it had given hin quite a shock at the time ho was asked in his bedroom

shere the store was lecated. : o

.: B4th reference to Item #1 atove, which dealt with the $500.00 loan Irom the
Pennsylvanis Alechol and Chemical Corporation, OOLD first stested that it
i ht bave beon a loan shich he had made when he was oontemplating opening &
. Jovoratory. Ho quickly discounted this and said that he probatly was in need
. .+ of funds and did not go into detall on what it wos actwally for. :

- -

PO/

Relgtive to the locker key discovered, OOLD stated at the time that he had = - .
s bad hatit of putiing itens, such os books a2d packages which he miyht pur~
_ chase during the day, in a locker and then completely fargettin; that he hag ;-
. dons 80. GCLD stated, subzequent to his confessiom, that this locker koy had '’

e e
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no connection with any of his espionage activities. T

Holative 40

‘cerning & leticr which he apparentl

Ttes §3 contalning the addross of EROTHAL and & notation CoD~

-+ wrote to BROTIVAN on Septomber 4, 1945,

GOLD stated he does not recall the significance of this potation. He did state,

however, that he believed this
GUGAR CORPORATION inasmuch as they were

individuals and corporations.

Relative to the plec

.El was &
wos seeking

Relative Lo

that ¥IXE was & friend af his

card was from the records of the PERLSYLVANIA
grouped with mmerous other cards of

c of 3 x 5 paper velating to J. . DOOMEN, GOLD statod that

man who interviewsd him at the Philadelphia Navy Lase when 0OLD
employment there after he bad boen discharged from the PENNSYLVANIA
SUCAR CORPORATION. ‘

Iten §5 containing a reference to
1n Philadelphis,’

side of this card is's reference to *Ous,
rofers to CUS KOLLAN, and his Bew York tolephone mumber Stillwell 8-3962, Item .

Relative to
GOLD stated

§6, 1t is moted, also contains the New York

"gike, Walmat 4776,® OOLD stated
- It 4s noted that on the reverse -

8t, 8-3962," OOLD stated that this

telephone rmber of WOLLAN, -

Jtem #7, which 1s the time-tatle of the Pernsylvania Railroad,
st the time that this was discovered by the agents that it wmas
chedules when he was going from Yew

probably used by hir to obtain railroed 8

York City to Peekskill,
* 4t was noted that in his

from ¥ew York City to Poekskill.

Relative to

$t was found behind

this map he

Harry?® to which GULD roplied,

Item §8, which s the strect map of the Csty of Santa e, New Moxico, .
some books in GOLD's bookcase.
%You forgot you had thds cidn't jyou, T
ro did that come fromi® He then  ~

showed it to GOID and stated,

soid, "1 don't know how that ;0b 4n there

the agento o GULD that he hacd

"Ly God, whe

New York, to visit at the o
desk were several train schedules of trains traveling

sumper home of ADE BROTIDAN,

A R T

Then the agont discovered

" Beveral ntatezents were mado by

yeachad the snd of his trail, and in a matter

e e COLD stated that he would 1iks to have a few mimuteo otink, which

‘.Mm,.‘ﬂ

.+ pave his information,® le was then asked
contact, to wilch he sald, %Yon.® OOLD thon stated that ho would like to think
for a fow minutos and tho apents askod hiz 4f he would voluntarily sccompany thern

to tho Philadelphis Office to continue

this.

at about 10115 AK GCLD stated, "I an the pan to whom Klaus Fuchs

1f JNCOD GOLOS was his first Russisn

to discuss the patter. QOLD acquicsced o

] o
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The search was then terminated and the agents, with GOLD, procoeded to the
‘Philadelphia Office, arriving thare st 11120 Al :

GOLD was reminded by the agents that he did not have to make any statenent

at a1l and that he could have the services of an attornmey, if he so desired.

The agents then began questioning him concerning his activity in Soviet esplonage
and & statemont was dictated by GOLD to Fhiladelphia stenographers KARGUERITE
NCUINNIS, MARY LUKENS and EXILY CCRLESS. Shen ¢ranscribed, GOLD read the
statement and made corrections or alterations in his own handwriting. On

LIRS

= R Yy e e

Xay 22, 1950, at L:05 P¥, OCLD sicned the original nine pages of the statenent, :,..':f

Subsequantly a tenth page was added to this statement at the request of GOLD,

'The statement obtained from GOLD 42 not boing sot out in this memcrandum.
_Reference ip mercly being made theroto. e

Also, & duplicete receipt setting forth the items cbtained from GCLD st bis  ° -
hmmmpmdudmcuudbyww.ndunmm,mmumlhm T e
furnished to OGOLD. ‘ , AP

A statement was preparcd setting forth thet OQLD would woluntarily remain C
with FBI agents in order to focilitate his giving them the complete story of e
his participation in Soviet espionage. This statoment was sizned oy -
sho stated thut he warted to tell the complete story to the agents, L s e

Puring the evering, 0OLD's brothor, JOSEPH OOLD, appeared st the office 4n - '
Tespanse t0 & Lelehone oall HARRY GOLD made to him. The first thing that ~, . 0.
HARRY QOLD told his brother in the presence of agents ERENNAN and MILLER was - -

that he wanted his brother to know that he, HARRY, was the individual to whom . . -

PR, KLAUS FUCHS gave the information on the atomic boxb. : e T

In & subsequent conversation, the brother kept msking HARRY if it were mot & -
mistake and whather HARRY actually imew the type of information he was trans- -
mitting, but BARKY kept advising his brother that he icnew what he was doing and
that he was s deep in the matter as anyone could be, JOSEPH OOLD asked his
Jbrother 4 there was some possibility of 1% all being a mistake; of it being
someono alse or a casc of mistakon identity. RARRY OULD advised his Lrother
that although it might seem like s nightmare to him that there was no wmistake -
about it whatsoever, and that he was dofinitely guilty of committing the acts =
shich he had described to his trother, e T R

ool SIS s b oD

JOCEFIi GOLD ssked the agents 1f thore was arything HARRY oowld do $n order

PR
i 26 a4
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to undo. the damage that had been done by HARRY, [ARRY answered this question --
ty statin; that what was done wus done and he could not roll the years back
and undo his wrongs, lHe stated that the only thing he ¢ould do was what the
apemts sucgosted and try to identdfy to the 7EI all of the individuals who
were assotiated with him in this matter, and in that way ¢ry to prevent a re~

" currence of what had happened in his own dealings with Dr. FUCHS, HARRY told
bis brother that he was Just one link in & chainj that thore were many others ... .
involved and that his purpose st the moment was to aid the YBI as such as Be - -
could in discovering the identities of thess peopls. L i -

M . ‘-i. ; e "

Y

HARRY GOLY told his brother that he had participated in this espionage #i
1935, He said that he started out by cormitting industrial esplonage at the ‘
PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR CORPORATION, which information was not too important, tmt - - - *
thit by the time he started his association with Dr, FUCHS, he found himeelf . . . -
80 sntwined and enmeshed in this matter that bhe was afraid to try to back out. .
. His brother asked him if he, HARRY, was a Commmmist, to which HARRY said that . ..
be had naver been & Commumnist. Bis brother wanted to know why he had done B
what he did, HARRY answered that he thousht he was helpin; the Soviet Union -
to become a country wherein 1life would be on somewhat as hich a plane as that .
in the United States. .He qualified this by stating that that was the reason . . .
he becan his activity in industrial espionage, but that hoe had gone through - - -
the FUCHS! matter because he found that he could not bresk sway from these - |
people. To this statemont HARRY's brother, JOSEIY, then stated, *Khy didn't . e ?
you channel your patrictism in the right direction where it bolenged!® .

. JOSErH GOLD askod HARRY whether ho had asked for an sttorney. TIARY told JOSEFH - -
that the agents had sdvised hin that he was at liverty to call an attorney but
that he, DATRY, had a distrust for lawyers and did not want one. He said that ~=~ - -
Te did not want an attorney to come in and tell hin to keep quict sndnot - -
anowor any quostlons., After a briefl discuscion concerning possible employ~ 7. -
ment of an sttorney, HARRY GOLD told the agents aside that the only reason he T
would want _one would be to satisfy his brother JOSIFH that sverything was - - -
being done for his brother and father which could be dons, and also so that -
an attorney could advise him and his family of the possitle outcoms -of the

'Ol\tm mt“r. e
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" HARRY GOLD advived his brother that he had voluntarily consented to yemain - = .
with FB1 agents until the complete story could be told by hin concerning his :
sssociation with the Russians. He told his brother that he was in no way being -
mistreated by the agents and that his brother should not worry about the way .7~

"

_ he would be treated while remaining with them. He told his brother that be 7

ap
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was nob. under arrest or in custody but was voluntarily remaining with the apents g
in ordar to cooporate with the FBI in trying to identify the unknown men ‘
with whon he had dealt. | . _

Mueh of the conversation betwacn ths two brothers was apologies on NARIT's part -
for the disgrace he had brought wpon the family name. lie told his brother that
for many years he had 1ivod his 1ife in such & way so as %o keep from his
fonily and his closc friends his activity with the Russians. He told his
trother that he had never been pald for this work and that he had paid all of
his expenses out of his own pocket, and then asked his brother, ¥Rhy do you s
think I was always going in hock? « those were loans in order to carry en this
work." . , o o

fIAERY told his brother thot he realited the wronz he had dono and the enly .. & .
thing he could do waa to face shat was coming to hin., He assured his rother - - -
he would do mothing rash, (he intimated suicide), to which his krother said, = .. .- .
"o, you should not do snything like that, you should face it like a wman." R
JOSEIH OOLD asked the agents if there was anything he could do to help dn the - -
matter or assist the FBI and warted to xnow if the agenis desired to search his
home. lie also advised the agents and HARRY that he was worried aboul tha status
of his position at the Naval Eupply Depot because of the reflection that would -
be cast on him because of HARRY's iuwplication in a metter pertaining to matiomal -
secirity. HARRY told JOSE Il that he realised what he had done would not only .. °
cast a shadow upon his brother and father tut also upon his e¢lose and intimate =~
friends, all of whom are innocent so far as he is concerned of being involved . ..
in his oxn activitios in eepionage. T e e

Shortly after JOCEFY G0LD left HAIRY, ROFERT HEINEVANN viewod HARRY QOLD throwgh . .. . .
& two-way mirror for several minutes while Agonts PRENNAN and JENSEN were dn .,
the same room with GOLD, UEINEXANN pointed to GOLD and stated that while OOLD .. ..
‘bore soce of the characteristico of a man who called ¢n him at the HEINELANN

home in 19h§ ho dicd not think that OOLD was identical with this man, =~ -7 ———

Shortly thoreafter, ICINZMANN was taken into the roon where the interview was

. being oonductod at which time Agonts BRENNAN, KILLER and JENSEN wero presemt. ..
HEIN-MANE was introduced under the name of GORDON and QOLD was introduced under :
the name of RAYXOML, shich name he sald ho usod when contacting the HEINEXAWW - =
homo, st which time he talked with Mr, LEINEWANN. It waz sucgested that tho .
two pan micht hevo somothing to talk sbout, OOLD stood up and looked &t -~ w.
HEINCUANE and stated that ho thought that HEINELARN was the wan he vigited dn "i . -
Cam'yidge, Vassachusetto, some years &ago. At this HEINIVANN becamo frightened, . .-
began tremtling and was obviously at a high snotional pitch, and said that be 0.

Ao Tty L
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€id not know, HEINEMANN said, "No = I don't know you."

- After MEINEMANN left the room, GOLD stated, "That was Nr. HEINEMANN all richt! =
¥hy do you suppose he said that he had never sesn me? Hs does look a little
diffarent than he did when I saw him. Bo has apparently lost quite a bit of
hair, but neverthelegs it was HEINEMAKN all right. I don't recall knowing

4t the time that HEINEVANN was no effeninate." ' - : .

Puring the time that HEINELANN was in the roam with 0O0LD, snd particularly shen
COLD said that he had scen HEINEEANN before and stated where, HEINELANN gave .o a™
tha definite inmpression of being visibly shaken and had to ait down for a I
fen paconds immediately after GOLD!'s statement,

It ‘should be stated that after HEINEMANN left the room, he adviced Shs JILLIR,
E. S. OORDON and HEIKFLANN's attorney MAJON that GOLD bore some of the charaec- -
- deristics of the unknown san he met tmt he did not think that he was the man., .- .
 Agent LILLER asked HEINILANN that assuming that RATMOND described Go HEINEIANY . .
all that HEINELANN recalled concerning the unknown man's visit to the HEINEXANN ' =
home, could JIEIRLVANK point to RATVOLD and identify RAYUCHD as tho man 4n - ~_ -
question? HEINELANN stated that he sould not. -

QOLD stated that while he was sup,dying information to the Russianc in 1936
and 1930 it consisted mainly of chamical processes of the company and mimipauy
they cane {rom the Franco-American Chemical Xorks, which is part of the fennsyl- ..

. wania Sugar Corporation. OCLU said that his reports on the procesees which '
he gave to his contacts wers very complete as he was wery consclientiocus sbout

- 4%, Ho sald that he did not think they were of too much value to tho Russlans = -~ - -
and wondered if this was not some sort ofo.bulldupbetbre ukinghmtopr- -
{orm more impaortant tasks. ] T
OOLD said that xround 1938 he ran out of materisl which be ottained at the mnsn.mm
EVGAR LORPCRATION, at which time his Russisn contacts began pressing him to re~
corzmand individuals to them who might possibly be utilized in obtaining indus-

trial information {or the Soviet Union, GCLD adviped that because of his ac-
quaintances and clicle of friends and tha fact that he had no previous connec~

*tion of thie type he could think of no one to recommend to ths Rusaians, He = .

 sdvised that when he decided to go to the Xavier University 4n 1938 it created

an argupent with his Russian superior at the time but that he decidod to g .-

ARYWAY .

OOLD stated that the first indivicdual to contact him rolauve to Gomg .spimge
work ror the Soviet Union was a man who !.dontlﬁod himself to DOI..D ap PAL‘L SUITi,.
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GOLD said that he realised that this undoubtedly was & phony name. 00LD said
that FAUL SLITH came Lo his homo sometime in the Fall of 1935 during the
-gvening hours. Ha descrided FAUL as being & person of medium height; stocky
tuild) tlond halr, and light gray eyes. e sald that PAUL had a pleasant

£AUL was suocesded by an individusl who had & Bussian sccent and wap known
“to COLD only as FRED. GOLD said that FRED was & nondescript person who

geually nocded 8 BhAVC. le said that FRED was taller than he, woro & fioppy ,
e had an Anfectiow grin. le believes 8 VLD bod a Bussiun aseenbe |

R N
- gy A T
R W

DAL T T e -

FRLD was succeodod by s Kussian who, sccording to GALD, never gdentified -
hicsell by any nedo. Oﬁwuﬂydoncribed tbumnubelngmllmduum _
a sustacha. o A

OOLD ssid that there possibly sight have peen one other Bussian prior 40 1938
and sho followed FRLD but that he was not quite sure. - L

s e = e ¥

GoLD furnished the following aoscription of bis wiknown Bussisn © act SOMNS

Age 35 (19LL ~ 194L5) . R
Helirht - §110% - _ ‘
%eight 380 to 185 ' -
Duild Yediux, brosd shouldered - .
Hair :  Dark, straight, well out R
goubed in such & W&y that better . .. .- SR
part of it was straight backe '““";-M-"-im'%-
Eyes Dark e
. Teoth Very regular and white L e
Dress Presned 1ike an Amorican; wore & hat which =~

QOLD recalled was acmething on the order .
of a Homburg. OOLD stated relative to -
JOiiNts bat thst although it gave the general -

appearance of & Homburg type hat, it it
his recollection that it was not actually

a lopburg dut pi ht bave been & nap trin
hat which JUHN wore with the trin turnsd wpe "

ﬁppcu-mce oLy sald that JOIN appoared to be of Georghh |
extraction and pontionod the famous Russian - ..

,GOLD said JOUN hed & distinot Buropean walk

peculiarities .
and doperibed At a3 mincing tut not effeminate.

~
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Relative to JOifi, GCLD said thot JOIN mever indicated to him whether JORm g
warried, dbut GCLD did say that fron his associatlion with JOHN, QOLD mas mﬂ%;«x
the definite impression that be, COLD, was the enly agent JOHN was bandling

muidthuheMJD}mmddmmmmmmccaadﬂuni‘ ,

ing would take place the mext meeting would then be decidad upon as to place

... and time, _GOLD said thst early in his sssocistion with JOUN they would £ix .;:

slternate meetings of one hour following the seheduled meeting but gave 1t 77

_ up as too much trouble and set their alternate meetings farther back. OQLD = /'~
said that evory time he would arrange a meeting with FUCHS he would bave $o s
arrange a mesting with JOHN as well following his wecting with FUCHS, -OOLD -

said that 4n each instance an alternate meeting would have to be arranged -~

and that would moan that he would have to remember four different places and

tines

this would mean that during his asaoccietion with FUCHS he had momorized the
. details of over twenty moetings and, therefors, 4t mas quite @ifficudt Tor ==
. him to remember the circumstances of each one that actually toock place, O

said that scoetizes when meeting FUCHS he would srrange two seetings nthﬁﬁ».mw

Juill,

| fic advised tbat with mference £o his meetinge with JOUN, DOLD would Somotims ~iwsiis

Jot &
place

D (5
R
BTN

P PUp

s

......

in commection with each scheduled mesting with FUCHS. GOLD said that -

i)
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¥
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own on 8 piece of paper somathing like ¥J¥, followed by a tdime, dato and <+
, ©F pAybe only & cato, or maybe only & place and menorise ths pemainder, ™

After the mestinrs took place or just prior to the meoting, pursuant $o ln- o e

structions from his Soviet superiors, GOLD would tear up this piooe of peper -~
- 4n goall pieces and drop the pleces ae ho walked along for quite some distance,
OOLD stated that he would always mezorise his meetings and alternate meotings .5

to be

of theso particular nectings.

. QOLD sasd that he never did receive any detailed instructions on how 2o élude TESETT

s survsillance or cheek for one. He watd that ho rscalled ssveral statements

made by his Soviet superiors, such as turning up side streets or stopring to

tic his shob, OOLU said that he ¢id not pive mch thought to checking for a '

survelllance or employing tactics of thet nmature becauss bhe was ®a fatalist®

' _and deduced the more fact thai he was in New York, Santa Y, Buffalo, Rochester,

- - Byracuse or Boston was suspicious snough and 4 he was caught, he wag Just --swotiis -’
cau;ht. GOLD safd that it was his impression that ¥FUCHS shared the ssme point .

of view in enzaping in this type of work as GOLD and did not empley various =i -'nr

- daetd

held vith FUCHS end never onoe made a motation concerning the datalls .
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¢s belore or after seeting with GOL!.
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- the firm name of TEGKY and SIEMERT in connection with his Tegistering at the -

JAC
oy 25, 1950

LA
- 0

boLy Tumished some more descriptive data of B/, who was JOKN's predecessor, T
by stating that 5AN on one occasion stated that he hed been in Mexico and o

further that he was of the impression that SAL handled agents other than -© ER R
84aLD. : . A

Relative to GOLD!'s trip to Samta Fe in September 19LL, OOLD satd thot he was ,
under the impression that he hod registersd at the Hilton Hotel 4n AY que
on his return from Santa Fe under the name of BARRY GLD, and he used the firx Sd
name TERRY and GIEDEKT, L e e
Attention 46 cirected to the fact that GDLI.“:lid re;‘ister under his n'n*nm‘;&ffifg’-%
2l the Bilton llotel tut he used the firc name “A.3.A. Laboratorics,* (msaning

Abrahan Brothran Associates), It is, tharefore, felt that possibly GOLD wged -° L

Falmer louse in Chicago on his return trip froz Sante Fe in Septcnur.”
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o Waile HARRY OOLD was conversing with his brothar, JOSEPT,
: he told his trother that the Agents had been questioning him several timos
% mweﬂmwekmdthatduﬂngmh questioning he realized that thay

many suall pleces of information which, when pleced togethar, all

ted toward him, He said that be had not giwen much comeidaration to
running away because he had no monay, and further, he realized that
eaventually the Agents wore going to do something about it and if he, RARRY,
his brother and his father would bave to try t0 explain scmething
about which thay had no knowledge, that s, OOLD's espionage activity,

Ho told JOSEFH that be realised from the Agents' question~

ing that it would not be long beforeghey would take thelr evidence and |
proceod against him in some mamnor a warrant, and in this way the =

. nexs would hit hio father and brother without warning, es would be the

case if JARRY ran swxy,.

BARDY t0)d JOSTPH that from last Mridsy (Yay 19, 1950) Re
. he was caught, but thoucht that he play for $imc for the
sake of his fathor and his brothar and try to fisure out somo wxy of hurt-
ing them tho least, : e

: ’ Yany times JOSEPH asked HARRY wihy he didntt get out of this

type of activity an! each timo IIARRY said that he oould not explain, On .
several ocossiona ho told JOSEPE that he
wheol and that ho was caucht in s web from which hs could not escaps, -
Yary timos bhis brother askod both Agents and HATRY 4P it wasntt all & ‘ -

. mistake, ar whethor the infarmation was of & publie .

would not be dangerous to the United States, but the
tuestion was put to, in sach instance BARRY would shake his head and say .. .
"Ho JOSIFE, there 1s no doubt about 4t. I am in as deep as amybody could
bo." and in substance stats that he % ws .

*  earrying from FUCHS to his unknown .

: On ths samo day, dut 4in the prosence of JOSEFH QOLD, HARRY
' 00LD advised the Aponts that ho realizad that ha was "gone® ¢n Friday night,
. ¥May 19,71950, Be stated that one of the main things which eonvinced him .
’ ‘that be had becn caught was the Agents persistent questioning sbout amy -
+ . loave or vacations ha took whilo with Pemnsylvantis Sugar and furthar, when
thoy asked him Af he had boon wost of tho Miseissippd and particularly dn
the Southwest, OOLD explained this by statins that he had gono to Santa Fo
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- GOLD stated that this also might posaibly be an individusl
to whom he turned over informaticn 4n Buffalo and again
stated he could not make a dafinite fdentification.

To Album entitled ®Gregory Altum® New York Fils 65-116037.
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. SCOTT MILLER, JH., SA
RICHARD E. BRENNAN, Sa

ABRAHAM BROTIMAN
ESPIONAGE = R

The information being set out in this memcrandum was obtained as a
result of interviews with HARRY GOLD on May 23, 1§50:

In elsbaration of GOLD's association with FUCHS, he advised that the
socond mesting with FUCHS was in the upper part of Manhattan on the
east side and he was cortain that it was not in the Bronx,

He said this second meoting was about thres weeks after his original
contact with FUCHS, .

The third meeting with FUCHS was about six weoks later, or in about

May of 19LL. At this meeting FUCHS gave GOLD the first pecket of - :
papers. OOLD stated that he was not sure where in New York City this
meoting took placo but that he thought perhaps it was in Maphattan, -
but he did recall that the meeting took place while going doon an - . -
excoedingly dark side street, He stated that FUCHS passed the package

to hin but that he could not recall any definite conversation with

FUCHS on this occasion. He said that they must have made arrangements

at that time for the next meeting, although he could not precall it,

GOLD said that FUCHS usually set the approximate time when the next
meeting would tako place and then the sxact time and place would be
decided upon, GULD sald that about 15 minutes after FUCHS pessed

his the package, ha gave it to his Rusaian contact, JOIN, and thet = -
this mesting was very quick in nature and was within walking distance . .
from the place whers GOLD wet FUCHS on this date, S e

The fourth mesting with FUCHS took place about five woske dater, QOLD
stating that it was in late Juns or early July, 19LL, He said the

. mesting took place in the Bronx and that either Fordham University
or Fordham Road stood in his mind relative to this mesting,
Utilieing the information furnished by FUCHS to refresh GOLD's nemery,
the latter advised that he recalled the mesting place on or near Grand
Contourse in the Bronx, New York, He stated that they met on the streest
pear & movie theater and they walked arcund the entirs time of the ne
which was betwoan three~quarters of an hour and an hour. GOLD could
not recall any definite conversation at this mesting and FUCHS furnished -
hin with no information at this time, ' : .
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1 « The fifth meeting tookphoo in lats July about thres weeks after the fourth -
meating. OOLD said he met FUCHS on this occasion in Queens, Wew York on -
long Island but not too far out in (uesns, He said that 1t was not a» far
out a5 Jackson Haights, OOLD said be went to this place via subway, OOLD
‘ said’ it was » very short meoting and FUCHS gave him a packet of folded
5 - papers. 0O0LD could pot recall any partiowlar convarsation, GOLD sald scme
: time in ths following half hour he opened the papers and looked at the
information written theroon and he saw what he recognized as mathematical
squations, About & half hour after his meeting with FUCHS, GOLD said he
e turnsd the papers over to his contact, JORN and that this mesting, which
wns short in duration, occwrred farther out in Queens, OOLD sald that
> he thought he was either in or near & drug stors at the time he locked at the
papers FUCHS bad given him,

In late July or early August, the mixth meeting with FUCHS was to take place,
DOLD said that this meeting was to be on Eastern Parikway, Brooklyn, N. X,

" near the Balle Cinema arnd the Brooklyn Public library, OOLD said FUCHS
did not show up snd that he, OOLD, bung around for quite scme time and
~4hen left to keep his appointment with JOHN who did not show up edither,

distance froa where he was supposed to have met FUCHS and it is his
- pecollection that he was to have met JORN in Manhattan, OGOLD said that
.. JOHN did not show up and that probably the resson for this was that GULD

“that O0LD 4id not intend to meet bim that day.

The seventh scheduled mesting with FUCHS, according to GOLD, was wtua.'uy the
v alternate mesting of the sixth meeting. OOLD explainsd that every time he
o and FUCHS srranged & future mesting, they would also arrange an alternate
mesting, usuilly a weok and sometimsa two wesks at the moat, after the

scheduled mesting. OOLD said that he was wndar the anrusion that this o

Altarnate mesting was in the vicimty of Central Park in Manhattan,

Shen FUCHS did not show up for this alternate mseting, QOLD saw JOEN at tho

33 sohetulsd meeting with him and they bad a long discussicn as to what should be

e dons. OOLD 4s not certain but he thinks that he arranged & subsequent .
e mesting with JOHN at this tinme and when this meeting took place in sarly
Septazber or late August of 19LL, JOHN instructed QOLD to go to the residence

j . . .ef FUCHS on West 77th Street in Manhattan which GOLD believed to be scmewhers

near Broadway, JORN told GOLD that he should make inguiry occncerning thw :
whareadouts of FUCES, OO0ID said he went thers and notioced that cn a nu hou:

7 ' QOLD recalled that his appointment with JOHX on this occasion was & ﬁmﬂdlrgb]gm ’

had stayed too long waiting for FUCHS and JOHN had arrived at the eonauuon ,' -
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wmqthe baze, *Ir. KLAUS FUCHS,® OOLD said he nd-‘inqui and found t.h;t :

FUCHS had gone but he did not find out vhere, -GOLD said that JOHN had given
hin 1nat.ructions to make the above inquiry during a morning in lower
Banhattan in the neighbarhood of Washington Square, After OOLD mads the
inquiry on 77th Street, he kept a scheduled meeting on the same day with

" JOEN in Manhattan somewhara above Columbia Univerasity., He told JOEN the

results of his loquiry and JOIHN teld him to ®sit tight,®

GOLD said he is not certain whether the above described day was actually his .
scheduled meeting following the time that FUCHS did not show up to meet OCLD
poar Central Park, or whether the day on which the inquiry was mads was a
subsequent meeting with JUHN following the Central Park scheduled mesting,

Subsequently, JOEN and OOLD met, at which time JOHN gave OOLD an address in -
Cantridge, Boston, Massachusetts which JOEN described as the addressd -
FUCHS! sister, a Mras. HEINEKANN, OOLD said that he recallsd the nams of the
streot on which the HEINEMANNs lived as Lakeview or somsthing like that,

.. GOLD mudﬂuthammywwulmdmththudgo.tngupmd,,,,?,-

making the ingquiriés of people who werse total strangers to him goncerning the

whereabouts of FUCHS, He felt that the HEINEMANNs did not kmow the matwe of &

FUCHS' work with the Manhattan Juginesr District or for that matter, that

FUCHS wam engaged in anything to do with an stomic weapon, OOLD stated

bs had recsived the information from JORN to make this entire contact very
rapddly and 1o quiackly loave there should he discover that ROBERT HEINEMANN

was at home, Ko said that he was moiummatohvmnttorottut
with lrl. HEINEMANN during any nmnct. Cae

Thie t:lrlt attcmpt. of GOLD's to coutaot tha HEINEMANNS was mads on & Eunduy

and be said that he discovered that. the HEINEMANNs wers away on a vacation, ~ '

O0LD said he tranmitted this informationtte JOHK in & matter of a fow dl.ya
or & wesk, .

'oommmmmummimucmmmu-momworlombaer

I9hLs OGLD maid that looking back on 4t, he believes that it was in Octobar,
This timo, upon going to the REINEKANN home in Camdridge, be met Mrs, HEINEMANK,
OOLD statéd he made the mesting seex as plausibls as poniblo and feels that

he did nothing to arcuse any suspicions on lMrs, HEINEMANN's part, He said that .‘

;he did not mast FUCHS at that time and that Mra, HEINEMANN stated that PUCHS
had been {ransferred to somowhors out in the scuthwest part of the United
States. She d1d not know where, &ie t0ld OOLD however, that she sxpected
FUCHS at their home in Cembridge for Gristmas., OOLD tuy'd in the HEINEMANN

. home for this visit very triefly, be said. ‘GCLD also added that be, at tids ..
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timc left & note 15 & soaled envelope for FUCHS s0 that his sister would

" give 4t to him when he returned to Cambridge st Christmas time, OOLD said

this note econtained inetructions of how FUCHS was to recontact him. He
said that latsr upon returning to New York he reported to JOHN of what had
transyired during this mesting in the HEINEMANN home, .

COLD sald the next time he went to Cambridge was around the Christmas season
of 19Lh, He believes this was after Christmas Day and posaibly during the
week between Christmas and New Years, At this time OOLD said he wmet

FUCHS at the HEINEMANN home, During this meeting, FUCHS told OOLD shere he
was working, that is, at los Alamos, New Mexico, During the course of this
moeting between OOLD and FUCHS in the HEINEMANN home, definite arrangements
were made for GOLD to meet FUCHS in Santa Fe, Wew Mexico., GOLD eaid that
this, as other arrangements betwesn the two as to futurs meetings, was made on
a mutually agresablo basis,

OOLD sald that this sntire meeting with FUCHS occurred in the latter's romm in
the HEINEMANK home, He said that it was during this meeting with FUCHS that
GOLD offered FUCK. §1500,00 which JOHN bad given to GOLD for that purpose,

FUCHS completely turned down any ‘suggestion of a payment being mads to him.

GOLD eatd when he first entered the HEINEMANN home that day, Mrs, HEINEUANN
was there very briefly but that FUCHS suggested that she lsavo and go and
pick up the children at school or to go shopping. GOLD i8 not sure just
what the supgestion was. He statad that this entire meeting with FUCHS
consued perhaps not more than 20 mimtes.

COLD statod the reason wiy this meeting was not scheduled until ths next June
with FUCHS in Santa Fo, was due to the fact that OOLD could not get sy . .

from business until then and that FUCHS was also tied wp, SR

GOLD said he roturnod to lNow York the same day and probably met JOHN the .
sans day, although he doos not recall the exact place whare he met JOHN,

‘ GOLD stated that on this mweting with FUCHS 4n Canlridge, FUCHS also gawve

hinm infarmation which he later trunsmitted to JOHN.

OOLD said that betwsen the time he met PUCHS in Canbridge snd mext in Snta
Fo, to ths bast of his recollection he only saw JOHN once during this period,
He said that this mesting occurred with JOHN in a bar on Third Avenue somewhere

"4n the Forties in New York City., He said this meeting with JOIN occurred

Just a few days befors GOLD went to Santa Fe, He added that the principal
purposes for this mesting with JOHN in the bar were; 1, That JOHN wished

" %o make sure that OOLD would go W0 Santa Fe and, 2, To make mutually agreeabls .
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arvangexents for Q0LD to meet JOHN an the former's return to New York,

OCLD -said that the nanes Metropolitan Averme, Rrocklyn, stirs a certain
senory and that he feels that this might bave been the place agreed upon
at that time for GOLD to turn over the information which he was to recsive
from FUCHS in Smnta Fe,. ' :

Rolative to OCLD's next meeting with FUCHS in Santa PFe, QOLD said he does not
recall any preliminary meeting with JOHN but would not rule out the possibility .
that such a meting did occur. He sald that during the second mesting in
Santa ¥e, FUCHS was approxizmately five minutes late for the meeting which OOLD
~ stated was most umusual for FUCHS in that he was very mreciss in keseping his
appointmants on time. ,
O0LD sxid when he returned from Santa Fe with the material which FUCHS had
given hix, it is his impression that he returned to Philadelphia prior to
going to New York, He fesls that this might have been cccasioned by the
fact that when he left Chicago on bis way back has landed in Washington, e
feols howaver, that it is also possidble that he merely rode through Phila~ - . - -
dalphia on his way from Nashington to New York btut states that it is possible
that he stopped off in Fhiladelphia. In any cass, GOLD said, he turned the
material over to JOHN very shortly after hls arrival back in the Rast,

“O0LD stated that on his way back sast on this trip he staysd at the Palmer

House in Chicago, He states he registared thers but does not recall what name
be used and is not sure whether or not he used the name HARRY OOLD, but states that,
the posaibility exists., : :
001D stated he belisves he turned this information over to JOHN somewhere out
beyond Jackson Heights in Long Island, New York.

.Be stated that the Netropolitan Avenus, Brooklyn address was the best he gould
rensnber concerning the location in which he turned over the information to
JOHN which he had received from FUCHS on the first visit, He statad that he
could not reckll anything specific sbout this location, stating that he did
not know whether 4t was on a street corner or in a bdar,

- Rolative to thess locations which were used by GOLD and JOHN for their - =

* -weetings, GOLD stated that they uvsually tried to pick a place where at least
one of them had been bafore., He said that they were careful not to pick & .
neighborhood which could be clacsed as tough for fear of being involved in any
strest trawls, He added that they attempted to pick locations which were not
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axtremss, By that he said he meant a street which was not to0 badly crowdsd
nor one that was too dessrted. QOLD seld it 1e his uprnd.on that JOHN
had uhnlly ®cased®™ the neighborhood previously.

QOLD stated that during his second meesting with FUCHS at Santa Fe, no dafinite
arrangenents were made for a subsequent meeting betwsen the two, OGOLD said
FUCHS told him at this time that he Lelieved that be might be returning to
England in the nsar future and that hs was not at all surs of how long he
would be remaining at Los Alamos due to the fact that the work of constructing
an atomic weapon had beean completed, OOLD said FUCHES told him at this time
that OOLD could always inquire from FUCES' sister, Mrs. HRINEMANN relative

to his whereabouts,

GOLD said that this was the last time he ever sew FUCHS, He said that subssquent
to his meeting with JOHN in Jackeon Heights where he turned over the material
received from FUCHS on his visit, he did have a later meeting with JOHN, OOLD
believes that this possibly took place scmewhere near the Hotel St., Qeorge :
. 4n Brocklyn, Kew Jork. OOLD was unable 1o narrow the location down beyond that,
- He said howsvor, that this meeting took place sometime before the first of '
Jamary, 19L6. ’00LD satd that during this meeting somewhere in the wicinity
of the Hotel St. Oeorge, JOHN was wvory touchy and very apprashensive, QOLD
_sald that during this mesting JOHN told him that they had to be
careful, He said he got the dsfinite impression that JOHN had the “wind up*
for some particular reason, 00LD, in trying to farmulate a reascn for these
actions on the part of JOHN, said that as he looks back at it, he thinks it
might have had something {0 do with the Canadian Spy Case or with the
statexents mads by ELIZARETH BENTLEY. OOLD stated howsver, this is purse
oonjetturs on his parte” - :

.O0LD sald JOHN made a couple of other appeintaents with hinm at that time.
He remembers that one was in Jamaica and ons was near the RBarle Theater in
-the Brorx but that JOHN never kept any of these appointments and that
subsequent to O0LD's meeting with JOHN in the v:l.c:ln.ttar of the St. George
Hoteal that the two never met again,

O0LD stated that he was adble to go to Santa Fe on these two dfferent .
occasions because he took a split vacation from work that summer, Hs sald
that he was authorised a two woeks' vacation) that he took one wesk in June
‘and went to Smta Fe and the other week in Septesber, both 1545, and weirt
to Santa Fe, He stated at this time that he recalls that his family was under
the inpression, particularly relative to his first trip to Smta Fe, that lu
had gons to Moine on a vacation \lith a drl. n st
- - ¢ o
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001D said that his activities in the area of Syracuse, Rochester and Buffslo
tonsisted in meeting with and cbtaining information from four eeparate
individuals, Be said that en every meeting with one of thess persons he
recsived information from them which he turned over to either SAM or possibly
some other Russian Agent who was apparently temporarily scting 4in BAlts
Place, GOLD was very specific in stating that it is hiz definite impression
that all of these four peopls wers Americans and were natives of the area

in which he met tham. . :

By natives of the area, GOLD cxplunod that he was rather sure that these
people lived in that area. -

He said theae four people were as follows:

1. An individual whom OOLD said he mst scmetime in the summer of 1942 and
again in the winter of 1943, both times in Syracuss, Mew York, BHe stated
4t was his ixpression that this individusl worked for the firm of Kkrause =
Hinds in Syractuss, . He added that this was an impression and that he was
not sure how logical the impression 4s or what its source is, He described
hin as follows: : :

27 to 28 ysars of age o R
S ft. §in, to 5 £t, 7 4n. o
145 1bs. ' .

Blond, acmewhat wavy hair ‘

1ipcht blue or gray sms .

Wore silver rimmed glasses -~ fairly but not unusually
heavy lenses in glasses

Licht eomplexion

His nose fox like or wedgo shaped
Carriage normal, erect
Dress ordinary - no hat

QOLD stated he believes he could identify a picture of this individual,

2, An individual whom OOLD met onoce in Rochester and once in Buffalo, Those
mostings occurred in lats 1541 or early 1942, This individual GOLD said he

+ knew ap MARTIN and belioves that he worked at Esstrman Kodak Company in
Rochester. Concerning this individual's employmont, QOLD again is not sure
that MARTIN actually warked at Eqstman Kodak but that this againwas an . . .
impression of his, He described MARTIN as follows: S
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36 to 38 years of age .

S ft. 10 in, to § ft. 11 4n,

e 165 1ve,
Light trom hair
Brown eyes
Dark syetwows
Fairly wide mouth-but not sspecially so
Thin face :
"Gemarel bony stature
Once wore cloth sippered jacket
OCocupation ~ probably a shemist or engineer

OCLD stated he believes he could recognise a plcture of this Smdividual, °

3+ An individual whom OOLD met once in Buffalo and who gave information to
COLD for transmittal to Russian Agents. QOLD said he did not know where this
man worked or very much about him at all, He said that he was physically &

big powerful individual and thet GOLD immedistely complained to BAM after -
hie contact with this person that the two of them, meaning the individual

in Buffalo and OOLD, locked momewhat like Mutt and Jeff and were not too

dogical pecple to mest because of the wast differences in their sisas,

QOLD states that he can not pemembor much about the physical details of thie
individual, stating that his only impreseian remaining concerning him is

his vast sise, He said that the man waos well over six fest., GOLD said he :
pover Mot this individual again and that his one contact with him was of .
very shart duration, or, as GULD described it, a “quickie,"® o

QOLD sald that 1t is his reccllection that one of the individuals whom he xet
in Buffalo, gave hin an envelope containing what OOLD thought were blueprirnts,
Be said that he belisves it poseidly could have been thia large man, GOLD
-said he had no idea where this man worked, but hys the impresmion that he -
sot him somewhere near the Union Station in Buffalo, Hs belisves that the man
€id not bave too much hair and was probably somewhers arcund 35 years of age,

4e An individual whem GOLD believes he met on only ome occasion in either
Syracuse ar Buffalo., Be described this individual as follows; _

About L0 years of age R
$ ft, 11 4n, , o
170 1b‘. . ' . ;4‘ .
Dark eyos C BRI

“Shaven but & heavy beard, blue~black -
¥ 4 dArge nose - _ S _
~ Dresss Dark sult .- i -

¥
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O0LD .does not recall exactly where he met this individual and states that their
meoting was of very short dwration, OOLD characterised this individual as '
baving a very definite Italian appearance. Py that, be stated, he did not
mean that the individual was pecessarily & mative of Italy, hlt rather of
Jtalian ~ Amorican sxtraction.

" Relative to thess four individuals whom GOLD met in Upper New York State, he
aaid thet it was his impresaion that all four were novices or “ome shot®
Jobe, He gave the following reasons for that impressions

He stated that thoy were all axtremely punctual in keeping appointments; that
they kept their appointments right to ths mimute, GOLD sadd that with the
axception of FUCHS, this is & definite sign of the novics, Be said that
after being in the work for a while, people have & tendency to become &
little lax and to treat these mestings as busineas appointaants. He

_ stated that anothor reason why he believed them to be "one ahot® jobs was
that otherwise he probably would have contacted them again, He said that
the Italian looking person whom he met in Buffalo definitsly gave him ths
impression of being a vovice and a "one shot.” He added however, that these
peoplo were all of draft age and might have entered the urviao nhcrtly
-after this tinme,

OOLD stated that he usuaily had very gocd descriptions of thase people before

he mot than, He sald theso descriptions were furnished to hin by SA¥, He .

said that tho manner in which theso dua'ipuona wore furaished o him L B

as follows: ; L
That he and SAN would take a walk, luring this walk SAM would explain to him
that hc was to meet a person at & cortain place and at a ceriain time, HAX

~would orally give tho doscription to GOLD which COLD would then erally repeat
to SAl, BS4X would again give the description to GOLD and QULD would again
repeat 1t to SAM, GO0lL sald that some timos in an Involved descripticn
rolating to & porson of fairly normal appearance, this description was
repeated betwesn them as many as four or five times. ls said that never

" on any occasion did ho write down a doawipuon. R

GOLD sald that relative to meeting thess pecple, a pre-arranged signal had always

besn agreed upon, He said that as an example, ke would say to an individual

who answered the description and who was in the preciss and exact spot, a -, .

Question somewnat liko, "ikhare is the Hotsl Syracuse?* and the answer would ,

be, *I don't know, have you ever stayed at tha Palmer Bouss?® GOLu utd e .- i ;

. . T e T
- , - . . Lo,
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that the most important consideration relative to such werbal acknowledgrent
of recognition was that it be an answer that wnder ardinary conditions, no
ons elss would be likely to give for fear of meking & mistake and mesting the
WrOng peracne

#ith reference to the four individuals in up~Statse New York, GOLD advised that

be never made any future appointmants with these individuals, Be said that

be thought there were two possible reasons why SAM used him as a go-betwesn

with the four individuals described. The first possibility was that none of

these psople ware trustworthy in the eyes of 8SAM or alse SAM did not know

snough about the contact. OOLD said hs thought, that possibly the Russians

were after something very important and therefore, had t0 take a chance on
establishing a meeting with the contact; they therefore used GOLD, rather thl.n

have SAM, a more wvaluable agent, maks ths contact and risk exposure, The

sscond possibility GOLD said, was that BAM knew enough that he did not want

theos individuals contacted by anyone with a foreign accent and thoutm, S
they utilised QOLD who had no acoent, as & go-bchua. rees e LAY TR e

OOLD sald that the information which he received from thou four 1ndi.vi¢xa.la

in upper New York State was all turnad over to Russian agents, He said that

the material cobtained from the individual whom he knew as MARTIN was turned

-over to SAM, as was the information which he recsived from the very large
individual, He said that this information was always turned over on the

sane gvening; that on occasion where he would meet hia contact in Rochester, .
be would parbaps Ly to w:no to turn the anuon over, er vice verss, o

He said that the Womation rouiud tm t.ho other taro 1ndiv1dum lu tnrn-d
over to psrhaps two other agents who were apparsntly acting in SAk's stead.,
He sald that both of these individuals had a Elavic cast of features and that
ene of them he recalls had somewhat blond hair, Both of them were of average
h:;ight,omotthunboutStt. 8 &n. w?in.andthoothnrubmtStt. .

De

OOLD gave the zouo-ung ducript:l.n data ralative to his Russien contact
S84y

Age: ‘ 33 to 3 (10l2) o
Ueight: AbuutS:t.Sin.toStt.?tn.
Weights 1LS 1vs, _ v
, Bulle, Small and slight sewye e
Tt ' ,% - igr. - . ~ .Bparse ~ Mpght trowm  :tosl
: Cclnpluiw: Swarthy . cp TR i
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Kyes; Brown, appsared to be murky or bloodshot
- Nose: Not quite straight when facing it from front
. Testh: Somewhat yellow apparently froa
, cigarettes :
Dress; . GQLD sadd SAM was a "itrown man® and
usally wore tan gabardine suits,
Nas sonmstimes dressed sloppily
Occupation: From conversation with QOLD, the L
.. "latter said he belisved SAM was a R '
msechanical sngineer '
Besidences | SAM advised OOLD that he lived in

Upper Kanhatten.
Marital Status: QOLD said it was his definite
ixpression that SiM was either not
marrisd & if he was merried his wifs
was not with him, He said bs got this
impression froz certaln statements BAM
T "aade relative to his living quarters .7 7 !
- which gave GOLD the idea that 8AN lived - .
. mm:che:l.or quarters of scme sort o :
. o

Al

CGOLD stated that he recalls that in tho one meeting which he had with FUCHS $n
Canlridpe, cartain tentative arrangemants were made for another meeting .

4n Boston should FUCHS return there from Senta Fe. OOLD said he bad hada - - |
‘preliminary conversatitn on this with JOHN and they decided that it wap mot - %
at all & good procedure far GOLD to meset FUCES in the HEINEMANN héme, - - -

QCLD stated that JOIN suppested to him certain tertative arrangements relative -
-to another meeting ahiould one be necessary. OOLD them astated that ha does o
not specifically recall whether be actually did speak of these arrangsments
with FUCHS. He said that the arrangenents wers far the two, if necessary, .
to mest in Boston. OOLD does not recall sxactly where, but the name

. Charles River stirs scmething in his memory and he dalieves that it was -
sonewhere near that river. He alsc said that the tentative arrangements for
this meeting included some sort of a zmuseun ar public hall stating howover, ..

* that it was definitaly ot one of the mare famous landuarks, such ss '

” ] ' PR |
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In an effort to corroborate the stataments made by FUCHS that he met his
contact in Bants Fe in June of I9LS on Alameda Streot between Castillo and
Delgado Streets, & map of the city of Santa Fe was shomm to GOLD. OOLD,
after studying this map, stated that he met FUCHS in June of 1545 somewhers
along The Alanmeda {street), He recalled that it was close tc ons of the
strests which crosses the Rio Santa Pe, He said this stresi where it crosses
- the river was not exactly a bridge but more of & continuation of the street,
He said that his best reccllection was that 4¢ was on The Alameda somewhere
in the vicinity of Castillo Strest. De did not know exactly where, but ruled
out the possibility of it being close to Delgsdo Street. O0OLD descrived

The Alameda as being a strest that was only partially paved and had gravel

on sithor side of the pavemont. He also said that the Rio Santa Fe could
bardly be described as a river in that it was practically a drisd-up strean.

O0LD was questionsd concernlng information contained in the cablegran trai
London setting oul FUCHS' description of his meeting with GOLD., GOLD
advised that he recalls the Queonsboro Bridge in connsction with one of his

asstings with FUCHS tut he did not recall wheihar it was on.the Manhattan ...

side and he doss not racall walking on First ivenue. GOLD said that a
possibls Central Park meeting which actually took place with FUCHS “rings
& bell™ but that 1t was his impression that this was the alternate meeting
when FUCES ¢id not show up.

In connection with Lamy, New Maxico, OOLD said he believed this was

a Junction point between Albuguerque and Santa Ps whers be caught a bus

to go Anto Banta Fe, In this comnection, OCLD stated he remsabers clearly -
on both occasions he arrived al Santa Fe by bus and left by bus on the sam

day.

‘Relative to his entire work in espicnage, OOLD stated that he never received
any "bang® out of the work whatsoever at any time, He said that thia work
“could only be described by him as drudgery including waiting around railroad
stops, riding in day coaches, taking crowdsd means of transportation, '
and standing arcund and waiting on street corners, -

e

GOLD was shown several sets of photographs supplied by the New York Offioe

in the form of albums at which time QOLD advisod that he would mention to tim
agonis any tims one of the individuals svan slightly resembled one of his
unknown contacts in connection with his Soviot espionage, OOLD was very
anphatic in stating that 4 he said he did not recognise the man, that '
person could dofinitely be eliminatod as a suspect. | e e

. o Ce . . »"‘;.ﬁ:.,._‘_:—:' 1.
Tho following afe tha sets of photographs shown GOLU. However, only the - " -

nanes of individuals in whom GOLD exhibited an interest will be set ocut in o
this sanorandieil’” The ‘nanes of Sndividusls who were viewsd by QOLD negativaly .

-)? -

o
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. appesr an 1ists malntained by the Philadelphia Office:

p

2
3.

L.

" B

B,

Photograph Album, "Alto Case™ New York nle 100~31551=14-2765
mICHS LAPINS LAUCING.

. COLD stgted that this man somewhat ressmbled ons of the Rusalan

{ndividuah to t_han hes tm*ch over in;'cmtion in Buffalo.
Set of photographs entitled, "Carby Case® Kew York File 100-80L10.

Oroup of photopraphs antitled, "Reisc Case" New York File 100~830005.
JOSEPH TSURIN {or poscibly ISURIN).

GOLD said that TSURIN reminds him of a Soviet agent whom he mot in
1338,

Albun éntitled, “*Comrap Case™ Wew York File J00-47315-10122 « - =~ =
(A t.!xroug;h K) ' TN

GOLD safd that BOWKAN has a general reseublance to JOHH, although

be does not believe that it 1a a picture of JOHN. GOLD maid that hio
observation sbout the close resecmblance is restricted to BOMAN's - .
head, o

Albun entitled, *Sodac Case” New !ork Mle 1@-21.—1.&37. T T e
SENEN SEMENOV. -

CCLD advised that this 1nd1vidual ury closaly resembles hin

unknown Russian contact SAY and kept saying this gets to look mors e
1ike him but that he did not want t0 effect a poaitive idont.iﬂut.ion
unless ha looked at mara pictursa, ' )

Album entitled "Comrap Case® New York File 100-&7315-1:122
W@ through Z) .
PAVEL PETROVICH MIXKHAILOV

.

COLD stated that this may be an individual to whom ho turned ovor
information in eithor Buffale, Rochestor or Syracuve, Again COLD
statod ho could not make a dofinite identification, - N

. el
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Transmit the following Teletype message to:

DIRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND ALBUQUERQUE
EARRY GOLD, WAS, ESPIONAGRE DASH R. IN SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED TOMY: - - T

FROM THOMAS L. BLACK, HE SAID THAT HE KNEW GOLD MADE A TRIP TO ALBU~
n. '. .
QUERQUE/SOMET IMB BEFOHE THE TEST ATOMIC BOMB WAS EXFLODED IN NEW

<35eny, WEXICO, GOLD TELEPHONED BLACK FROK A uom. ™ u,aummqm L pee——

X 1 A
I S

. Tl e LR Ny e e T I-—-.. - " &--u:-.

--...--‘............I-...._.-.- .

HIITOTELE@APHSM FUHIB, PmBABL! FIFTY DOLLARS, BIACK DID Nm‘

HAVE FUNDS AND XX SENT NOTHING. THE CALL WAS MADE IN THE IATE AFTER-

NOON OR EARLY EVENING TO BLACK'S HOME AT SEVENTEEN OXFORD STREET, '
NEVARK, N. J., TELEPHONE BELIEVED T0 HAVE BEEN MARKET THREE DASH

FIVE SEVEN ONE ZERO. REQUEST ALBUGUERQUE CHECK RECORDS HILTON HOTEL

T0 DETERMINE WHXTHER RECORD OF SUCH A PHONE CALL STILL EXISTS. ALSO

CHECK TNCOMING TELEGRAPHIC MONEY ORDERS DIRSCTED 10 GOLD SINCE GOLD

VAY HAVE OBTAINED FUNDS FROM ANOTHER SOURCE. THE TRIP IN QUESTION
FASPRESUMIBLY GOLD'S FIRST TRIP 10 ALBUQUERQUE AND THE CALL WAS

A= T _.--..-v

"'.“‘q--)-i‘b ’ we it . ) . ’_, e
: "PROBABLY HATB OR JUNEB TERE!, FORTYFIVE. - "3 exnam
g CORNELIUS
65~-0307 A1
ML HEREIH IS L ~CI_‘{:SIEI&D -
mﬂ- ELLZRr a Ve ,__g uﬂu";u :
' . e

: 6-?0 |
Approvad: G - Cone b, 0,1 3,96 " por £L% ¥ / &M

Special Agent in Chavgs Uiy
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FROM

SUBJRCT:

8AC ) DATE: 6/15/50

8A WILLIAM H. BAYLOR

HARRY GOID, ‘was - 5
ESPIONACE = B L

-

"On June B, 1950, the writer received from Dr. PASCAL

LUCCHESI, Director, Philadelphia General Hospital, two
Civil Service forms relating to HARRY GOLD which were
located in the Heart Section of the Philasdelphia Gmaral
Hoepital lnd are described as follows:

(1) U.S. Civil Service Commission motice of suspension
of eligibility pertaining to RARRY GOLD, chemist,
datsd February 18, 1949.

{2) Civil Service Commission inquiry as to swvailability S
directed to HARRY GOLD, chemist, dated August 23, 1948, -

The above forms are being attached hereto in order that U -
same may be retained as axhibits, if desired. R .

“whn/rac

65-4307

[seancarn moEKED_
SERALITED o L FILED . L,

A : JUNTS 1850 | - -

-~ y W B1 - PAHADELPHIA 2
“n LT . ﬂ L
"W ése¥307- 39 A
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NIRECTOR AMD FACS W YORK, STRACUSE, ALTANY, PITTCDUZCH

ALPLD DFEAN SLACK, .SPIOMASE IiSH R, XOLD (LLOTICLED TOCAY CCICRITT
A PLCE OF #47 R POUD IN {IS PCOSICSION & mCl TIE FLLOMDN TAS
TRITICH "‘UG"’E FATL CTARCIER CANDON AND CAPBIDE iCRES LAB, CIIu .Lu.aTO!l,

. T -

LI "LIVES TH SCUTH CARLESTON, PACHE FOCR DASH ZIOIT TWO SEVEN, T TR

.,.
4 i

AT S YEIVE YoAcS. OONS A8 4 CIOCT Df T ORES LABORATT
1S GOTUG T0 SCIOL .7 MRS DASH ILSVDY STODZTIS CLMIST AT T2
ILaS SUEN COIND FOR AR YLADS AlD IS VTREDNG ¢ 7 4 D 5. DOORCE, STAICTER
1S UATRTED AID LS CUE SUALL DAUCHT:R. KEESNLY INT SioTiD T CHDMISTRY.
N LCRKDIG 78 CRACKLNG OIL, SAZITT SIS WIICH IS PREED LTf (RO CKlA=
A TO CHARLESTON PAZUTHESIS FOR TIR TROTUCTICN OF DUTADLIE, TIE
ASOLTE IS SNID Y TE! IS A TY-PACT. PAUL 5. "AY 03 VILLING TO
“mpK T TE PROOPICT OF SO CITTER FUTTE UNQOTE. GOLD AZVIZED
S THMD THEIS GBS TOT IN IS NANDTRITINO DUT DELINVEDI TO BE IN HAD-
RTTING OF /LF"CD SLACK, HB STATED TUWWT THIS WAS S TMITTED DY SLACK
OCPIIITELY 45 A FOSSIBLE DECRUTY FOR SOVIGT USPIGIATE, ALTHO GOLD
TOTS 10T WLVE ANY DTEPDOENT 2CCLLECTICN OF TUIS BICGRAPHICAL CXITCH
w02 I0ES B TCALL LUTM CLACY TWVE IT T0 DS, GOLD SAID TH T IT IS

- T59F POSSIDLE TLT SIACK CDTATVED TS IFORATICH £ 1IE OF SLiCKIS TRIFS
S lna
3T 70 CLRLESTON, Wa VAay DETLIN TIMD STACK T CIICLIATT AND THME oF .
. ‘ .:_;"2 :: P

“ooLD'S FIRST VISIT TO XTUSPOST, THIESSTE. GOLD GAID TT IS iGSSIBLE

TACH GAVE TP TC HDM UIOM 0CZISINM OP QOLDES FITOT CONTACT - TIH Of ~CK

s, 654307 397

fedam oe 507 (avEy ocwny |
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T KDICSPORT. CQOLD CAUIOT 57ATS "ATH R STARCIL'R “ViR 2CRUITIDs
AT BCTTOH OF ADOTS-IESCRIBED PIECB OF FAP.R A8 NOTATION QUOTR

o o P DASH Q2 CHILD,® GOLD AZVL.ED TH.T THI$ I8 IV iIS, GOLDIS,

T X s ol L - e SR
-—i‘""’"“"" wmmmamruvmmm.mmcammmm, ORPCB-

SIBLY HIFERISS, THICH HUE VAS 2I7EI 10 0OLD DY SLACK AS JOLD RE-
CALLS IT. GOLD STATED T:iT IMPERCYS VAS RITUIR ZSTOT.D 3Y TB

CARBAY AD CLRRIDE [TRFS LABORATCEY, CIURLESTOY, . YA., OR TEE

UPONT PLANT AT JELLE, 7oST VIROINIA. GOLD STATED HE TAS INCLDIED .

70 PELIEVE THI HVMPHIETS TAS AN TUDIVIT AL ST SLACK SLLILVED WOULD
O A BLTTSR 5.7CE OF INFOAMATION ON WYLON RCCECSIS AT TUPONT THAN
18 UACARD CITAUR. QLS DAUS NOT TOALL T CBIVENS ANY ITETIFYTIG
DFCPMITINY RO SLACK REATIVE 0 MRPHEREYS O BT R DNCHREYS WiS

3 a7 EVR RECRVITED. ORIGINAL DCUGNT LEDNG SLNT TO SIACUSE R. Ae T8 .
YIOW OF SLACE'S STATIAGNT T.T B (5D OFFRED %0 i0D3SIDLE RCRITTS

| 0 0OLD, PITTSBURGH SUCULD DAEDLATELY ASCLXCADN IDETITISS LD

" T - RpREABOUTS OF PAUL STARCH-R AND JOIN IR2PHREYS AND ALVISE THR
:'.5.'_'-_{-;',-4,_;,__‘1 ECRUAU T EDIATELY,

| CARITLITS

-
~ -
-
LT - 2 -
‘.' v *
R -
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Oﬁice Memonﬁdum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

™ ¢ g | DATR:  ame 15, 2930
FROM ¢ NORRIS S. HARZENSTEIN, SA N\
. - ) o . ‘ .
SUMRCT:  WARRY GOLD, was. et al - - _ . \ ‘
. ESPIONACE - R | | S
. On the early evening of June 9, 1950, Mr. ACARL mm{xcm of

the Bureau telephoned. He made refesrence to & teletype sent on June 8th,
quoting, 44 letter received from JORN HAMILIOR, Attorney for GOLD® re-
garding his concern that COLD not reveal to Agents, matters relating to
motive. He sald that the Director had noted upon this teletype that it S
posed & guestion as to whether.we should consider stopping all interviews -~ -
with GOLD until after his case has besn disposed of, indicating that the .

¥ conditions imposed by his lawyer are not conducive to a free flow of in- . .
formation. S

Nr. HAMILTON imticated that the matter would be discussed
further at the Seat of Government, but that we were not to recommence the
interview with GOLD until we heard from the Bureau, which was expected to be _
about noon, June 10th. 4"“ R -

On June J.Oth?no word having been received, the writer tele=
phoned to Mr. BEIMONT, who s2id he would oall back in about a half hour. . .
fis did ©al) bdack about 1:20 P.M. and apoke to Agent WELTE, requesting that -
the BAC call 'him back. The SAC did sc later in the afternoon and about '
2345 P.M. advised the writer that he had spoken with Mr. BELMONT, who
dndicated it would be at least £:00 P.M. before he could get a decision.
- Mr. BEIMONT had been advised that if sauthority were granted to recommence
the interview with GOLD, we would plan to do so on Sunday, June 11th,
because of the lateness of the hour. . . .. : o

At 4250 P.M. Mr. BELMONT again called and stated that pere IR
misaion was granted to continue the interviews 80 long as there was no T
restriction on the questions to be asked GOLD. 1If any additional

N

*  westrictions were to be placed, the Buresu was to be advised, A
This message was transmitted to the SAC and to the interestsd

. 1"'!;

. Agents!




Oﬁﬁce_ Mem?&dum e UNITED sm'e GOVERNME -

TO s 8AC DATE: &me 15, 1950

-
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- -

TROM WORRIS S. HARZERSTEIN, SA

SUBJECT: HARRY BOLD, was.
ESPIONAGE ~ R

V.. On the afternoon of June &, 1950, SA MILIER telsphonaj from
Holmesturg to advise that GOLD had told the Agents that when he went to -
128 West 77th Strest to try to locate FUCHS in the fall of 194k, be pur-
chased & book, ®JOSEPH AND HIS BROTHERS" by THOMAS NANN and he wrote on
the inside of the cover, WK, FUCHS, 128 W. 77th St.". When he returned to
Philadelphia, he scratched the name and address out with a resor blade.
The book, however, was still at the GOLD residence and it was desired that .

4t be obtained.

The writer telephoned JOSEPH GOLD at Fidelity 2-5616,
veaching him at 3:15 P.M. JOSEPH said that it was perfectly agreeable -
¢o have the Agents come out to look through the place again. Agents : .
MASTERS, BURGESS and BIRXAY, who had participated in the prior search, were .. .
4nstructed to make the necessary search to locate the book in guestion. PR
{It 1s noted that the book, when found, turned out to be "JOSEPH, THE
PROVIDER" by THOMAS MARN, & different book in the same serdes)s .. . .. .. . ... . |,

-

RSH:VFH . e S
854307 N
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Oﬁice Memo&ndam ¢ UNITED srpﬁs GOVERNME “

™0 t SAC
FROM ¢ SA J. PHILIP XOCHERIERFER

wueer, B i 00w, was;
| ESPIONAGE = R

i At 8514 p.m., June 15, 1950, ASAC WIELAN, of the NYO, was

DATE: 6/15550

»

telephonically contacted concerning the espionage case on THOMAS L. -t

BLACK, At this time, he made inquiry as to whether an identification -

of the photograph of GREENGIASS had been made by HARRY QOLD. Be wws "' |
advised that the photograph was with Agents MILLER and BRENNAK at :
Holmesburg Frison, and that those agents wers to call the Philadelphia

Office upon receiving information concerning an identification. While -

the writer was spoaking wvith Now York, Agent MILLER called the Phila- -
delphia Office and left a message that a positive identification of o :
GIEENGLASS had been made by GCLD. This information was relayed to

ASAC WHELAN at 8°LS p.m., at which time he was informed that he would

be re-contacted upon the arrival of MILLER at the Philadelphia Office, - |

to which point he was swrently proceeding,
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On June 15, 1950, FAUSTINO NEMESIO ALVARE Y m, aka mexsxo
4t which time the following information was obtained: i .

¥r. ALVARE started smployment with the Pennsylvanias augu- Gmplny ;
in 1933 and almost immediately assumed the position of Pro- = -
duction Manager of the Siboney Distilling Corporation, a sub~
sidiary of the Peunsylvania Sugar Company, which pesition he
retained until the plant closed down in January of 1946.

About Jamuary of 1945, ALVARE aleso became Plant Manager of

another Pennsylvanis Sugar subsidiary known as the Pennsylvania |
Alcohol and Chemical Company. Prior to January of 1945, ALVARE f;ﬁ
occasionally sumxmwmmmmmammwa -
Alcohel Company but his contacts with them wers wery casual.
After becoming Plant Manager of the Pa. Alcohol and Chemical “‘j
Company, ALVARE had closer contact with both GOLD and DOUGHERTY

and they worked for him cmsidcrabl: in doing research work o
tmentation.

In connection with the fermentation axperimmnte, he mmgod '
for GOLD and DOUGHERTY to take a trip to Illinois where they . 237 7700
visited the Hiram Walker and American Distilleries to the best .. :
of his recollection. The exact date of this trip was unimown - .
other than he believes it was in 1945 lnd lasted uppm:intd.y e
five or six days. :

During a two or three month period around this time, ILVARE d;o Tt
xede two trips with GOLD and DOUGHERTT, both of a one day durstion, ;
One trip was to the Dupont plant in Wilmington while the other was 77
s trip to Washington, D. C. to consult with & Government repre- ..
.sentative, one Dr. GEHRING (PH) who handled aloohol produet.m S
'matters for the Qovermnment. ) s
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¥r. ALVARE stated that he recalled both GOLD and DOUGHERTY R
*-yery well inasmich as they were always after hinm for salary . 770" "~
-increases and he was instrumental in getting both of thém a
salary increase, which he believes was spproximstely 20%. SRS
Purther, ALVARE arranged with the General Mansger of the plant, - - - -
ABBOT K. HAMILTON, whe is now an officer of Commercial T
Bolvents, 17 E. 42nd Street, New York City, for the Penn~
sylvania Suger Company to lend both OCLD and DOUGHERTY $500
which, to the best of ALVARE's reccllection, was approved
and the loans made. ALVARE oould not recall the purposs of
the loans other than a recollection that sither GOLD or
DOUGHERTY had some sort of a mortgage in connection with
which they wanted to make payments. Mr. ALVARE felt that Mr.
HAMILTON would probably have detailed information regarding
the reason for these loans being requested bty GOLD snd DOUGHERTY.

ALVARE described GOLD as & very mesk, humble sort of person, = el

but very thorough in his work. He oould not recall any other - -7 % .

. 4nformstion -concerning GOLD regerding trips, etc., and believed - ' -
that GOLD probably took & vacation in 1945 but has no perscnal - - -
knowledge of whether or not he did so. -
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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